) )
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, December 17, 2015 ANNUAL MEETING

Time: 9:30 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L. Call to Order
I1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: November 19, 2015*
I Employee Recognitions*
IV.  Public Comment
L' Old Business
A. Approvals

I; Pioneer New Hampshire LLC — Lease Amendment* (Allard)
2. 25, 29 Retail LLC***(Bohenko)

VI.  Finance
A. Financial Reports
b Operating Result for Four Month Period Ending October 31, 2015*
2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to August 31, 2016*

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals

s Lonza Biologics, Inc. — 14 Aviation Avenue Parking* (Lamson)
2. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — 55 International Drive Parking* (Loughlin)
3. UNH Professional Development — Wetlands Education™ (Preston)
4, Portsmouth Naval Shipyard — Emergency Vehicle Training™® (Torr)
5. In Control Driving School — Right of Entry* (Allard)

VIII. Leases

A. Reports

1. Two International Group, LLC*

B. Approvals
1. 73 Corporate Drive at Pease, LLC* (Bohenko)

IX.  Signs
A. Reports
1; Haven — 20 International Drive*
X. Contracts/Agreements

A. Approvals
I Cross Insurance - Policy Renewals* (Lamson)






XI,

XIIL.

XIIIL.

XIV.

AV

XVI.

XVIL

*%
* %k

N -+

\ ‘]

2. Airport Planning and Engineering Consultants* (Preston)
- 3 Airport Terminal — Engineering Services/Materials Survey*
(Loughlin)
4, Twinns Janitorial*(Torr)
5 Loader Ramp Plow* (Allard)
6. Runway Deicer — Solid* (Lamson)
7. Runway Deicer — Liquid* (Preston)
8. FAA Approved Runway Sand* (Bohenko)
Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports
1. PDA Holiday Schedule — 2016*
2, Elections™* .
3. Committee Appointments*
4, Golf Course Operations
5. Airport Operations

a) Skyhaven Airport
b) PSM
c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals

1. Voluntary Annual Leave Buy Back Program* (Loughlin)

2. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)

Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Approvals

l. Pda 300 — Amendment Revision* (Bohenko)
2 Atlantic Fuels, Inc. — Right of Entry*(Preston)

New Business

Upcoming Meetings:

2016 Proposed Meetings Schedule*

Finance Committee
Board of Directors

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors’ Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

Jan. 19, 2016
Jan. 21, 2016






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, November 19, 2015
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman
Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin,

Vice Chairman; and Franklin G. Torr

Via Telephone: Robert F. Preston

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel; PDA staff members; and members of the public

1. Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

Chairman Bald announced that Director Preston will participate via speaker telephone and roll
call will be taken for all votes.

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2015

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the October 15, 2015 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

IIL Employee Introduction

David Mullen, PDA Executive Director, introduced Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relations
Manager. Ms. Coppeta is replacing Elizabeth LaBonte, former Human Resources Manager. Ms. Coppeta
has 16 years of human resources experiences and recently worked for a home health agency that had over
800 employees and 8 branch offices.

1V, Public Comment

Bob Hasshold, Chairman of Promote Our Port (POP), made remarks regarding: the Board’s
efforts to clean up and landscape the area around the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company (“ISSCO”)
business; that POP is willing to help with planning and present its ideas for the use of the Market Street
Terminal area. Mr. Hasshold wished all a happy holiday season. Chairman Bald noted that it was through
the efforts of Geno Marconi, Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”), that the ISSCO area
was improved.

V. Old Business

No old business was brought before the Board.
VL Finance

A. Financial Reports

1. Operating Results for the Three Month Period Ending September 30, 2015

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of the PDA FY 2016 finances for the
three month period ending September 30, 2015. Operating revenues are above budget while operating

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page |






expenses are below budget. Variances in revenues include lower fuel sales due in part to new fishing
regulations. Fee revenues include golf course membership fees and rounds of golf played by the public.
Rounds of golf played this year were ahead of rounds played during the same period last year. Staffing
numbers continue to fluctuate due to seasonal summer employees finishing and winter over hires starting
up. Mr. Canner reviewed the organizational chart. Operating expenses show that electricity consumption
has increased. PDA will continue to monitor electrical supplier rates. Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance
Sheet and the variances due to the GASB 68 pension liability reporting requirements. The allocated
pension liability to PDA is approximately 80% and 20% to DPH. Mr. Canner will continue to track and
report the pension liabilities. Construction in process has reduced from approximately $11 million as of
June 30 to approximately $9.1 million as of September 30 due to completion and close out of several
projects.

The $5.0 million revolving line of credit with Provident Bank has a zero balance as of November 19.
PDA anticipates accessing the line of credit in December to pay municipal services fees. The Business
Units analysis shows that as of October 30, enplanements at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
(PSM) is approximately 34,000. Mr. Canner reviewed Skyhaven Airport (DAW) activities including
hangar rentals, increased fuel sales, and the runway rehabilitation. PDA has funded $1.5 million in an
operating deficiency including capital improvements, and operations and maintenance at DAW. Director
Bohenko confirmed that DAW is part of PDA’s balance sheet and without the DAW deficit, PDA would
show a positive net position. The Golf Course operating income as of September 30 was approximately
$434,000. Rounds of golf played increased by approximately 14% and Grill 28 revenues increased by
approximately 7% from the same period last year. Mr. Canner reviewed DPH’s unrestricted funds and its
restricted funds. Due to two new loans, the Revolving Loan Fund threshold will go above 75 %.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to July 31, 2016

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending July 31, 2016
including the use of the revolving line of credit to fund primarily grant funded capital projects. Grant
funded projects include the completion of the DAW runway and PSM bathroom renovations while non-
grant funded projects include the Golf Course kitchen, street lights on Corporate Drive, and the PSM
Terminal roof. PDA expects to receive $120,000 in reimbursement from FEMA for January, 2015 snow
removal costs. Mr. Canner reviewed the anticipated variances in the DPH unrestricted and restricted
funds balances.

3. Revolving Loan Fund Semi-Annual Report

Mr., Canner reported that as required by the Economic Development Administration, the PDA
filed the required semi-annual Revolving Loan Fund Report for the period ending September 30, 2015.
To date there are $733,000 in outstanding loans with five of the loans equal to 60% of the loans. There is
a cash balance of $425,000 and no accounts are delinquent. Mr. Canner commended Ritchie White, the
loan fund coordinator.

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A, Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — ROE Amendment/Extension

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to amend and execute an extension to
the Right of Entry with Lonza Biologics, Inc. for the premises located at 70/80 Corporate Drive.
The Right of Entry is extended from March 31 2016 to December 31, 2016; all in accordance with
the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering dated November 9, 2015

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 2






attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

2, Moulison North Corporation — ROE Extension

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and consents to the extension of the Right of Entry (“ROE”)
dated August 8, 2013 with Moulison North Corporation for the purpose of storing conduit
materials at 31 Exeter Street. The ROE is extended for a period of one (1) year effective April 5,
2015 with two (2) six (6) month options to extend exercisable at the Executive Director’s sole
discretion; and subject to all other terms and conditions of the Right of Entry dated August 3, 2013
attached hereto remaining in full force and effect. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Leases
A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. New Hampshire Avenue Retail Center, LLC

New Hampshire Avenue Retail Center, LLC entered into a sublease with AD Tech Systems, Inc.
for 1,539 square feet at 14 Manchester Square for a base term of three years. Director Lamson approved
the sublease.

2. One New Hampshire Avenue, LI.C

One New Hampshire Avenue, LLC entered into a sublease with Zolon Tech Solutions, Inc. for
1,703 square feet at 1 New Hampshire Avenue for a base term of three years. Director Lamson approved
the sublease.

3. Two International Group, LLC

Two International Group, LLC entered into subleases at Two International Drive with Global
Aquaculture Alliance for 4,513 square feet for a base term of two years; and with Weidema, Lavin, Grott
& Riendeau for 2,638 square feet for a base term of ten. Director Lamson approved the subleases.

4, 30 International Drive, LLC

30 International Drive, LLC entered into a sublease with Seacoast Task Force on Family
Violence for 3,832 square feet at 20 International Drive for a base term of five years. Director Lamson
approved the sublease.

B. Approvals
1. 100 International LP — Concept Plan Approval

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by 100 International, LLC
attached hereto for the premises located at 100 International Drive; all on terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated November 12,

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 3






2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: Director Torr asked if the use of a
parking garage that would put the parking in one area instead of around the building was considered.
Sean Tobey of Hoyle Tanner & Associates reviewed the concept plan drawings and the proposed layout
of the buildings. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

2. TAPP - 75 Rochester Avenue — Lease Amendment

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to enter
into a new Lease Agreement with International Association of Privacy Professionals, Inc. for the
entirety of the Premises located at 75 Rochester Avenue, Units 1, 2, 3, and 4; upon substantially
similar terms and conditions contained in the draft Memorandum of Understanding dated
November 13, 2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: Mr. Mullen reported
that IAPP’s internet security business has expanded since coming to Pease and the additional space is
needed. Chairman Bald reported that the 75 Rochester Avenue building was one of the first buildings
rehabilitated by the PDA and was used as an “incubator” for small businesses. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

IX. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered
into the following contracts:

1. Clean Lines — Golf Course Clubhouse Kitchen

PDA contracted with Clean Lines of North Hampton, NH for the provision and installation of
four additional draft beer lines and to update the gas system for use at the Golf Course Clubhouse kitchen.
The expenditure of $5,950 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

2. HL Turner Group — Golf Course Clubhouse Bathroom Repairs

PDA contracted through HL Turner Group for Pine Brook Corporation to make repairs to the
flooring and sheet rock in the men’s bathroom at the Golf Course Clubhouse. The expenditure of
$6,222.00 was approved by Director Allard.

3. Computers

PDA contracted with Dell Computers to purchase 5 desk top computers to replace computers that
have worn out at various PDA workstations. The expenditure of $5,051.10 is an approved budget item.

4, Overhead Door — Incinerator Plant

PDA contracted with the Overhead Door Company of Portsmouth, for the provision and
installation of an overhead door at the incinerator plant on Exeter Street. The expenditure of $6,980.00

was approved by Vice Chairman Loughlin.
5. East Coast Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc.
In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of

Documents and Expenditures for Emergency Repairs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into a
contract with East Coast Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc. for the purchase and installation on an

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 4






emergency basis of the HVAC compressor unit on the Airport Terminal roof. The expenditure of
$11,434.48 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

B. Approvals
1. Fred C. Church — Workers Compensation Policy Renewal

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind Workers Compensation
insurance coverage for the Pease Development Authority to be provided MEMIC and brokered by
Fred C. Church, Inc. for the period of 12/31/15 through 12/31/16 in the projected amount of
$59,101; all in accordance with the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel,
dated November 13, 2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: Director
Bohenko noted that the experience modification had dropped to .70 and commended the staff on their
efforts to keep a safe workplace. Chairman Bald agreed with Director Bohenko. Mark Gardner, Deputy
General Counsel, introduced Jeff Olsen of Fred C. Church, Inc. Mr. Olsen agreed that the staff and
management has done a great job in keeping a safe work place. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll
call vote for; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports
L. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. The
Golf Course is winding down for the season and all courses will be closed as of November 30. Due to the
warm weather, all three courses were able to stay open into November for the first time since the 27 holes
were operational. Golf Course Maintenance staff will prepare the course for winter. The simulator league
with 54 teams began play in October and five other simulator functions are scheduled. The Grill 28
kitchen renovations will be finished by November 20. The renovations allow for more golf operations in
the basement because Grill 28 materials will be stored in the kitchen. A portion of the men’s bathroom is
finished and the floor will be finished in early December.

2. Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities,

a) Skyhaven Airport

The repair parts were installed in the Jet-A tank and it is now ready to take product. Maintenance staff is
preparing for winter operations.

(1) Approvals
(a) Hangar One

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to take such action
and to exercise such authority as is required to include the demolition of Skyhaven Airport T-
Hangar 1 in the FAA-funded Aircraft Parking Apron and Taxilane Reconstruction Project; all in
accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director, dated November
13, 2015, and attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: Director Bohenko moved

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 5






and Director Allard seconded to suspend the rules to allow public comment on the proposed motion.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion to suspend carried.

Discussion on main motion: Peter Bruckner, Chairman of the Skyhaven Airport Advisory Committee
(SAAC), architect, and airplane pilot, made comments in support of repairing Hangar 1 instead of
demolishing the hangar. Skyhaven Airport is an economic resource for three communities and has a duty
to enhance the Airport. Hangar storage is necessary to allow airplanes to be based at Skyhaven as storage
on the ramp area is not good for general aviation airplanes. These aircraft need to be protected from the
weather, to be on a paved area, and to have access to electricity. SAAC inspected Hangar 1 and believe it
is sound with the exception of the doors. Mr. Bruckner reviewed the findings of the foundation wall
exploration and the Jacobs Engineering report. SAAC voted to save the hangar and believes that the
revenue provided from hangar rental would pay for the repairs over a 10 year period and that the proposed
repairs would not trigger more code related work. SAAC is aware of the PDA’s expenditures and wants
Skyhaven Airport to generate revenue. Mr. Bruckner asked the Board to consider the benefits to repair
Hangar 1.

Ken Ortmann, SAAC Vice Chairman, former Rochester Economic Development Planner and a tenant in
Hangar I(but will be moving to Maine) also spoke in favor of basic repairs that would: make the hangar
functional; generate airport revenue; provide an alternative and affordable price point for hangar storage;
and compliment the drainage and taxiway improvements. There is excess ramp space while there is
demand for Hangar | space. Mr. Ortmann noted that SAAC is aware of PDA’s expenditures and that
monthly revenues do not cover monthly expenses. SAAC’s goal is to close the revenue/expenditure gap.
The hangar space is important as planes need to be kept warm and dry. The door height should be
reduced to allow the doors to close. SAAC requests that PDA request the funds from FAA for the
drainage and pavement work while investing the minimum amount for repairs to Hangar 1.

Mr. Bruckner said that SAAC would like to see new development and reviewed a sketch of potential new
hangars. The estimated demolition costs of $40,000 would be better spent on future developments,

Director Lamson confirmed that maintaining Skyhaven Airport cost PDA approximately $109,000 in
2015.  Mr. Mullen reviewed PDA’s position regarding Hangar 1. The repair costs would be
approximately $60,000. If the hangar is demolished when the drainage and pavement work is done, the
FAA is expected to provide $35,000 in grant funds for the demolition. If the hangar is demolished at a
later date, it would be done at PDA’s expense as the FAA would not pay for it separately. By demolishing
the hangar, it would open up the area to improve the drainage and improve the potential for future
commercial development, Staff feels it is justified to demolish the hangar.

Maria Stowell, PE, Manager — Engineering, reviewed the repairs that would be needed to keep Hangar 1
functional. The foundation wall is crumbling and needs to be replaced. The partially paved floor would
have to be completely redone to meet the NFPA building code. The hangar floor must be non-
combustible and must be higher than the outside. The proposed repairs could possibly trigger more work
to bring the hangar up to code. Lowering the hangar door threshold would create more drainage issues
and the drainage would be easier to fix if the hangar was demolished. Some structural steel was exposed
when metal sheet panels were installed and left exposure points that would have to be repaired. Ms,
Stowell reviewed how the costs to demolish the building were determined.

Mr. Bruckner reported that SAAC was told that the removal or repair of Hangar 1 would not affect the
feasibility of the drainage project.

Note: Director Bohenko stepped out of the room at 9:06 a.m. and returned at 9:08 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 6






Director Torr informed the Board that SAAC motion was passed by a vote of 7 — 2. Two SAAC
members, including Daniel Barufaldi, are in agreement with PDA and are both economic development
directors. Director Torr felt that Mr. Barufaldi’s (SAAC member) comment clearly spoke to the matter.
Mr. Mullen read Mr. Barufaldi’s comments from the SAAC meeting minutes into the record.

“Dan Barufaldi commented that this is really a question of accommodation of some current tenants
verses [sic] the long term development and improvement of the area for the next twenty plus years. Dan
stated that if it were his building and he had the opportunity of taking advantage of some government
money to take it down verses [sic] putting his money into an old rusty and crumbling building, he would tear
it down.”

In response to Director Loughlin, Mr. Mullen reviewed the status of the four airplanes that currently
occupy Hangar 1. Chairman Bald asked.if the space would be used for additional ramp space. Mr.
Mullen reported that there will be better opportunity for development similar to the way development is
done on the Tradeport. Director Loughlin confirmed that this is the only opportunity for the FAA funds.
Mr. Hopper reported that since the hangar is in proximity to the drainage project, a portion of the
demolition costs would be included in the FAA grant. Director Torr reported that Sumner Properties
invested its own funds to upgrade the Jet-A fuel and that the improvements could be a stimulus to get the
airport moving in the right direction. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion
carried.

b)  PSM

Mr. Hopper reported that a meeting with the FAA, the State, and NH ANG was held regarding
the runway reconstruction project. The project is expected to cost $22 — 23 million and funding is
expected to be available in FY 2018 — 2019. The new runway will accommodate the new KC-46A
airplanes.

Allegiant Airlines will begin service to and from Punta Gorda, Florida on November 20.
Allegiant will provide service to Orlando/Sanford, Fort Lauderdale, and Punta Gorda, Florida. Enterprise
Car Rental reported that October was its best month for car rental services at PSM. Mr. Hopper reviewed
Allegiant’s various flight schedules.

Mr. Hopper and Dan Fortnam are working on securing air services to and from Provincetown,
Massachusetts. PDA is trying to obtain services funding through a Small Community Air Service
Development grant. Mr. Fortnam is speaking with some interested airlines. The grants will be awarded
in September, 2016.

) Noise Line Report

Mr. Hopper reported that 91 inquiries were made to the Noise Line in October. Eighty-two of the
inquiries were related to helicopter activity while 52 of the 82 inquiries were from two residences. Eight
inquiries regarding fixed wing aircraft and were from one residence. One inquiry was seeking information
on flights to and from Portsmouth; while one inquiry was regarding the smell of jet fuel coming from the
Airport.

B. Approvals )
1. Redhook Ale Brewery — Event Fencing\

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes Redhook Ale Brewery to install

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 7






split rail fencing at its premises located at 1 Redhook Way (fka 35 Corporate Drive); all in
accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, P.E, Engineering Manager, dated
October 30, 2015 and attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of
$10,107.80 (equal to 50% of the bill)* for legal services rendered to the Pease Development
Authority by Kutak Rock, LLP through September 30, 2015. *Note: The City of Portsmouth will
pay the remaining 50%. Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors
A, Reports
1 Port Advisory Council

Mr. Marconi, reported that the Port Advisory Council held two meetings in November. The
Council reviewed the proposed amendments to administrative rules Pda 300, Pda 500, and Pda 600 and
made recommendations.  The Council reviewed the Interim Operations Manager position and
recommended Whit Anderson be appointed to the position.

2, Isles of Shoals Steamship Company — Parking Agreement

Mr. Marconi reported that for the third year, the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company (“ISSCO”)
entered into a parking agreement with the City of Portsmouth for use of the parking lot as temporary
winter parking for Portsmouth employees.

Mr. Marconi reported that DPH has worked with the new ISSCO owners. The Thomas Leighton
was recently renovated and ISSCO wants to improve the facility’s appearance. ISSCO will present a
concept plan to the Board for review and approval. ISSCO, at its own expense, is extending the rose bush
plantings along Market Street, consistent with the City’s plans for improvements to Market Street. DPH
staff removed the fencing to allow the roses to be planted soon.

3. Commercial Mooring for Hire

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the "Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Commercial Mooring for Hire Permits”, PDA approved of the following
Commercial Moorings for Hire permits:

Date of
Applicant Number of Permits Business Approval
Kittery Point Yacht Club 1 Marina 11/3/15

4, Commercial Mooring Transfer

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval
and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers”, commercial moorings were transferred for:

Date of
Applicant Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 4704 Commercial Fishing 11/3/15

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 8






Transferor: Luis Elias
Transferee: Patrick Dugan
B. Approvals
1. Pda Rules Amendments — Initial Prop

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the PDA Division of Ports and Harbors’ Advisory Council and the provisions of
RSA 12-G:42, VIII, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to initiate
the rulemaking process for the amendments to:

Pda 300 Port Captains, Pilots and Pilotage
Pda 500 Moorings and Anchorage
Pda 600 State Owned Commercial Piers and Associated Facilities

as attached; and further authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended
actions in accordance with NH RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 5, 2015 attached hereto.
Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote
for; motion carried.

2. Interim Operations Manager Position

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that In accordance with the
provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development
Authority, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to create the position of a non - classified, full time Interim Operations Manager and
authorizes the Executive Director to immediately fill said position with PDA employee, Whit
Anderson; all otherwise in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division
Director, dated November 12, 2015 and attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required.
Discussion: Director Bohenko felt that given all that has taken place at the Market Street Terminal, it is
imperative to have an Interim Operations Manager and fill the position. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried. Mr, Marconi introduced Mr. Anderson and noted that Mr.
Anderson is in the Army National Guard. Mr. Marconi thanked Mr. Anderson for his service.

3, Snow Plow Contract

Director Preston moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with
Jones Snow Plowing Services (“Jones”) for the purpose of providing snow removal services at
Division of Ports and Harbors’ facilities for an initial period of one (1) year beginning December 1,
2015; including four options of one (1) year each on mutually acceptable terms exercisable at the
sole discretion of the Executive Director and subject to Jones providing proof of certification from
the New Hampshire Green Snow Pro Certification no later than October 15, 2016; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J, Marconi, Division Director, dated November 6, 2015
attached hereto. Note: Roll Call Vote required. Discussion: Director Loughlin recused himself due to
a conflict. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote of 6 for; 1 abstention (Loughlin); motion carried.

XII. New Business

No new business was brought before the Board.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 9






XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Bald announced that the annual Board of Directors Meeting will be held on
December 17, 2015 beginning at 8 a.m.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Lamson felt that it will an interesting traffic situation near the roundabout on Arboretum
Drive in the winter. Director Bohenko asked that a report be made to the Board in January regarding the
Haven Well and the agreement reached with the Air Force for the design of treatments of the wells.
Director Bohenko requested that PDA be involved with the process. Attorney Hinchee agreed and
informed the Board that coordinated meetings regarding the aquifer are being scheduled. Chairman Bald
advised the City that PDA would help all it could.

XV. Non-Public Session

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(a) the dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any
public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any charges
against him, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that
the meeting be open, in which case the request shall be granted;

2, NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph I1(d) for the purpose of discussing the acquisition, sale
or lease of property. Note: Roll Call Vote Required

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried. The Board
entered into Non-Public session at 9:33 a.m. The Board returned to public session at 10:22 a.m.

Note: Director Bohenko left the meeting at 10:17 a.m.

XVIL. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Loughlin seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 10:23 a.m.

XVII. Press Questions

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 19, 2015 Page 10






=0

—
AS

=<
E:rrl

TERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W
DATE: December 17, 2015
RE: Employee Recognition

The following employees are to be recognized for their years of service to the Pease
Development Authority:

20 Years (certificate, name entered on PDA plaque and $100 bill)

Ed McLaughlin Maintenance Department

Al Norton Maintenance Department
Andrew Pomeroy Airport Operations

Geno Marconi Division of Ports and Harbors

15 Year (certificate and $50 bill)

Bob Oxx Maintenance Department
Johnnie Joplin Maintenance Department

10 Years (clock)

Ron Jodz Finance Department
Grant Nichols Division of Ports and Harbors
[.ana LaRochelle Division of Ports and Harbors

TAKING YOU THERE






= "J

-
m

—
EAS

°WN

w)
> m

<z
212m

M=
T |=z
oC|>
ol-
=

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute Lease Amendment No.
2 to the Pioneer New Hampshire LLC Lease for the Premises located at 108 -
114 Corporate Drive to permit “Health Clubs” as an additional use; all in
accordance with PDA’s Land Use Controls Section 303.05(b)(18) and the
memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, PDA Deputy General Counsel dated
December 4, 2015 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\PioncerNH1215.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE






INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ¥
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel I"a'{éZr
Re: Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC Lease Amendment
Date: December 4, 2015

Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC, located at the site of the former Brackett
School, has requested an amendment to the use provisions of its lease
with PDA to include Health Clubs. Pioneer New Hampshire is negotiating a
new lease with Hybrid Fitness which entity is vacating its 29 New
Hampshire Avenue location as that facility is being demolished as part of
the 25, 29 Retail, LCC lease agreement. The existing lease agreement
limits authorized uses as follows:

“The purposes for which Sublessee may use the Subleased Premises are
light assembly; business, and professional offices; research and
development offices, financial service and data processing facilities and
customary accessory uses incidental thereto; and a post-secondary or
graduate educational and training facility as contemplated by Section
303.05 of the PDA Zoning Requirements; provided, however, that such
use contemplated by said Section 303.05 shall be limited to 12,000
square feet and for no other uses without Sublessor's prior written
consent.”

The Pioneer New Hampshire facility is located in the Airport Business and
Commercial Zone. Per PDA’s Land Use Controls, Section 303.05 (b) (18)
Health Clubs are a permitted use. At the December 17, 2015 meeting of
the Board please request authority to enter into a lease amendment with
Pioneer New Hampshire on terms and conditions substantially similar to
those set forth in the attached draft.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\PioneerNHmemo120415.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE






303.05 Airport Business and Commercial Zone

(a) Description and Purpose. The Airport Business and Commercial Zone is intended
primarily for uses involving business, commercial and trade-related enterprise. The area subject to
the Airport Business and Commercial Zone consists of approximately 503.5 acres and is bounded
on the north by the Industrial Zone (Pease Boulevard to New Hampshire Avenue) and the NH Air
National Guard cantonment area; on the west by the Airport and Industrial Zones, on the south by
the Natural Resource Protection Zone; and on the east by the Natural Resource Protection Zone
and Spaulding Turnpike.

(b) Permitted Uses

(18) Health Clubs






LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 2

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA”)
Lessee: PIONEER NEW HAMPSHIRE LLC (“Lessee” or "Pioneer")
Premises: 108-114 Corporate Drive (former Brackett School) at Pease International

Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Lease Date: December 23, 1999

This Lease Amendment No. 2 made effective December 17, 2015, by and between the
above referenced Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, in accordance with Article 3.1 of the original Sublease, this agreement
converted into a direct Lease upon the conveyance of fee title of the Airport including the
Subleased Premises by deed dated October 15, 2003 and recorded in the Rockingham Country
Registry of Deed in Book 4227 Page 1;

WHEREAS, Lessee has requested that the approved uses in the Lease be amended to
include Health Clubs as permitted by Lessor’s Land Use Controls for the Airport and Business
Commercial Zone in Section 303.05 (b) (18) and Lessor has agreed to the same;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth
below:

1. Article 9, Section 9.1 is amended to include Health Clubs as a permitted use.

2. All other terms and conditions of the Lease as amended shall remain in full force and
effect and continue to be binding upon the Parties.

[Signature and Jurat Pages Follow]

1

p:\pioneer\corporate center\sublease amendment no 2decemebr2015.docx






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No.
2 effective December 17, 2015.

Lessee: PIONEER NEW HAMPSHIRE LLC
By:
Its:
Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
By:
Its: Executive Director
2

p:\pioneer\corporate center\sublease amendment no 2decemebr2015.docx






STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF

On this day of , 2015, before me,
the undersigned officer, personally appeared Chad Kageleiry, personally known to me (or proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the authorized member of Pioneer New Hampshire LLC,
and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free
and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this day of , 201%, before me,
the undersigned officer, personally appeared David R. Mullen, personally known to me (or proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of the Pease Development
Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to
be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

3

p:\pioneer\corporate center\sublease amendment no 2decemebr2015.docx






-
J:

>
wn
m

o
b4
>

o2
»>m

c<
M=
)=z
o%|>
el K0
e
—m
<z
-l -

MOTION

INSERT ITEM -V.A. 2.

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a lease amendment with 25, 29 Retail,
LLC to drop the requirement to pay Building Area Rent on the vacant 26
Manchester Square facility retroactive to June 30, 2015 and to transition to
the payment of Ground Area Rent on the entirety of 25, 29 Retail, LLC’s
leased premises effective July 1, 2015, subject however to the following

conditions:

1.) The demolition of the 26 Manchester Square and 29 New
Hampshire Avenue facilities and, 2.) the merger of the 26 Manchester
Square property with the 25, 29 Retail, LLC property both to be
completed in accordance within the time frames set forth in the
correspondence of Attorney John Lyons dated December 11, 2015 and
all other wise in accordance with memorandum of David R. Mullen,
Executive Director dated December 11, 2015 which letter and memo

are attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\25,29RetailLLC1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE






TERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director N7 st
Re: 25, 29 Retail, LLC Lease

Date: December 11, 2015

Recently PDA staff reached out to Ryan Plummer to inquire about 25, 29 Retail, LLC’s plan
to move forward with the demolition of 26 Manchester Square (the former HCA facility) and
the merger of this lot into the 25, 29 Retail, LCC property as required by the Lease. The
demolition and merger is behind schedule due to the delayed departure of HCA which did
not move out of the 26 Manchester Square facility until this past June 30, 2015.

Under the terms of the Lease, 25, 29 Retail, LLC is obligated to continue paying building
area rent on the 26 Manchester Square facility until such time as it is demolished and the
lot merged with the 25, 29 Retail, LLC property. Additionally the Lease requires 25, 29
Retail, LLC to provide written verification to PDA that HCA continues to be obligated in
connection with the surviving indemnification and other obligations under its original Lease
with PDA.

As you may recall, the PDA / HCA lease was previously assigned to NH Retail Center, LLC
with PDA retaining the right to continue to collect the building area rent. Upon fulfilling its
obligations as noted above, the 25, 29 Retail, LLC lease drops the requirement to pay
building area rent and converts to a ground area rent basis. When the 1.04 acre 26
Manchester Square parcel is merged with the 10.0142 acre 25, 29 Retail, LLC parcel,
ground area rent will be based on a total of 11.0542 acres using the current rate of
$16,348.00 per acre being charged for the 10.0142 parcel.

Attached you will find a letter from Attorney John Lyons who is representing the interests of
25, 29 Retail, LLC. He has outlined the time line for the demolition of 26 Manchester
Square facility and the merger of the lots which he expects to take place this coming
February and to be completed by March 2016. He has also represented that the 29 New
Hampshire facility will be demolished ahead of the planned schedule and in conjunction
with the 26 Manchester Square facility. Demolition of 29 New Hampshire creates the
opportunity for construction of two new buildings as previously presented to the Board.
Finally he has asserted that HCA has not been excused from its surviving indemnification
obligations under its terminated lease. In consideration of these representations, he has
requested that PDA not charge building area rent on a vacant 26 Manchester Square facility
and to permit the payment of ground area rent retroactive to July 1, 2015 as if the original
time table had been met.

At the December 17, 2015 meeting of the Board you will be asked to agree to amend the
terms of the lease to make ground area rent retroactive to July 1, 2015.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\2529RetailMemo121115.wpd

( TAKING YOU THERE






JOHN E. LYONS, JR.
ATTORNEY AT Law

L I ON S E-MAIL: JLYONS(@LYONSLAW, NET

OME NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE
Surme 235
PortsMouTH, NH ©380 |

LAW

OFFICES, PA. TELEPHONE: 603.431.5144
Fax: 603.431.5181

WEBSITE: WWW.LYONSLAW,NET

ANTJE S. BOURDAGES
PARALEGAL
E-MAIL: ABOURDAGES(@LYONSLAW.NET

December 11, 2015

Mark H. Gardner, Esquire
Deputy General Counsel
Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  25,29. Retail, LLC

Dear Mark:

I am providing you with this letter, on behalf of my client, 25, 29, Retail, LLC, to address
the termination of the HCA Lease, lot merger, and demolition of 26 Manchester Square. All of
these issues are set out in Article 20 of the October 4, 2013 Lease between the PDA and my

client.

First, my client acknowledges its obligations under Article 20 of the Lease and is in the
process of complying with the terms set out therein. Unfortunately, as you know, my client’s
ability to perform its obligations in an expeditious fashion was made impossible by the delayed
departure of HCA from 26 Manchester Square.

Specifically, HCA did not vacate the premises located at 26 Manchester Square and
relocate to the newly constructed building located at 25 New Hampshire Avenue until June 30,
2015. In conformance with the Lease, and immediately following this relocation, my client
commenced the demolition process for 26 Manchester Square by seeking demolition bids.

Second, Article 20 of the Lease provides that my client has one year from HCA’s
relocation on June 30, 2015 to complete the demolition of 26 Manchester Square. My client
intends to complete this demolition ahead of schedule.

Specifically, as you know, my client also intends to raze the abutting building located at
29 New Hampshire Avenue. There are tenants who still occupy space in 29 New Hampshire
Avenue, but all of those tenants have been given notices to quit as of January 2016. In order to
minimize disruption to other Tradeport tenants that would be caused by multiple demolition
projects, my client intends to raze both buildings at the same time. My client also wants to
leverage the cost of combing both demolition projects. As a result, demolition of both buildings
is expected to begin in February 2016 and be completed in March 2016, well within one year of
HCA’s relocation on June 30, 2015.

ADMITTED IN NEW HAMPSHIRE & MAINE

Mmoo m—






Mark Gardener, Esquire
December 11, 2015
Page 2

Third, pursuant to Article 20 of the Lease, my client is in the process of obtaining a
written acknowledgement from HCA, that HCA’s obligation to indemnify, defend, hold harmless
and make appropriate monetary payments to the PDA survives the termination of the HCA
Lease. Please rest assured my client has not taken any action to excuse HCA from its surviving
obligations under the 26 Manchester Square Lease following the PDA’s assignment of the Lease

to my client.

Fourth, as 26 Manchester Square is vacant and subject to demolition, my client
specifically requests building area rent as to the former HCA Premises be converted to ground
area rent retroactive to July 1, 2015.

I would also add that my client stands ready to work with you to complete the lot line
merger to incorporate the former HCA premises into the premises set out in the 25, 29, Retail,
LLC Lease. You and I discussed completing this process after the first of the year. I would
indicate, as you and I also discussed, my client had the existing condominium documents and
plans related to the leased premises specifically prepared so that the lot line merger could be
completed quickly and without issue.

My client then looks forward to the development of the subject premises in due course.
In fact, my client has already spoken with potential tenants.

Finally, the demolition and development process set out above will be completed with the
same degree of professionalism as all of my client’s other projects. My client values and takes
pride in its relationship with the PDA and its role in helping develop and promote the Tradeport.
I would also add that my client is appreciative of the cooperative working relationship it has with

the PDA staff.

Thank you for your time and consideration of the above.

Very truly}m‘s,

T .
S g

J o‘}qz% Lyons, Jr.

JEL/ksm /
cc: 25,29, Retail, LLC (






zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOC ‘LT ¥39dW3D3a
ONIL3I3W SYOLOIAUIA 40 Quvod

STOT ‘T€ ¥390100 DNIAN3I
dOI¥did HLNOW dNO04d 3H1 dO04
1d0d3Y TVIONVNIL 9T0C Ad




(§ {1 Y4(3) 095 W) 978 (06Z) wic) IWOINI ONILVHIO L3N
NIAVHANS ANV WSd -SILLIALLDY

5CET (39) 08077 5 3ET 57077 NOLLVIDI Q31v13d NOLLDONYLSNOD 1H0ddNS OL
o ﬁ Em,” SONIMOYYOR WL 1MOHS QISYIUONI =
L& FOVd,
ISN3IdX3 ANV (IWOINI)
£9 (02) 9 v ¢C 9¢ ONILVYIdONON ANzOUZHu mvwwﬂnm_.ﬂﬂmxﬁmonuu "
vze'Z T44 T9E‘T 919 0zZZ't 9€8’T IJWOINI ONLLYY3JO 'a3135dn8

LON S3LLNIDV4 ANV SONIQTING

S6LTT €62) Z€6°¢ [€359) VA" 9T OL NOLLYDOTIV HOgv1 LDIHIANT =
9%eT (297) 159 (T0£) 0ZZ Bop (9# 39v4) YAHLO TV "S3TVS T3NJ HAA ¥IMO1 0L 3nd
¥IMOT S1S0D INIWFHND0Ad 13N4
(v2) (82) s VT Y O 3 aueon
(1743 vz £01 8z L0T 6L
ANVONLLIDRIVIW 51 | 550UV SNIWWIAND Tveangs =
(9 39vad)
0S€ (82) €071 (89) EPT SL S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud %8'ZT AS ¥IMO1
78 b2 €52 15 92 Lz (9% 39%4) SILLTILLA -S1S0J ONILV¥3do =
IALLVYLSINIWGY 'S37VS 8Z 11149
0zL (z1) 792 £ VT4 0sZ ANV TVH3INID YIHOIH WOYH SINNIATY
S it NOISS3IDONOD Q3SVIUINI =
€8€C (¥) 509 (b2) S£9 109 SILLNIDV4 ANV SONIQTING moz:wmzz._m«.wm&m\mmﬂwﬁ.ﬂ
‘ N ‘ ‘ . 3Na -5334 4709 @3SVIUONI =
bZ8’s (¢8) 086'T (z01) 0002 €68'1 NV S3DIA¥3S TINNOSH3d ‘A8 J_m_m M_ m%m_ N m_mu ww_ _.,__. z_m_x tgmwﬂ«m )
SISN3IdX3 ONLLYHYIdO o ¥ NviL amo
(c# 39vd) % S'T A9 HIHOIH
BITPT 18T 6625 8 86E°S 08p'S S3ANNIAIY ONLLYHILO ~S3ANN3IAIY ONILVYIdO =
SISATVNY
139ang JONVINVA VNV FDNVIIVA  139an8 WNLOV
UVIA ¥vaA alvaol UvIA alva alva AONVI¥VA 139and 9T0Z Ad

ANI¥END

OL¥VIA YVIA HOIud LNIY¥ND OL¥v3A

PT0Z ANV STOZ ‘T€ ¥3901D00

ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HLNOW J¥NO04 3FH.L ¥O04
; SASN3IdX3 ANV SANNIAIY 40 INIWILVLS AILVAITOSNOD

(5,000 $)



127
96
08
¥ 44
1s
s3avs

VNV
¥3HIO TV
VOLINNIS 10949
$334 SHMMOON S

IVID0A QW IV DVHM

o&N

il \\lﬁ:n

¥OGUVH NOLdIWVH
HOGUVH 3AY

431d HSI4 HLNOWS1¥0d
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS

SISATVNY 13nd

SHOLIVUISION QMY 3WSN ¥ilds
$334 SNV =
SAIHSHIANIN 109s

$334 Noos

Yot

31V0A OL ¥VIA SINNIAIY 334

YT0Z ANV STOZ ‘T€ ¥390100

ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW 3NO4 IHL ¥O04
SANNIAIY ONILYYIHO A3LVAITOSNOD

9z2) 8§29 G323 912) 99
(€9) T4 €L (6£) GET
(¢¥) 011 £9 (€€) €11
(181) LYE 9971 (8v1) 69€
S 44 VA 14 i
FONVIHVA S902 $900 FINVIUVA S3avs
$900 a3iiLasang IvNLOY mm._dm a3aiasans
(335721 18T 66C'S 8 86€S 08%'S
[1)3% @) 0T (15) BLT 87T 13N -¥3H10 TV
ISIANVHO¥INW
08T o 16 8T 08 86 4709
INNIATY
€62 (8) b1 (¥) LET EET NOISSIONOD
(LdvHD 338)
S60°T (ot1) 85s (912) $99 8t S31vSs 13n4
(LavHD 338)
9L’ 62 £78'T £pT 602’1 ZSE'T S3ANN3IAIY 334
SILLITIDVA
S6£°6 5§92 950’ Z61 621 12€°E 40 TVINIY
139ang JONVIHVA wvnLv FONVINVA 135ans wWNLV
UVIA UVIA alvaol UvaA ilva 3iva
ANTHAUND oL ¢<m> ¢<m> xon_n ANFNENO oL ¢<m> o.F ¥VIA
(5,000 $) T
€



SS

ET

ST

anN3
HLINOW

anv

v

Y44 8Tt

1€ Y

9 9

£ £

4 4

14 fd4

g [

ST ST

4 z

St ST

b 4
ana an3
HINOW  HLNOW
1d3s 1o

N

NOD

o T

14 01

9€ L

- Zz

- v

3s NON
/Y4H

vi

N3g
/YH

s

NON
/vs

SNOILISOd Q371114 -SISATVNV 44V1S

™M ™M N

s

ALRHOHLNY
1¥0d

3ONVNIS
VoI
ONIEIINIONST
3S¥NO2 4709

NIAVHANS

LH0dulv
HLNOWS.L1H¥Od

AINIWIOVYNYIN
30HN0S3Y

JONVNILNIVIN

3AILNO3X3

0867 = (ZoTm)

719
®)
129

05
(44
43¢
43
43

B9ET
(06T)
8591

T4

&L
[4:14
61T

WVNLOV
ilva oL
dv3A
d0Iud

(€22)]
8T
(z8)
(€2]
(£1)
(8)
()
(91)

(€%)

al

(2

(o)
(61)

JONVIHVA

VA
ANIYHEND

000
5%
9
1L

09
T4
L11
591
9vE

L)

@ %% 31
oo ™

—| i

8¢
SLT
ozz't

13sang
Jlvaol
HV3IA

£68'T
88
[C2]
1€9

60T
871
O€E

SET
1021

VNLV
ilva ol

1NO ¥34SNWVL

Y3IHLO TV
TVIN3Q

Yo
ANIWIHLLIY
YNSNI HLTVIH

S1Id3aN3dg
AONTH4

LN0 YIISNVIL

AIS
ANV NOLLYOVA
d3Nyov

JWLLA3IA0
Q3LI43IN3INON
Q3lI43N3g
SIDIAY3IS
TINNOSH3d

(s,000 $)

ONIAN3 AdOI3d HLNOW ¥NO04 IHL ¥04
S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSY3d dILVAITOSNOD

=

STOZ ‘T€ Y390.L00




'S3IA0TdWI TYNOSY3IS ANV LOVHINOD ‘STIAOTdWE Q3LI43INIE-NON ‘S3ANTIX3 ‘T

‘310N
SpUNOJD
uluBnePRW pg =
aUBWBARY
s|epads sdo s|ePeds sdg u_w_-u-...oa! Mo wig
suojew ==pem  NEDJPNOgG ..._a_.-u”_u! -
ueAy eueg P susWIRARY
40SeW JOqJeY UOLION |V
USEH Ll 1siep2ads sdo siiePads sdo Siueyow
Anoes uolaug —f— suwinog Avjuo) uay = Susumag
aebujjjod ueq wums|ssy elhex woy == puejsauy ppoy
Uispy uRpEPz
noes SlPyRoIEy is|epads sdo 15)|e20ds sdo u..iun»int — e
..ua:uu U il VLW = ssOBing 1PeD fuoy i
uesssy ouAem a3 o xxQ qog
eiriohey. vl el oM 0B400n |
143 Mandeg wyws - - is|epPads sdo wiem 2 LT,
SI0YIIN URD s||epads ~lIPuUMOIg uBnouoadw o JuBwWdINby
py  ElRCI0Y ] e e ELETINERS sexsnexuer pa
A0S|Atadn:;
_ uRWo|0) BNg oidion uoJe) uedy -:c__u-..-nw ._u.“unnh.w..-ouou : %%_w__uu e =]
-._:Mwu-a.uuﬂo sse €2unos edueidwos vod Aosvwogy A 1o Bjuuy i
wiaejur OGNy s u:__o.__..-nuq e ¥ Y i- w .so._H y, ¥ SODjALRS == JUdWd|Nb3
PlowIy DA, uesd SPUE
UOSIBPUY IUM PINRUE ARAL ™ eyeqesusn ueyaYS poser N3do a et Aueid SPURI
el 1260 e.124 - 0dd IUSpuUNUKRdNg S|34n) earg
ws|ssY WY RN I Heouibuz 499 vod 284n03 wmsissy nsssy sappey Jo3es0dQ
Visipy Hiey 9384 0 Has - oSO Wiy Oyd uolg - ujwpy ujwpy inb3
sjoqng Apng PRaD Jed WeIsAS L1 ), HHLESE o PocMNL[y SuRg N3dO
» = uosIaey SSOC zpor uoy 1esunoy Jaleusy  393EW MW SUIEWSa LB 9Beg uiqoY |
prssiiel ST | suopejoy 1
Ksoihrvassa sousuls ..o.._._....:n._- g " oakoidwy JeBeuew .__uwuuuw. Jobeuey Jobeueyy Jebeuey
40 J0p04i0 40 Josuq e Ll "3edo) eAURL  fupueauibug %4103 409 Jodapy sounosay 2OURUDIUIRW
|uadien ousp dsuueg AT PMO3S Rle|W aeddoy |18 UOSIOYGIW DOL uoISIM |
L 2 Il 25‘0‘ goum I e 2
ums|ssy
b= UjWpY
eARDET 21
J
|RIDUDD suopRJIedo
PUR J03304i0 40 4039410
adeg nopeg g
SOYIUIH UuAY
FLSEETIT:]
2A1INDIXF
uaInpW
PiaeQ

SYOLOINUIA 40 quvos

ANIHAND -LAVHD NOILVZINVDY
ALTYOHLNVY LN3IWdO13A3A 3SVYad




Il Adm E10Z Aam

HdQ 4109 NIAVHAIS
. ‘ T
LL
95T Te9 0ZZ v . -
Zib BrE 6PE
o 3sva gog 96 o
) 4y i3 v 14vD 4109 s
ISIANVHOYIW WOT W e Wi0L _
€ST 85 85 b9 4109 LR L Bl
£p1 6zT It Hda 4
ozt (1 ov o1 A3TI0YL 1SYOD ST v g6l 4109 Teot stoea | O o
, Sz [44 [£4 NIAVHANS HM TVLOL Z
6T0'T 08 §Z9 6bE 713and b65 099 659 WSd - o8t I
0SstT FA4) CET 140430Vl =
WNLOV PT0T ST0T 9102 HAMI QLA A4 w1z 8
13oang alva 13sang WNLOY ¥
YVIA Ol ¥V3IA iva iva 0ovZ
INIWUND ¥oTud OLYVIA  OL¥VIA ¥3H10 TV
0SE £0T 324 74 (74 59 54 6 d3LYM
[74 € 0z s 13N -43HLO TV €9 €1 12 01 INVAOYd
S9 5 s 0S Lany IO GNV SVO
90T 9 £2 S IVANLYN
AD0TONHDI3L
iL 8¢ 9 91 NOLLYWYO4NI vSOdSIa
26 8¢ € €€ 31SVM
9T L 1% v IvoI] 808 €1 9€T 9€T ALDIY1O3T3
wvnLV IVNLV
13oang ilva 13sansg IVNLOV 13sang alva lIsang  wNLV
¥vaA OL ¥VIA aiva aiva S30IA¥3S UvaA Ol ¥viA aiva aiva
ANIHEND UOTHd OL¥VIA OL¥VIA AVYNOISS340ud AINIHEND HOIud OL ¥V3IA Ol ¥vV3aA S3ILLIILILN
(s,000 $)

$T0Z ANV STOZ ‘T€ ¥3g01D0
HONIANI AOI¥3d HLNOW ¥NO4 FHL 304
SISN3dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO AILVAITOSNO)D



"S3LVY LSIYIINI INFHIND ANV IANLONHLS 1830 WY3L ONOT LNIHAND Yad IHL ONIGHYOIY NOLLYWYOSNI ¥3HL¥NS ¥O4 ST# 39vVd 335 T

310N

9 9% [44 9z
S13Ssy
: 40 31VS NO
. ‘ (1) - - SS01 / (NIVD)

74 Z IVLOL
HLNOWSL1¥0d ¥3aHlo
97 6 40 ALD ANV IWO0DNI
(¥) (1) (@ (1) 1STUIUINI
MNYE
St 81 1N3QINOYd ISNIdX3
13oang 3lva TL 8 174 i 1STHALNI
WVISIH OL ¥v3A
v
3ISNIdX3 LSTUIINI — i 139ang WALV
UvIA Ol dVIA dlvaol aiva

ANIHEND HOoIud UVIA Ol ¥v3A

(5,000 $)

PTOZ ANV STOZ ‘T€ ¥3901D0
ONIAN3 AOTY3d HLNOW 3NO04 IHL 304
, ISN3IdX3 (IWODNI) ONILYYIdONON A3LVAITOSNOD




134

$0E

00v

Q3DNISId  TIORISIaNN

801
[444

7o}

8t
El
£8E

vioL

¥IHLO TV
3QVHL NOIFHOS

(Q3¥3153n03S)
ANNd A¥3HSI4
-NVO1 ONIATOAIY

ANNd AY3HSIH
-NVQOT ONIAT0ATY

ONIDAA
HOgHvH

LNIWIDOVYNYIN
HOguvH

SANNA TVH3IN3D

SHOgUVH
ANV SLd0d
40 NOISIAIQ

¥3HLO TV
ONLLINAVIN VId
MOUIS3 LNVNIL
SANNA IVHINTO

ALTHOHLNY
1N3IWdOT3A3a
ER EL

STOZ 'T€ 4380100 1V SINTTVAINO3 ANV HSVD

(5,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N 40 SINIW3ILVLS d31lvaIiiosSNOdD

P69

(£52°8)
15

00%
LST'1

£0STL

911
SLT
1]74
9€t
¥£0C

ST0Z
TE DO

BET'69

(€60°S)
9%

16€
EST'T

1$9°2L

6¢1
0S£°C
8rS
609
9£6°'T

ST0Z
0E NNC

NOLLISOd 13N TV1OL

Q3LOTALSIANN

ANOZ 3av¥L NOIIHOS

ONIOU3YA JOgUYH

AaNNd NVYOT ONIAOTATY

404 Q3.10rdLS3y

S13SSY VLIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$32¥NOos3y
40 SMOT4NI a3uy343a

S3ALLNIGVIT TV.LOL

S3LLNIEVIT L7 ¥3H10
ALTI8VIT] NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIEVIT LNFHUNONON
SALLIIEVTT LNIY¥ND V.LOL

SILLINIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNIH¥ND
ALTTIDV4 D07 ONIATOAIY

INNIATY AINAVINN

NOLLONYLSNOD -318VAVd SLNNODDY
318VAVd SLNNOJDV

SALLITISVIT LNIHHND
S3LLINIAvVId

SZeeL
1€¥'6

¥68°29

STO0Z
TELDO

5§12

(143474
TESEL

90Z'1T

52979

2

SL8

i
924

6681

LST'T

ST0T
0E NNC

NOISN3d

S3DUNOS3Y 40
SMOT4LN0 g3xy¥343a

S13SSV Iv.ioL

(pr#-0r= 539vd) §S3D0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANIWAIND3
ANV SONIQIING ‘aNY

S13SSV TV1idvD

S13SSV Q31OI1S3Y TVI0L

13N
-S378VAIZD3d SLNNOJDV

SLNITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV Q3.L0THiS3y

S13SSV LNJ¥¥ND V101
S13SSV ¥3HL0

13N
-318YAIZD3Y SLNNOJDV

SINITVAIND3I ANV HSYD
S13SSV LNIHHND

S13Ssv




09
691

0t 01

88

(44 443

aiuwans  Vad ang

ANNOWY JONVIVE

(5,000 %)

6Lt

6€0°E
e

SH0'T
65T

9bE

16

6T

16¢

819
dlvaoL

(92)

(1)
(61£)
(£1)
(@

@
(8s)
(€6)
(¥)
(ze)

(8)
(z1)
(08€)
(0¥2)

JHUVHS
vad

91§ 6€S
T .
L9E'E 109
00€ 81¢
LT -
z .
z .
£9T°1 Tl
958’1 b0’z
8L vl
(44 bIv
66 L6
191 0ST
65 00t
041’1 Z¥9
lvaol QAVMVY

Q3AaN3dXx3 ANVHD

£9S

06L'€
81€

01€’T
0S1°Z
8L
8bt

S0T

291

008

208

103C0ud
avioL

£1-0-60

PI-81-90
TT-€2-S0

ET-90-TT
ET-91-40
ET-9T-#0
C1-82-80

Z1-€0-£0
ZI-1€-S0
i 5 Ve
80-02-T1
iva

IVAOUddY

(z10Z-0 98S)
NOD3Y ANV NOISIA AVMNNY NIAVHANS

(z102-50 985)
JDVNIVYA ANV INIWIAVA INVIIXV.L NIAVHANS

(2102-50 98S) £€-5T AVMNNY NIAVHANS

(6v# Vv4) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO WSd
SNOLLYAONZY WOOYHLYE TYNIWYIL WSd
NOIS3IA-3dd bE-9T AVMNNY WSd

N9IS3a ANy
ONLLLIWY3d / IYAOWIY NOLLONYLSFO WSd

(09T 98S) IOVYNIVYA ANY LNIWIAVA WS4

(209T 98S) 1D3r0¥d NOLLINYLSNOD ¥SY WSd

(T09T 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANVINIA AVMNNY WSd
(SS# Vvd) I9YNOIS ANV ONDINYIW LHOJHIV WSd

; (PS# Wvd)
NOLLYYOLS3Y IDVNIVYQ ANV LNIWIAVL WSd

(25# Vv4) 31VAdN dYIW 39NSOdXI 3SION WSd
d31S3HO0Y 08 LV OW3A ONIQTING 1¥0d3AVHL

HLVd 3SN-LLINIW L30d43avyL
AWVN ID3C0ud

STOZ ‘T€ 390100 40 SY
SFTAVAIIOIY TVINIWNYIAODYILNI 40 AUVIWIWNS




14 1 - 144 - LINIWIDV1dIY HOSSIYdWOD INVYL
z - - - [4 (Q8.L -vvd) NOISIA-3ud bE-9T AVMNNY WSd
4 - - . [4 (Q81-vv4) NOIS3IA ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLINYLSEO WSd
LT 9 . 5 14 (081 -¥v4) SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE TWNIWY3L WSd
. (s) 62 T S JDONVYLNI NOIS WSd
. €49 4 = 4 (SS# Wv4) 39VNOIS ANV ONDIYYIW Q13IMIV
8L 4 - z 9 (T09T 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANV ANVIN3A AVMNNY
00€ LT - L1 £8¢ (6v# Vv4) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
£9T°T €S - €S 011’1 (€09T 98S) NOLLYYOLS3Y 39VNIVYA ANY LNIWIAVd
958’1 §91 - 591 169'1 (2091 98S) 1I3(0¥d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY
LYOdYUIV HLNOWSL1Y0d
ST-T€-01 IONVHD IDIANIS STWNLIANIXI  gr.ge.gg
1v ¥VaA NI LNV1d LLETS v E[]] ud

JONVIVE ANIHHUND 13N OL ¥34dSNVHL ANIHENO FONVIVE

(5,000 $)

STOT ‘T€ ¥Y390100 40 SY
SSIUD0Ud NI XUOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



NOLLVYISINIWAY

= JFONVNILNIVIW

P68t V4 d - T ZI8¢
(Z102-50 98S)
TT - & . 34 JOVNIVAEA ANV LNIW3AVd ANVIIXVL
(Z102-+0 98s)
918§ 8 - 8 80S NOLLDNYLSNODIY ANY NOISIA AVMNNY
(2Z102-50 98S)
£9€'E 6 = 6 85¢€’s 3OVNOIS ANV ONDIYVIW-1ONYLSNODIY £6-6T AVMNNY
LYOdHIV NIAVHAIS

v dVIA NI INV1d dvaa 1v dWVN ID3r0dd

JONVIVE ANIHEND 13N OL ¥34SNVYL ANIHUND JONVIVE

(s,000 $)

e GT0T ‘“TE ¥390100 40 SV
SSAUD0Ud NI XYOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AIGVHRWNS




(42

i1 59
[4 4
8S 8S
(9)
9 11
ST-TE-01T FONVHD
v UVIA
FDONVIVE ANIHUND 13N
(5,000 $)

SSIAAUAD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONUYLSNOD 40 AAVWWNS

A0IAY3S
NI LNVd
Ol ¥34SNVUL

€ 65

[4 = AIN3WCINO3 3SNOHENTD

8s - SNOLLYDIJIQOW N3HJLDY 3SNOHENTD

[4 9 3avy9dn 311S83m 4709

1 €S (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD
3S¥N0D 4109

STUNLIANIdX3 ST-0E-90
dvIA 1v N 103 d

ANZHHND IINVIVE i

(QINNLLNOD) ST0C \.Hm d390100 40 SY



6 6 % 6 - ANIWIDV1dIY LHOTT 133Y1S
v b - v - ONLLHOIT ANV XTYMIAIS IATYA ILYH04H0D
8 - - . 5 06# ONIQTING -LNOFYANNOY
Liodaavil
ST-TIE-0T JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAX3  ST-0£-90
iv UVIA NI INVd UVIA v JWVN D3toud

JONVIVE AN3H¥ND 13N OLYIISNVHL AN3¥¥ND FONVIVE

(5,000 $)

e §T0Z ‘TE Y390.L00 40 SY
SSAUD0Ud NI YYOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AUVWINS

£l




TEV'6 (€ZT) 20Tt vEY POTTT 101

£96'T (So1'2) 88TT 3 890%
T4 14 - T4 . SNOLLYAON3Y 3ONVTII3AYNS OIAIA NOLdWYH
8 8 - 8 - ddd -LNIW3DV1d3d ¥ISNIANOD
9 £ - £ £ NOLLYOINddY LNV¥O ¥39LL
- (s1) ST - ST ONINIVYL ¥3DI440 ALTINDIS ALTIIDVA
- (91) 91 - 91 LNIWIDVIdIY XO0a ONLLYOTS IAY
- (s2) 9 I sz ¥31d I1LSYOMIN -SYHIWYD
- (eom) 811 ST €01 AINIWIADVIdIY 3TVOS MONYL 133YLS 1INIVIN
- (¥8€) ¥8E - ¥8€ LN3IW3DV1d3Y 39ATdE SSIDDV HINOS
- (665'T) 66S'T . 66S'T SNOLLYAONIY ANV NOIS3A ¥O8Y¥YH NOLdWVYH
¥26'T 1 - 1 £26'T LINIWIAOYAIWI ALTIVND ¥ILYM
SYOHGUVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ
ST-TE-0T JONVHD IDIANIS SIUNLIONIAX3  ST-0£-90
v UVIA NI INV1d UVIA 1iv JWVN 153r0ud

FONVIVE ANIHHUND 13N OL ¥34SNVHL ANIHHEND JONVIVE

(s,000 %)

(e QTOZ “TE€ YI901D0 40 SV
SSIUOD0Ud NI HHOM NOILONAYLSNOD 40 AAVWKWNS



188 V101

9T0Z A4
NI QIvd 188 sov E144 WLOL
Py 18s
4 - 2 : (vznoT)
LTT 020z ) = . S3ONVAQY
LANVNIL
91T 6T0Z
o e %05t @
310N 0¥1INOD
. g NOLLNTI0Od
911 ST d3Lvm
" “HLNOWS1¥0d
188 Sov 911 40 ALDD
%05 L EN
:»m%zw._.m& VIS4 ana NOILYOd NOLLYOd 31V 1SIUILNI
40 LD ANNOWY Wy3lL AINIH¥ND / ¥3Q10H 193a

P

(5,000 $)

STOZ ‘T€ ¥390.100 40 SY
S3AILITIIVIT1 W33l DNO1

Si



967’1

(vob)

6L

9s

A4

T2

EI74
VALV

dlva oL
YV3A HOIUd

(s.000 $)

Gsps) TP

009'€ 8

(ss8't) £v

18T €43}

74 (@

89¢

891 z

£0€'T (gg)

66 (6)

756 i

139an8  3ONVIIVA
YVIA 3lva

VOSId OLdV3IA

00zZ't

(o8v)
27

18

95

[4:74

L0E

¥9¢

139ang
iva
0L ¥v3A

¥87'1

(Lep)
207

18

8s

65¢

86¢

(574

IVNLV

3lva oL
dv3aA

AWO0ONI
SNILVY¥3dO LIN

NOLLVID3¥d3a

3IsSN3IdX3
ANV (3WOONI)
ONILVHIdONON

JWOONI ONILVHIdO

¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

SADIAY3S
TVNOISS340ud

S3LLTILLN

JALLVYLSININGY
ANV TV¥3N3D

FONVNILNIVI
S3LLTIIDVL
ANV SONIQTING

SLI43IN3g ANV
S3DIAYU3S TINNOSHId

S3ISN3dX3
ONILVY3dO

SANN3IAY
ONILVY3dO

SBSIL B06'9E 06EFE
€roz vioz 510z

E107 =———

PIOT e

230 AON Do 435 oW nt g

31va Ol ¥v3A

AV v

STOT ———

YV a4 T

6%

LT

VALY
31va oL
YV3IA WONUd

0s
L91

€1

191

998

139ang
UV3IA
WOSH

14
91
9

-

12

¥81

1395an8

OL ¥Vv3A

6S

9.1

NV
alva
OL ¥v3A

¥3IHLO TV
S3NN3A3Y 334

S3NN3ATY
NOISS3ONOD

SUVONYH
ANV ODuUYD

ANIY
S3LLMIDVS

S3ANN3IAIY
ONILVY¥3dO

(5,000 %)

LAOdYUIV HLNOWSLAUOd

STOZ ‘T€ Y390.00 HNIAN3 dOId3id
HLNOW dNO4 3HL 304 SNOILYY3IdO 40 LINIWILVLS




@6)

8

(8)

]

Y4

£

9

43

T4

0T

57
VLY
3lva oL

YVIA YORYd

(5.000 $)
Ll

Zsg) vs

062 (62)

(£9) sz

ZtE 02)

zZot S

S 1

LE (9)

sg d)

€11 (61)

or 1

9¢ 3

139an9  IDNVIAVA
AVIA 3lva

WOSH OLAV3A

(443
[40)8

(02)
STT
Ag

[48

43

8€

56

135dng
alva

OLAVIA

(89)
€L

n

01

61

0T

00T

WALV

4lva oL
Uv3A

JWODNI
ONLLVH3dO 13N

NOILYID3¥d3a

ISN3IdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWOONI ONILVHIHO

T13Nd -¥3HL0 MY

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIXNAHYIW

SADIAYAS TYNOISSIH0Hd
SALLNLLN

SALLVULSININGY
ANV TVH3INED

FONVNILNIVIA SILLITIDVA
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43IN3g ANV
SADINYIS TINNOSHI

S3ISN3IdX3
ONILVY3IdO

SANN3IAY
ONLLY¥3dO

(69€°T)

(908)
(£91)
(£99)
142
W1i0L

{56 %
0EP$

IDid
El\
QLA

WALV
d1va oL
UVIA WOMd

€68°E

81¢
8St
143:44
£8¢

SANN4
LNVYO

1€8°ST

78811

Hv3A
IV.iOL

124!

1390ang
Uv3A
IVOSId

©ot) [eF®) (1Z9)
€107 Ad
(oo1) (€149) (66t) 6002 Ad
(£88) (89) ¥T0Z Ad
(z6g's) (601) STZAd o
- 049) S gl0zAd 8§
AVdRY  ON3dX3  Ww3do Mo =
1830 WY HSVD 13N
9ULb'S bbS ST0Z Ad
288'11 £89' 9102 Ad
a1va HLNOW alos
OL¥VAA  INIWIND 13n4 40
SNOTIVD
36 00T
¥IHLO TIV
b 15 S3s 13N
SUYONVH
8b 6b aNY 09dYD
*
o
139ang  Wwnwov 8
3lva  31VA0L  SINNIATY @ @
OL¥VIA  ¥V3A ONLLY¥3dO

LAOLAUIV NIAVHIS
STOT ‘T€ Y3901D0 HNIANI AOTY3d

HLNOW dNO0d4 3IHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



JWOINI

09T°C IEP9 602 (-1 %4 68EC ONILY¥3dO 13N
433 096 (g£) (1743 L8T NOLLVIDIud3Ia
3ISN3IdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
(1) . E B - ONLLV¥IdONON
16¥'Z 16€'L 94T 00S°Z 99T IWODNI ONLLV¥IdO
5T 799 (€%) 0€z 81
1 0z1 (b2) ob 91 YIHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd
0z - 0z ANV ONLLINYYIN
S3DINY3S
01 (€) £ . TYNOISS3H0Yd
0€ £91 (1€) 95 T4 SALLILLN
IALLVYLSINIWAY 8P9'C 8508 0ELC €982
61 SS (@ 81 91 ANV VH3IN3D
JONYNILNIVIA
S3LLNIDVS
16 STE (€) €11 011 anv soniging  O¢ 9 a 6t ¥IHLO TIV
S1143N38 ANV : ; ) , S3UINIDV3
. i B s = S3DIAY3S TANNOSYId 879°C 786'L £1£'C v18°C 40 TV.LNIY
SISN3dx3a w»
o
R VLV 139an8  139an8 NV 8
SANNIAIY 31va oL UVIA 31va 3lvaol SANNIAIY ¥
97 8508 T A 987 ONLLY¥3IdO UV3A HOIdd WOSId 0L ¥v3A dV3A ONLLYVY3dO
VALY 139ang FONVIIVA 13oang WALV
31va oL UVIA alva 31va alva
AVIA HOLNd WOSHH OL ¥v3IA 0L dV3IA OL ¥v3aA R -
(5,000 $)

130d3avil
STOZ ‘T€ ¥390.00 HNIANI AOIY3d
i HLNOW dNO4 3FHL Y04 SNOILVY3IdO 40 INIWIALVLS



9Tr 1) &¢ E8E 8T
86/ £1 98 619 08
vzt £ 121 Z00't 86
TVi0L WIS A3g Vd3d0 dOHS
/ Q004 354N0D 0¥d
(3751 EPOT Z0TT Pt
98 081 00T S6
756 1651 Z88 8001
8 ST 6 g
z 91T £ £
LT oze 091 891
SLL 0p1’T 012 1£8
€1 e 0zt 121
3lva 139ang 13%ang Ny
0L ¥vaA UVIA 3lva 3lva ol
YONYd WISIH  OL¥Y3IA UVIA
(s.000 %)
61

JWODNI
ONLLYY3dO
13N

(NOLLYDDT¥d3a
ONIGNTIXG)

S3SN3dX3
ONLLYY3dO

S3NN3A3Y
ONLLVY3d0

SISATVNY
1INN
SS3NISNg

Y¥IHLO ANV
JSIANYHOY3W

SNOSS31 4109
YOLYINWIS
SAIHSHIAWIW
5334 4109
S3NN3A3Y 334

SANN3AIY
NOISSIONOD

SANNIAIY
ONILVY¥3dO

6vT

08¢

(2

VLY
11va oL
UVIA YORUd

STZ

0St

SST

£9€

ST6

07T

139ang

Yv3A
VoS

(02)

(S)

1443

FONVIAVA
alva
OL ¥v3A

£9

£9

(428

£8E

01T

1390ng
1va

OL ¥v3aA

€62
€ET

9Ty
86
S0t

LT

811

174

4]

€€€

¥

LY
31va

OL ¥vaA

3WOONI
ONILVY3IdO 13N

NOLLYIOIHd3a

ISN3dX3
anv (IWODNI)
ONILVY3IdONON

JWOONI ONILVY3dO

¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

S3DIAY3S
TVYNOISS3404d

S3aLnLn

ALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVH3INTD

FONNILNIVI
S3ALLNIDVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAY3S T3INNOSHId

S3ISNaAdX3
ONILVY3do

S3ANN3AIY
ONILVY3dOo

(s.000 $)

3SdNOD 4709

STOT ‘T€ Y390LD0 HNIANT AOIYad

HLNOW ¥dNO4 IHL Y04 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVYIS



066'£Z1 62T'6TT  bZ8'0€T 5334 WOOY ANV Q004 X WLOL

: ; F £26'62 H3IFWIWNON
£b9'bS 0bT'8S v6p'TTT S3NOVIT 610'ST et
582401 8€6'921 ST’z AVd INIWVYNANOL SANNOY ALK $T0C
62€'6€ 098'82 ' 0b-ZT SdNOYD 0TT'ZS Tviol
LLY'9E 3FWIWNON
aLA aLA SNOLLONNA ££9'ST ¥3GWIW
STO0Z Ad YI0Z Ad YT0Z Ad 3S¥N0D /an1d SANNOY A1 5102
6¥TILS  9ETHT HTETS 3B6BIT (NOSV3S) SANNOY ¥IAWIWNON / ¥IGWIW STOZ
- 9/8'691 annc =
(6 annc 8t 8s 8s SAVQ NIVY
- EET'09T AV
- - AV Q3AVd
- : 011°28 7v6'vb Tv6'vt SANNOY
LOE'L6 rddy ) 6EVET —
, (aLn) (aw)
= ? U ( i
S5 R : kST HOYVW NOSV3S  Nosvas  NOSVas
- Sb6°£9 AdVNAE34 . o P STOZ v10Z 10z
. STH'TL AYVNNYC R 085'57 AAVANYC 000°z1 00001 000% 2009 000'» 00072 g
- 186'S6 ¥3aw3d3a ” | N
- 009'9T ¥3aw3d3a fip——
/ y , ) —————
1SS‘ETT ZI0ETT ¥380100 9242 201' 4380150 ] . . - -
£99'991 €951 ¥38W31d3S cbe . ¥I8WILdIS c10zm ———— M.
Stese e il . - 1snony e ——————
4 i B AON
65b'94T § LLS'POT § AINC i $ : s it ——— -
s3vs 4
SSouS SaNN3AIY
9T0Z Ad STOZ A4 1o 9T0Z A4 STOZ A4 HOLVINWIS (NOSV3s) 3AV1d 4109 40 SANNOY

ANV ¥ve 4709

ST0Z 0€ ¥IIWINON 40 SY
ViVd SNDRIVWHON3E 3S3N0D 4109 A3

114



8TT) GO

1T ipT

CEeT

NINQY OVNVI

HOgUYH

ﬂuu.ﬁ.__.n ‘
£L

8¢s

£5¢
6CT

0z

£6

T11

8

SPT

NV
Ilva oL
YVIA YOIYd

(s,000 $)

e

9€T [41]4
sze 0€Z
13341s ¥3ld HSIJ
L3V HLNOWS.LHOd
$897 ({141
474 621
SL6 £19
768 TCE
052 98
591 44
(244 101
SEE (43¢
6 9
L£S 621
139ang 139an8
UVIA alva
WOSIH OL ¥v3A

(@3.L0141534NN) IYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d
STOT ‘T€ Y390.100 HNIANI AOTY3d

26

9T

¥OGUVH
EVR-]

01T

g

LT

VNV
a1va
OL¥v3A

NOLdWvH

vz ONI dO 13N

(NOLLYDDF¥d3a
ONIGNTOXT)

S3SN3dAE
0zt ONLLYY3dO

SANNIAIY
144" ONLLYY¥3dO
SISATVNY

LINN
SS3INISNg

¥O8uvH

WLiOL
¥3HLO TV
S3vS 1and

2200 / S4YHM
SNOLLYYLSIOFN

ONDIYYd

S334 ONRIOOW
INN3AIY 334

INNIAIY
NOISS3ONOD

STVANTY
ALNDVS

S3ANN3AIH
ONILYY¥3dO

(§ 5 9) (E8%) (1134
S0 9/§ 4
vs €6 T
50T T987C GpE)
8Lt L16 (182)
1 z .
ST 81 L
St PIT T
T L6 S
€S Szz (18)
v 881’1 (8¢)
iy o pSoC [€744)
VLY 139ang
3ilva ol AY3A
YVIA YORId

WosH

FONVIYYA
alva
OL dv3A

€61

S€

43

6

1952

({74

139an8
3lva

OL ¥vaA

[€372)
(502)

791

<0E

£
A4

LE

34

ELE

876

VALY

alva
OLYv3A

JWOONI dO 13N
NOILVID3¥d3a

3ISNId3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILV¥IdONON

JWOONI ONILVH¥3dO

73N - ¥3H10 TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINYYIN

S3DIAY3S
TVNOISS340ud

S3LLNLLN

JALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TV¥3N3D

3ONVNILNIVIW ANV
Jvd4 ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N38 ANy
S3DIAY3S 13INNOSYId

S3ISN3IdX3
ONILV¥3dO

S3INN3IA3Y
ONLLVY¥3dO

P =

HLNOW dNO04 3HL 304 SNOILVY3IdO 40 AN3IWILVLS



I

54

WALV
dlva ol
YV3A HOTYd

(5,000 $)

(44

w

139an8
HV3A
IvosH

~

(€

=l

JONVIAIVA
alva
0L ¥v3A

@

<l

135ang
alva
OL¥v3A

i

WNLY

a1va
0L ¥v3A

IWOONI
ONLLVY3dO 1IN 8

NOLLVID3¥d3a ¥

ASNIdX3
aNV (IWODNI)
ONLLVH¥3IdONON

JWOONI ONILYY¥3dO T

Y3IHIO TV -

NOLLOWOYd
ONV ONLLINYYIN - -

S3DIAN3S
TVNOISS340dd -

saunon -

IALLVYLSINIWNGY
ANV IV¥3IN3TD -

FONVYNILNIVIN
S3LINDVL
ANV SONIQIIng 02

S1I43IN39 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId -

S3ISNadX3
INLLYH3dO

SANNIATY
ONILLV¥3IdO 7€

ANOZ
JAVEL v
3lva oL

(414

[41]4

139dang
Yv3A

<

8T

(-4

NOIFUOd 3, YOdd

__IVOSId

(@310141534) FYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTHOHLAY LYOd
STOZ ‘T€ 390100 HNIAN3 AOId3d
HLNOW ¥N0O4 FHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVILS

139dng

INVIINL

ONILVH3IdO 13N
NOLLVID3dd3a

3ISN3dX3
anv (IWooNI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWODNI
81 ONILVY¥3IdO

¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINYYIN

S3ADIAN3S
TVYNQOISS3404d

S3LnNLN

JALLVULSINIWAY
L ANV TVH3IN3D

FONVYNILNIVIA
S3LLNIDVL
8 ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43IN3E ANy
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ISN3IdX3
ONILVY3dO

SANN3IATY
€€ ONILY¥3dO

LY ONISAIua




IWODNI

"SANNS GIHILSINDIS SIANTE () ot vt @ 9 4 INILV¥3dO 13N
. NOLLVID3¥d3d
- - x Am_m..m_.cn.v_
; . . * anNV (3IWOINI
ot 7% @ % -(ADN3IDI43Q) ONILY¥IJONON
$S30X3 ANN4
(1] #1 (2) 9 ¥ AWODNI ONILYYIHO
(«) %-31vy € [44 ¥ z 4
=K L e NOLLvZriLLn ¥3IHLO TV
IVLIdVD
05T'T NOLLOWOYd
9Tl el L ANV ONLLINNYIW
556 182 £18
£ T (1) r4 9 S3DIAY3S TWNOISS340Ud
608 999 689 W31 5NOT
9Z1 STT 243 ANZWAND S3LINLLN
SNIGNVISINO IALLVYLSINIWGY
SNVYO1 I 1 ANV IVH3N3D
102 £Z% vE muzwmﬂ_.m_..ﬂ_rz%\“
ANV SONIQTING
£ £ £b SANNL A31OTYLSTY R
8T 0€E $0E SANN4 Tv¥3aNID SIADIAYIS TANNOSHId
_ S3IONVIvE HSVD S3ISN3IdX3
#10Z-0€-90 ST0Z-0£-90 ST0Z-T€-0T ONLLV¥3dO
1V 3ONVIve 1V 3INvIve 1V 3ONVIVE SINNIATY
== - R RS T 9¢ @ 544 1T ONLLYY3IdO
§ dNNd NVO1
3lva 13oang IDNVIIVA 13oang VNV ONIATOAIY
0oL IvNnLov UVIA alva 3lva alva
¥V3A YONud VOSI4 OL ¥V3A 0L dvaA 0L ¥v3IA
(s,000 $)
(Q3nNLLNOD)
4
STOZ 'TE ¥390100 ONIAN3 AOI1y3d
€2

HLNOW ¥N04 3H.1 304 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



T6E95
(S60°¢)

8IET

S9t
£16°C

86E¢C

911
SLT
66
9€e
ZLLT

ST0Z
TE LOO

ve

88795
(T1ED)

66¥'09
EZE

A%
BEE

S9%
ET6'C

650'S

621
0SLT
£67
895
6IE'T

ST0T
0E NNC

(5,000 $)

(FYIHSAWVH M3N F0 ALTYOHLNY L¥Od ONIANTIX3) NOILISOd 13N 40 LN3IW3 1V1S

NOILISOd L3N TV10L

Q3LOT41SIUNN

3NOZ 30Vl NOIZHOS
ONIDA3IYA HOSHVH
AaNNd NYO1 ONIAOTAZY
404 Q3OS

S13SSY WLIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

S32UNOS3Y
40 SMOTANI a3uy3d3a

S3LLTIEVI] TV.LO0L

S3LTIEVIT L7 ¥3HLO
ALTTIEVTT NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIGVIT LNJHUNONON
S3LLIIEVIT ANIHEND TV.LOL

S3LLTIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNIHHND
ALTIIDV4 207 ONIATOAIY

ANNIAIYE QINYVINN

NOLLDNYLSNQD -318VAVd SLNNOJDV
F18VAVd SINNODDV

SILLITIEVIT LNIHAND
S3LLIavI

(s,000 $)

NOISNId _ 000°¢-
S30¥NO0S3A 40
SMO141N0 a3¥y¥34aa
0229 89999 S13SSV TV10L
- 000°¢-
P0E09 87919
(#I#-0r= $39vd) SSIDOUd
89t/ 9ETL NI NOLLONYLSNOD |
AN3WdINOI — 0001
9£8°Z5 Z18'pS ANV SONIQIING ‘N SNt Aa 10T Ad TT0T A
S13SSV TV1IdVD L | |
s - S13SSV GILONMISIY TV.LOL - R
) ) 13N
- : -S31GVAIZIIY SINNODDY
SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD ~
0€ 3INNC 1V
SI3SSVAILNIISI  NOTIISOd GILOTHISTHUNN L3N
£06'T ZI0E S13SSY LNIHHND TV.LOL 'S114IN3E ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId OL IALLYIIY
€EE Ll S135SV ¥3HIO NOLLYIVDS3 150D A8 G30330X3
13N N338 SVYH IdD / NOLLY1vDS3 3NNIAIY "
911’1 ££9'T -31GVAIZOTY SLNNODDV | NIWAVIY
1830 ANV S103[04d TV.LIdYD
15b PL6 SINTIVAINDI ANV HSYD Q3LV13Y LNVIONON 1¥OddNS OL
S13SSY INTHNND NOILYOINE0 TVIONYNI4 d3NNLLNOD
STO0Z ST0Z $13SSV SISATVYNY ANV NOISSNDSI -

TELDO 0E NNC

ALTYOHLINY LNIWdOT3A3Q 3SYad



(77

vLL

1348

SS¢

ST102

TELDO

T4

0E NNC

vZ90T
(c08)

T8p°1T

¥

vLL

g

6¥C
91
SLE

ST0C

(5,000 $)

SANNL @3LONAULSTAUNN -NOILISOd 13N 40 ANINW3LVLS

NOLLISOd 13N TV1OL

Q3.0TALSTANN

3ANOZ 3aVdL NOIFHO0S

ONIDAFYA JOFUVH

aNNd NVO1 ONIAOTIAY

404 Q30T LSy

S13SSV TVLIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NQISN3d

$30¥NOS3IH
40 SMOT4NI a3uy343qg

S3LLNIEVIT W.L0L

SILIAVTT L1 ¥3IHLO
ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIAVIT LNJHUNONON
SALLNIEVIT LNIH¥UND TV.LOL

S3LLNIAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd INIW¥ND
ALTIIDV4 D07 ONIATOAIY

3NNIAIY GINEVINN

NOLLOMYLSNOD -318VAVd SINNODJDY
F18VAVd SINNODJDY

SALLIIAVIT INIHEND
S3ALLIIAVI

€281t

0£6'T

S9€'6

S€

8¢
SSy

ST0T
IE DO

£85°E

P16°L

19

99¢
£8¢

S10Z

0E NNC

NOISN3d

532¥NOS3y 40
SMO141N0 a3xy3d3a

S13SSV 1vloL

(bra-0r+ 539ve) SSIDOU
NI NOLLDONYLSNOD

ANIWINO3
ANV SONIQTING ‘aNV

S13SSV TVLIdvD

S13SSY Q3LOTHLSTY TVLOL

13N
-SATEVAIZOIYH SLNNODDY

SINTIVAINDI ANY HSYD
S13SSV Q3LOTNISIY

S13SSV INIW¥ND V101
S13SSY ¥3H10

13N
-318VAIZOIY SLNNODDY
SINIIWAIND3I ANV HSYD
S13SSV INIWIND
S13ssv

O€ 3ANNC LV
NOILISOd Q3LOT¥ISTUNN L3N

"SEONVIVE ANNH 3 LOTHLSTUNN

A8 G3840S8Y N338 SYH NOITIIW 6°0$ I1IHM
SIINOW NI NOITIIW 0°T$ d3AIAOYd

SVH ANNd NOISNVdX3 ¥3Id IHL

'SUVEA WOSIH 3FYHL 1SVd NI SLSOD 103(0¥d
ANIWIAOUIWI ANV NOLLYDIHIAOW Zm._.m>m
.rzm_meiz_qzxmkd.__Szmo._.mszoH._.ﬁEm.ﬁ

"SADIAY3S NI

NOLLONA3Y HINDIY AVIW ANV IHNLONHLS
IVIONVNIL 031VHORM3130 SYH S1D3(0ud
TVLIdYD Q3SYNGWITINN L¥0ddNS OL
NOLLYOIEO WIDNVNI4 G3NNLLNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

000°T-

S,000 $)

e 000

JUYIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTYOH.LNY L30d




I8 1 NOLLISOd 13N TV10L  _ P NOISNad STOZAd  ¥IOZAd ETOZAd  TIOZ Ad

$32¥NOSIY 40 0z
5 J3L0THLS3UNN SMO141N0 a3NY343a
15 9 3INOZ 3aVL NOIFHOS
. : ONIDO3YA HOBUVH & 74 S13SSV V1OL
- . ANN4 NVO1 ONIAOTAIY
MO0 QILOTILSTY - -
0¥
(eI#-0r# S39%d) SSID0Ud
S13SSV TV.LIdYD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N Pt o
NOLLISOd 13N INIWAIND3
- . NOISN3d | | - : ANV SONIQTING ‘aNV
S3OUNOSIY .
40 SMO14NI 3¥¥343a S WM o
. 8 SELITOVITTEDL | | o 73 S13SSV QILOTNLSTY WLOL
i 13N
- SILMIGVI L1¥3IHLO - 2 -ST1VAIZIIY SINNOJDV 08
. ALTTISVT NOISN3d L3N
1§ vS SINITVAIND3I ANV HSYD
SALLITIAVIT ANIFHUNINON . —_— - 0O€ INNC 1Y
13SSV Q3LOTULS
= 8 SALLTIIEVIT LNIYIND TVLOL NOILISOd Q3.10T¥1S3Y 13N
SILLITIAVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INIHHND H H S13SSV INIHIND V.LOL
. é ALTIOVA O0TONINTOAY . - S13SSV ¥IHLO STOZ A4 NI BEmmzm ATINS
"SAVA 0ZT NVHL ¥3L1V3HO A8 ININONII3A
ANNIAIY GINYVINN 13N 31GYAIZDTY ISNOHONLLSIM UV3A YOTMd =
- NOLLDNYLISNOD -J18VAVd SINNODDY - ~318VAIZIFY SINNOJDV
"SIONITIVHD TWIDNVNIS
8 IEVAVd SINNODDY ~ ~ : SINITIVAINDI ANV HSVD 40 NOLLYDIGNI ON HLIM 31V.1S AQV3LS -
SILLIIAVIT INIHUND LT SISATVNV ANV NOISSNJSIa  *
STOT STOZ s3anLLnIavI STOZ ST0Z S13ssy
IELD0  0ENNC IELDO0  O0ENNC
(5,000 $)

ANOZ 3aVYL NOIFYO4 -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW3ILVYLS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALINOH.LNY 10d

92

(s.000 $)



T 0T NOILLISOd 13N TV.1O0L NOISN3d STOZ A4 ¥I0Z A4 ETOZ A4 ZIOZ A4

L]
]

S32WNOSIY 40 .
Q3LOTULSIUNN SMO141N0 a3¥¥343a
| s INOZ 3aV¥L NOIZHO4
00 16€ ONIDAIUA YORUVH  gzyry oPET S13SSV V101 sL1
. . ANN4 NVOT ONIAOTAZY
W04 3ONIISTY  9ZZ 989
(bIe-0r% S39vd) $5300ud
(424 989 SI3SSVTVLIAVD NIINIWLSIANI L3N /8 NI NOLLONYLSNOD ose
NOILISOd 13N INIWAIND3
» 3 NOISNId €69 661 ANV SONIQIING ‘AN i
S32¥NOS3y
40 SMOT4NI g3uy343q R WA
¥ €952 . SIUMEVNIWIOL o 55 S13SSY Q2LORILSTY VLOL 00z
— - . 13N O€ ANNC LV
SALNIEVIT LT ¥3HLO  * 902 -SIEVAISDIY SINNODDV NOILISOd Q3.L1OIy¥1S3y 13N
I8VTT NOISN3d 13N
A 00t b SINIIVAINDI ANV HSYD
SILLITISVIT INTHUNONON €T NOLdWVH /¥OOugv3s =
B - S13SSY Q3LOTY1S3N 0S SYIVAIY ¥3Id TVY3INID =
& T4 SILLNIEVIT INIF¥HND WLOL 0ZT$ 3T¥IS YONYL ANNOYO =
ST0Z A4 .
. . S3LLINIEVT] 17 -NOLLYOd INFHND = S S13SSY INIHNND V.LOL 86% NISVE ONINYNL -+T0Z Ad -
EU(& UOJ UZS.—O)NM _ 2 Om% ZHW(_m UZHZKE ..MHON \ru_ .
SISSVEHIO 0026 NOLIWYH / YOOURYES -2T0z Moo
3NN3A3Y Q3NAVIANN 13N 0bT$ YOGUVH NOLdWYH -TT0Z A .
NOLLONYLSNOD -I18VAVd SINNODDY - “F18VAIIOIY SLNNODDY 'SNOLLYY3dO 180d 404
— TSy o sovg v oSSR 0
S3LLIIEVIT ANIHYUND S13SSV INJHUND
P s SRV —_— - s13sSy SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIa
- IELDO  O0ENNC IELDO0  O0ENNC
(5,000 $)

ONIOAIUA YOFAUVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 AN3IW3ILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 1¥0d

Lz

(s,000 $)



LST'T

ml

ST0Z

TELO0

8¢

vi|

NOILISOd 13N TVLOL

Q3.10T4LSIANN

3INOZ 3avdL NOIZHOA

ONIDAIHA YOFUYH

AaNNd NVOT ONIAOTATY

Y04 Q3UOT1S3Y

S13SSV VLIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N
NOLLISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$30¥NOS3d
40 SMOT4NI a3¥y¥343a

S3ALLNIEVIT TV.LOL

SILLNIAVIT L1 ¥3H10
ALTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIAVIT LNIHHNONON
SALLIIEVIT LNIH¥ND TY.LOL

S3LLNIEVTT 17 -NOLLYOd LNIHHND
ALTTIDV4 D07 ONINTOATY

ANNIATY GINYVYINN

NOLLONALSNOD -318VAVd SINNODDY
318VAVd SLNNODDV

SAILITIAVIT LNIHUND
SIALLIIAVIT

NVOT ONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS

NOISN3d

$30¥NOS3y 40
SMOT4LN0 a3¥y343a

S13SSV V1oL

(#T#-0I'# $39vd) SS3D0¥d
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

AN3IWAIND3
ANV SONIANING ‘ANVT

S13SSV TV.LIdvD

S13SSV Q3LOTd 1S3y WLO0L

13N
-S$3718VAIZO3d SINNOJDV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV a3LOniis3ay

S13SSV INFHAEND TV.LOL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-318VAIZD3Y SINNODDY

SINIFTVAINDI ANV HSVD
S1ISSV LNJWUND
S13ssv

S10Z M PIOT A4 ETOT Ad 10T Ad

0€ INNC 1V
NOILLISOd Q3LOIy1S3y 13N

"ONIANYLS1NO

, SNVO1 _LNIHYND 40 LNIWAVIIY
ATIVLLNIL1Od ANV SNYO1 34dn.LNd

404 ANVIW3Q IHL IONITIVHD ¥3AIMOH
5300 LNJWNOUIANT DIWONOD3 LNIHAND

"JONYIVE ANNA 3HL OL
3ALLY13d SIONITIVHD IVIDONVYNIS ANY
40 NOLLVDIANI ON HLIM 31V1S AQv3lS

SISATVNV ANV NOISSNDSIA

JUIHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTMOHLNY LI0d



zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOT ‘ZT ¥3aw3daa u.).ml
ONILIIW SHOLDINUIA 40 QUVO9g

910¢C ‘T€ 1SNONVY
DNIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
JHL Y04 SNOILDIACOUd MOTd HSYD




ST
I
€T

cI-T1

0T

8-S
P&

S39vd

NVYO1 DONIATOATY -
dNOZ 3avdl NOIFJO0d -

JONVNILNIVIN ¥31d ANV ONIDAIAA JOgdVH -
SANNH @310Td1S3d

SANNH A3LOTALSTANN -MITAYIAO AdVIWIANS
SUHOGUVH ANV SLd0d 40 NOISIAIQ U

SALIOVS 11d34D
SAIVMY LNVED
SFANLIANIdX3 TVLIdVD
MIIAIIAO AHVIWIWNS

ALTYOHLNV LN3IWdO13A3Q@ 3SVad -

S.1N31NOD 40 319V1L



9%6 SI9 IVLOL

S9 99 d31vYN9IS3A vad
1.8 6vS J3LONISTINN Yad
ST02-0£-90 §102-0c-1T
1V 3DNVIvE 1V IDNVIVE S3DONVIVE ANNd TV10L
L1630 L] e 20— HSYD GALITHULSTUND w—p—

o ng NAL AV Ydv U iz NY( 20

‘ S9% $40
1830 Tvi0L

A S

L
I8L'T $40
183Q7vioL

S3ONVIVE 1930 ANV HSVD a3103C0ud

" SWYZYLS ANN3ATY Ld0d43Q
..mm ANV LSYOIH0d FANLIANIX3 TVLIdYD 40 ADVANDDV (2
SQYYMY INVYD 31V1S / Tv¥3a3d 40 Ld13034 (T 3aNTONI
SNOLLD3[0Odd FdNLNd QIVMOL SILLTATLTISNIS LNIHAND

"STANLIANIAE

VLAY A3LY13d LINVEO Q3103(0dd IONVNIH ATTHYINDRd OL
YINYE LNIQINOYEd 3HL HLIM L1A3¥D 40 3INTT Wi3L L40HS
S.AT JZTTILN ¥3HLEN OL 33N OL INNLLNOD T1IM vad JHL

NOISSNJSIa

14
€LT
0z
S80°T
1L9'1
6559

6vS

FONVIVE ANNd ONISOTO
MOTd HSVD 13N

ANIWIALITY 1930 WH3L ONO1
(8#-9i# S39Vd 335) LNVHD NON -STUNLIANIAXT TV.LIdYD
S3SN3dXA3 ONLLYHIHO
(5# 39vd 335) INVYD -STUNLIANIAXT WLIdVYD
S1I43IN38 ANV SIDIAY3S TINNOSH3d

SANN4 40 s3sn

13N -TV.LIdYD ONDIMOM MNVE TYNIZLX3
13N ~(d0D2) 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINNIN
SANNIATY 13N ANV YYONVH LIOJAIY NIAYHAIS
LHOJYIV HLNOWSLHOd
S3INNIATY NOISSIONOD ANY 334 3SUN0D 4109
(6# F9Vd 335) SAYYMY LNVIO
SINVNIL 1¥0d3avil
SANN4 40 muUM—.-Om
JONVIVE ANNd ODNINIdO

(s.000 $)

9T0C ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOZ ‘T ¥3dW3Id3ia
(SHOFHVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIG ONIANTIXT) MAIAAIAO NAAVIWINNS MO14 HSYD
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3A 3SVYad



LES'T LEST LT CEE <90°T 166 To¥ ose LSY 86¢ JONVIVE ANN4 DNISOT1D

886 S9z 06 (0£0) TL 065 12 (£2) 65T (152) MO HSVYD 13N
SV TT G€8 067 §6C ¢ 01T 66 788 w6 556 BZEC
. N _ _ N ol 2 _ - _ (0r#539vd 335)
911 - = - - - - - oTT - INIWIALLTY 193d WYL ONOT
00£Z - - 0ST'T - - - - - 0ST'T 334 3DIAY3S TVAIDINNW
0T¥'T STT 011 STT 01T 0zt T4 T4 Szt Siy SISNIdX3 ONLLYHIHO
i (5# 39vd 335)
8¥9'T ST 0z 08 08t [4 ¥4 02 LST e [{°r4 QILVTIIY INVED -TV.LIdVD
(B#-9% 539Vd 335)
19Z'T 0bT S6 cor SLT 00T 58 LTT LS 68 ANYYONON - TV.LIdVD
S1143aNag
0o’y 595 595 SbS St LbS S9b 3744 STy 1) 44 ANV S3DIAY3S TANNOSHId
SaNnd 40 3sn
€ECCL 00T T 0SCT 981 18CT 6981 €06 o8 60T 8TC
- - - - - - (oo#)  (00g)  (00S) 002’1 13N -D0Td V.LIdVD ONDIMOM
LT sz 14 €2 12 8T ST ST ST 9T 10TV NIAVHANS
ozv St 0s Sb Sb 0s Sk Sk 0S St LHOJYIV HLNOWSL40d
S80°'T ST 44 STZ SLT St ob S¢ 33 0s 35¥N0D 4109
sze'e 012 §S€ 012 012 §SE 012 012 SSE 012 334 IDIAY3S TYAIDINNW
6559 S8S SZ0'T 048 G9S T£0'T 595 095 9£0'T 43 SINVNIL 1¥0d3avil
TL9'T - - 00s 99¢ = 8T 00¢g €01 Sz (6% 39vd 735) SAQAVMY LNVID
SAanNn4d 40 s32ANO0S
(3E] ¢LTT Tet Z90T T66 ToP 08E VA7 86¢ 67S IDNVIVE ANNd ONINIJO
TVIOL SNV Tt NAC AV ¥av VN EER] NVL 33a

9T0C ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOT ‘T Y39W3D3d
(SHOgdVH ANV SLIOd 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) MOTd HSYD 40 LNIANW3ALVYIS
ALTYOHLNY LNINdO13A3Q 3SYAd



IVAOUAdY QUVOE ONION3d #x

SP9T ST [\T4 08 08% TIc Z0T ZST F444 54 ANV V101
_ L e a - = £ = - - (e€# 31N0Y) H1Vd 35N LLINKW
1¥043avi.l
4 - = - - - z - “ 4 NOIS3A AYMNNY
T4 & = < = = o o T4 0z (N91S3a) SLNIW3AYL INVIIXV.L
(]34 = - & B = - - 13 S6T NOLLDNALSNOD AVMNNY
LHOdHIV NIAVHMDIS
(0]0} 4 = ™ S9 SOT OET 08 ST S N %% SNOLLYAONTY WOQYHLYE
87T - - - Pz z r4 - = = (£09T 98S) IDYNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVd
8427 QT 0Z ST 80¢ 0] 8 - 4 4 9 (Z09T 995) NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY
09z 5 - - o€ ob G€ 0§ S0T - *xWALSAS INTWIDVYNVIA NOLLYDIJLLNAQI
€72 - - = €1 0g 0s 0S 0s 0€ IT 3SYHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLDN¥LSHO
1H0dUIV HLNOWSL1HOd
INIWISINGWITY INVED

= IVIOL 5NV nc NAC AV Udv TN g34 NV 33a
(5,000 $)

9T0C ‘TE€ 1SNONVY OL STOC ‘T ¥3gWIDad
(SHOgYVH ANV SL¥O0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL DNIanN1oX3) mmﬂ— —..—-—-HQ z N ﬂxm |—<-—-H ﬂ<u
ALDIOHLNY LNIWdOT13A3A 3SYad

310N



IVAOYddY QUV0d ONIAONId x«
310N

T4
0z
SL

123
0s
0s

V1OL

14 0s

0s

0¢

|
|

St

0s

[
<
=

123

xx NV1d NOLLV.LYOdSNVAL 3DV4ANS
»+ STHI1IA IDVNIVEA

xxSALLTTIOVE NVIULS3A3d -S1vM3aIs
ONILHOTT 13341S ANNOY9YIANN

*x WYHUNA £S -W3A ONIQTING

wox INFWLVIAL HILVM WAOLS
Ldod3aavil

AINIWISANIWIITY LNVAONON

(s.000 $)

) 9TOZ ‘TE LSNONV OL STOZ ‘T ¥3aW3d3aa
(SYOgdVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTIXT) SANLIANIAIX3 TVLIdYD
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SYad



TYAQUddY QYV08 ONIANI »x
‘410N

avd YNV.L1and
01 0T *x YIMOT8 STig3q
—_—

ST ST - - - - - - - - o WOLOVIL
0z - 0z s 3OVD HLIM LaVD IONVY
0L - - - - - - - sz Sb SNOLLYDIHIAOW NIHOLDH
3S¥NOD 410D

) y _ _ _ _ _ _ \ N ¢ SNOLLYDINNWWODT AL / S¥3A43S
[ - - 0% - - - oI - - / TAYMIHOS / SHILNIAd / SHILNANOD
NOLLVYISINIWAY

574 - - = = 3 - - 53 o1 (N9IS3Q) SNOLLYAONIY I ¥YONVH

LHOLYUIV NIAVHIIS

LANIWISANTWITY LNVIONON

IVIOL 5NV ant NNt AV

g
g
i
2
g

(5,000 $) :(Q3NNLLNOD) w.ﬂoN \.H m Pw:u:< o-—- m.ﬂ QN A.H mmm zmumn
(SY0g¥4VH ANV SLJ0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) SANLIANIL3 TVLIdVYD
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A 3SYad



TWAOUddY QuV0g ONIAN3d xx
‘210N

T9CT OFT S6 €0 GZT 00T S8 it IS 68 LNV9NON TV.LOL

$0E STT = g9 51 08 - 4 % =

09 = = = = (1] - = - = sox INIWIDVTdFY 13374 ITOIHIA

SL SL ~ - - - - - - - xx WAVTY TUId -¥31STHO0Y S/

0s - - 0s - - 4 c - - *s TUNLOMALSVAANI ONIQTING

ST - - ST - - - - - - soc INTWIOVIATY L4TIRI0S eo—
44 - - . - = - [44 - - ** JLLIV -MOd ¥3aV01

M~
"
'
'
1
(]
[
1

~
'

L1NV1d JOLVHINIONI -4004 AVIHAINO

0z - - - - 0z - 2 = - xx AQOE dWNA -1337d TIDIHIA
ss 1} - . ST = e 5 = & s LITULS 337 £ -3AVADAN WILSAS DVAH
FONVNILNIVIA

88% = 0S8 8¢ ()43 = ot 08 0T =
01 % = = - - 0] . = - *xTd -S¥00A ALIYND3S M3IN
0s - - - - = - 0s - - o LINIWIDVIdIH WILSAS SSIDOV ALIHNDIS
0s - = . 0s : < - 5 - sx 8% ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIZ00YTY
00E - 0s 0ST 09 = - 0g 0T - s ONIQTING TYNIWSAL INIWIDVIdIA 400Y
8L - S 8/ = . = & - - s (Q337) ONIAWYTIY AVMNNY QTIIHHIY
L1HOdHIV HLNOWS1Y0d
“(@3anNLINGD) " INTWISUNGWITd INVAONON

TvIOL 5V nt NAC VW qdv VN EE] NVC 33d

o0 9) @ 9TOT ‘TE LSNONV OL STOT ‘T ¥3gW3daa
(S¥ogdVH GNV SLY0d 40 NOISIAIA IHL ONIANTIXI) STANLIANILX3E TVLIdYD
ALTJOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVad



TL9T & = 00s S9¢ = T4 4 oo €01 74 ANVHO TVLOL

(AINO NOLLD3S

SC " g - ~ = T4 2 e = 3ATA NOLIVYD) HLVd 35N ILINW
ozt 5 = - - % - (1743 - » A43N0DTH MONS VA3
Ly¥od3aavil

£ - - - - - € . - 2 NOIS3A AYMNNY
ozt - - - 0L - - 0S % e SINIWIAV INVIIXV.L
00b = o - E - 00 - = - NOLLONALSNOD AVMNNA
89 = = = ] & = - 89 - NODJ3Y ANV NOIS3A VHIY AVMNNY
LAOdHIV NIAVHANS

00z . - 002 - . 5 ® % s SNOLLVAONTY WOOUHLYE
(1748 % _ (1748 - = it = - W (€091 98S) IOVNIVHA ANY LNIWIAV
08T 2 v 08T = - - - - = (Z09T 98S) NOLLONALSNOD dSY
qsT - - - 00T - - S = & *xWILSAS INIWIDVYNYIN NOLLYIISLLNIAI
ST & # - S6 - = SL u SL II 35VHd -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
€ - - - 3 - - - SE - 1 35VHd -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
LYOdYIV HLNOWS1H0d

TWIOL 5V AL NAL AV dv IV a3 NV 33a

i 9T0C ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOT ‘T YIIWID3dA
(S40gdVH ANV SLYO0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTIXT) m°¢<;< |—Iz<¢u P“kumz
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVad



JILNVEVND
JIVIS IHL
AY¥YD LON S304 UIHLO
- NMOOMV¥ad
B 24 5 WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
S80 2 SINIOd SIsva
- 00 ™ 0SZ + g1Hd
HLNOW 3NO 31vY 1STYILNI
TVLIdVD
ONDIHOM
3AINO¥d OL 3sodynd
PTE 0s% 39VNIAY
QALHOEM 910Z-1€-ZT 31va WyalL
TECE 788
1102-0T-£0 3lva IALLDI443
HLNOWSL140d
0S't 020Z-T£-2T 185 186 40 ALDD
000's JTGVIIVAV LNNOWY
(QoTd) NV
882 910Z-1£-21 0sL't - 1N3QINO¥d IHL
ALTIIDVA L1Q3¥D
— 000°s TVYNIDINO 20 LNNOWY
% 31V Y 3iva SI0¢-0£90  STOC-0&-TT SEXTVNY 1830
1S3¥ILNI ALRINLYI 1V v ONIGNVYLSLNO O0Td) JNva
IDONVIVE IDNVIVE 1INIAIAO¥d THL
(5,000 $)

SISATVNYV 193d SNIANVLISLINO ANV S3ILITIDVH 1LIa3AD
ot ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SVYad



~

TT €027 IV1OL

(744 JONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD
€lg (374 AaNNd NYO1 SNIAIOASY
S 1S 3NOZ 3aVL NOITHOS (€80) MO HSYO 1IN
6t L6€ ONIDATAA YOFUVH BEST
12€ z1s SANN4 GILOTILSTUNN 0s YIHLO TV
ST0Z-0£-90 ST0C-02-TT e V-N4-SZ 9H) NOLLYZILIOWY NVO1
1V 3ONVIVE 1V 3ONVIVE S3ONVIVE ANN4 TYLOL ¥ T
ony anc NNC AV Ydv YW g34 NY[ 234 .V@.M n_izw_)_mmao.ﬁ& 1and
- ’ e S6t SISNIdX3T ONLLYYIAO
s 0€6 S1I43N38 ANY SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
/ SANN4d 40 sasn
A/’\\llllll. s’
g o
05z 1
SIONVIVE HSVYD A3LOTUISTUNN AILDICONd 9% L Y S SRV
"QINIWYILIA 39 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISvE S0z S31vS 13nd
ONINYNL ¥IAR VNOVYLYISId) ¥-N4-SZ aH HLIM A3 LVYID0SSY
31V ISTUIINI ANY AOTH3d NOLLYZLLYOWY NVO125¢ $ - (1]43 JOVLUYHM / SNOLLYYLSIOTH
"£10Z ‘1€ ¥3GIWIDIA STHIdXT NOLLY.LIOdSNYHL gee $334 ONIIOOW
40 INIWLYV43d INIVIN 40 3LVIS HIIM INIWITHOV 3Sva1 =
(0181 STVANTY ALTIIDVS
-GZ gH ¥3ANN 31NAIHIS NOLLYZLLHOWY NYQ
F474 w m QY WLLEIAO 3A0Td3 40 INBWNIVING (b (v SANN 40 SI2UNOS
‘ANYIW3A NOLLAWNSNOD 13N4 (€ 'SINIWIT

Y9371 4O ANV SWIVTD NOLLYSNIWOD SYINIOM (2 o
‘1SYDTY0L FAINLIANIAXE W.LIdYD 40 ADVHNIDY (T m_oau_,: cis JONVIVE NN ONIN3JO
SNOLD3CO¥d TUNLA ¥YMOL SILLIALLISNIS INTHIND @ - o

NOISSNOSIa

9T0Z ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOT ‘T ¥3gW3daa
(sanns aauonuszi owzana) M\ITAYANO AYVIWNINNS MOTH HSYD
SYOFAVH ANV SLIO0d 40 NOISIAIG

TI



(44 62¢ 8¢ iv (447 ZZs 965 619 [3574 9%y IDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
(gs2) (8s) (zz1) (8s) (s9) (69) (2 98T (ev) €3] MOTH HSVD 13N
6E9T 33 [5x4 TZT 3T ¥ee £qT BET 314 Er4

U3HLO
0s 0z = - ST = = ST = - ANV STANLIANIX3 TV.LIdVD
9T 74 74 ¥z 74 (174 8 r4} rad 91 INIWIIND0Ud 13N
0s ST - - ST = - 0T - 0T SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
TLT ST 41 o 4! g1 81 |4 12 ST SILLTILLN
(1324 TT 6 01 1 6 L 9 0T 9 JALLVILISININGY ANV TVYINTD
6T ST Y4 (174 T4 o€ T4 01 174 b1 S3LLTTDVL ANY SONIATING

‘ SLI43N3g
0£6 Sz S9t1 SL St 091 S6 59 SST S9 ANV S3DIAN3S TINNOSHId
SANN4 40 3sn

35T V4 30T £t 4 )4 0%t 143 (741 06
S0z 0€ o€ o€ 0€ sz 01 ST ST 0z S31vS 13nd
¥8 €z 12 0z ST S - - - - $334 ONDRIVd
(1} £3 sz 01 01 0z 0L 0€ 9 09 0z F9VHAVHM / SNOLLVLSIOTY
seg - - - 01 0z o 002 59 - 5334 ONIIOOW
[4° [4 4 S £ = = - = - S3ANN3AZY NOISS3ONOD
[1]8 4 Ly 14 8b L4 Sy 0s Sy SE 0s SIVLINTY ALTIIOVA
SANN4 40 S3DYN0S
Zis yi:74 viv (447 s 965 619 (3374 9Zp 718 FDNVIVd ANNd ONIN3IHO

IVIOL 5NV _Int NNC AV ¥av ITW EEE] NV 33d

e 9T0C ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOT ‘T Y3g9W3d3a
SANNL @ILOTULISTANN -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS
SUYOFAYVH ANV SL1H0d 40 NOISIAIC



ooy 0ov 60% 807 96¢% Z0v 1] v6e ({117 oor FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
€ (6) T 4 (i) b 6 (s1m) 6 £ MOTd HSVD 13N
68 TC [ E £C S - 74 4 g
09 0z - - 0z - - 0z ¥3HLO TV
oT - b - z - 4 T SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - = SALLTILLN
9 - r4 - - z - - 4 - JALLVYLSINIWAY ANY Tv¥aNID
€T I £ - T £ - 4 - £ SALLTIIDVE ANY SONIQTING
S1143N3g
- - - - ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SANN4 40 3sn
6 T ot 4 T [ [ [ 1T 3
9T £ £ £ z 1 1 T T 1 $334 39YMOH 1and
8 1 1 1 1 1 t 1 1 - SNOLLYAISIOFY
89 8 9 8 6 L L L 6 L $334 39VSN ¥3Id
SANN4 40 SIUNOS
Z6E 6oF 307 96t Zov Tov 73 60F oov 76t IDNVIVE ANNd DNINIJO
TVIOL 5V Tne NAC AN av TN EE] Ve 53d

910C ‘TE€ 1SNONV OL STOZ ‘T ¥3gWIdaa
ANNd DNIDAIAA JOFAVH -MOT14 HSYD 40 INIFWILVYLS

SYOTUVH ANV S1¥0d 10 NOISIAIA



g5 g Zs Zs Z8 (35 (372 (52 Is IS5 FDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
v

(2) - - @ 1] - (2) - - MO HSYD 13N

Y3IHLO TIV

9 ¢ % = [4 - - [4 = = S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3H0Ud
SALTILLN

JALLVYISININGY ANV TVH3INID

S3ILTIIOVL ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N3g
ANV S3OIAY3S TINNOSH3d

SAaNnd 40 3sn

Y¥3IHLO TV
(1) - = = = 0T 3 - - - SIVAINIY ALTIIOVH
SANN4 40 S3I2ANOS

i)

I8 8 5 i 65 (54 (52

TS TS FONVYIVE ANNd ONINIAO
TVIOL 5NV nt NNL AVIN v VI g3 NVL J3a

i 9T0Z ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOT ‘T ¥3aW3d3da
dNOZ 3AVYL NOIFUOd -MOT1d HSVD 40 LNIW3LVIS
SUYOGUVH ANV SLd0d 40 NOISIAIQ



"£b$ 40 3DNVIVE NN aIA3LS3INOHIS s3an1a (7

‘310N
TZE TZE S (373 6CE vic 00 987 [ 744 ist4 JONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD
8ZT bl b1 b1 ST b1 bl b1 ST ¥T MO HSVD 13N
8T 4 Z 4 < Z < 4 Vs Z
- - - & E 5 . . . = ¥IHLO TV
ST 4 C Z 4 [4 Z G 4 [4 S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3A0Ud
- = - - - - - = & 2 SaLLMLLN
- = = 5 T = = = & ' JALLVELSINIWNGY ANV TV¥3NIO
= - - = = = = = - 3 S3LLTIIOV4 ANY SONIATING
SLI43Nag
= = = = = = = = = - ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId
= - = - = 5 - = = = a3NSSI SNYOT ManN
SAanNnd 40 asn
SPT o1 37 3T /i 4 3T 3T T Vaj 3T
JONVIVE
4 = = = T = = - T - ANNd -3WODNI LSTHILNI
LZ £ € € £ £ € € € € SNVOT-3IWODNI 1STHILNI
LIT €1 £T €1 €1 €1 €1 €T €1 €T SINIWAYAIA NVO1
SANN4 40 S3DUNOS
524 Zsg EvE (143 vic 00¢ 98T (744 Y414 (374 JONVIVE ANNd DNINIJO
VIOL 5nv e NAC VW v W g VL fo=ld]

R 9T0C ‘T€ 1SNONV OL STOZ ‘T ¥3dW3d3Ia
NVOT SNIATOAIY -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIW3ALVIS
SUOHAUVH ANV S1LA0d 40 NOISIAIA






N
m

4
-
m

lw)
» M
c<
—Mi=
T |=z
o%|>
'l B
=<
b=l L=

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to execute a License Agreement with Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”)
for the use of of the parking area at 14 Aviation Avenue for Lonza employee
parking. The License is for the period of January 1, 2016 through June 30,
2017; on substantially similar terms and conditions as set forth in the draft
License attached hereto.

N:\RlfSOLVES\I.()nz:lp.ukingl41‘\\=iﬂtion 1215.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <#é~—
Re: Lonza Parking License - 14 Aviation Avenue
Date: December 8, 2015

Lonza recently approached PDA for the purpose of seeking assistance
with its need for additional parking space and requested the temporary
use of the parking area connected to 14 Aviation Avenue which is in front
of Hangar 227 (the former Pan Am facility). Lonza has agreed to pay
$16,005.00 per annum or $1,333.75 per month for the use of
approximately 119 parking spaces. The term of the License is expected
to be for 18 months. Under the proposed agreement Lonza would be
responsible for snow removal in addition to sanding and salting as
needed. Additionally, Lonza will be responsible for installing any
additional lighting, if required, and to pay for the expense of lighting the
parking area.

Lonza intends to run a shuttle service to transport its employees to its
various sites around the Tradeport and will erect a shelter on the parking
lot to provide protection from the elements. As the property is located in
the Airport Industrial Zone the agreement is subject to the approval of the
FAA for this non- aeronautical use. Bill Hopper has reached out to the
FAA on a preliminary basis and has received a verbal authorization for the
proposed use subject to PDA’s ability to terminate the agreement if an
aeronautical use is made of the site.

At the December 17, 2015 meeting of the Board | intend to request your
approval to complete negotiations with Lonza and to enter into an
agreement upon substantially similar terms and conditions set forth in the
attached draft License.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\LonzaParkingLicense14Aviation120815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



pEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY DR AFT
LICENSE

This LICENSE is made by and between the PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55
International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801 (“Licensor” or "PDA") and LONZA BIOLOGICS,
INC. with a principal place of business located at 101 International Drive, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire ("Licensee"). PDA and Licensee may be referred to jointly as the "Parties".

RECITALS

A. PDA is an agency of the State of New Hampshire established pursuant to RSA ch.
12-G, "Pease Development Authority," and is authorized to enter into this License pursuant to the
provisions contained therein.

B. This License is subject and subordinate to all agreements between PDA and the

United States of America or the United States Air Force including, but not limited to, the Federal
Facilities Agreement (“FFA”) and the Quitclaim Deeds recorded at the Rockingham County
Registry of Deeds (collectively referred to as the “Deed”) dated October 15, 2003 and September
16, 2005 granted by the United States of America (the “Government”), acting by and through the
United States Air Force (“Air Force”) to PDA, all as hereinafter defined. The Parties acknowledge
that the Deed imposes certain requirements on Licensee which are addressed in the terms and
conditions of this License. By acceptance of this License the Licensee hereby acknowledges that
it must abide by and conform to those terms, conditions and restrictions set forth in the Deed as
set forth herein.

. The Parties acknowledge that a Federal Facilities Agreement ("FFA") required
under Section 120 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act 0of 1980, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq. has been entered into by the Air Force, the New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services ("NHDES") and the United States
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") regarding certain contamination at Pease and that this
FFA also imposes certain requirements upon PDA and Licensee which are addressed in the terms
and conditions of this License. A copy of the FFA is attached to the Deed. Recording information
is set forth in Exhibit 1. The term “FFA” shall include any amendments to said document.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants herein contained and other
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, PDA and Licensee hereby
agree as follows: PDA grants to Licensee, for a period beginning on January 1, 2016 through June
30,2017, an exclusive License (including as to PDA) to use a parking area adjacent to 14 Aviation
Avenue, Portsmouth, NH, consisting of 119 spaces, all as otherwise shown on Exhibit A
("Licensed Premises"), attached hereto and made a part of this License.

Licensee may use the Licensed Premises for employee parking and for no other uses
without the prior express written consent of the PDA. This License shall terminate on June 30,
2017 unless the Board of Directors of Pease Development Authority expressly approves an
extension of the License beyond said date.



Licensee is strictly prohibited from storing any “Hazardous Substances” (as that term is
defined in Exhibit B attached hereto) on the Licensed Premises. Subject to PDA approval,
Licensee may erect signage to designate the parking area reserved for its exclusive use. Licensee
may also issue parking passes to identify vehicles which are authorized to utilize the Licensed
Premises. PDA will cooperate with Licensee in any reasonable action which may be required to
ensure that the use of the Licensed Premises is reserved for Licensee’s exclusive use.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee shall be solely responsible for towing unauthorized
vehicles from the Licensed Premises and further agrees that PDA shall incur no liability or
financial responsibility associated with the towing of any such unauthorized vehicle.

This License is granted subject to the following conditions:

1. The use, occupation and maintenance of the Licensed Premises shall be: (a) on a
triple net basis without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and
approval of the PDA; and (c¢) subject to such rules and regulations as the PDA may reasonably
prescribe from time to time.

2. Licensee acknowledges that it has inspected the condition of the Licensed Premises
and that said Licensed Premises are in good and tenantable condition for the use contemplated in
this License. Licensee accepts the Licensed Premises on an "as is," "where is" condition
without any representation, warranty or obligation on the part of the PDA to make any
alterations, repairs, or improvements or as to the use or occupancy which may be made
thereon. PDA shall not be responsible for any latent or other defect or change in condition in said
Licensed Premises.

3. Licensee understands and acknowledges that this License: (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; and (b) may be terminated as provided in Paragraph 12, and that
PDA need not state a reason for any such termination. Licensee's use of the Licensed Premises
shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other
Airport activities.

4, Licensee will, at all times, protect, repair and maintain the Licensed Premises in
good order and condition at its expense and without cost or expense to PDA. The Licensee shall
during its occupancy of the Licensed Premises pick-up and secure any and all trash or debris
observed on the Licensed Premises. All trash and debris shall be removed from the Licensed
Premises on a regular basis.

5. Licensee shall, at its own expense, promptly repair or replace to the satisfaction of
the PDA any PDA or State of New Hampshire property damaged or destroyed by Licensee incident
to the exercise of the privileges granted herein.

6. No addition, alteration, change, or improvement (including erection of signage) to

the Licensed Premises shall be made without the prior written consent of PDA, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. PDA reserves the right to impose conditions on

.



any such work to the extent such conditions are consistent with applicable governmental
regulations, codes, standards or other requirements, including fire, safety and building codes and
Land Use Controls promulgated by PDA, applicable provisions of the FFA and the Deed.

7 Licensee will at all times during the existence of this License, promptly observe
and comply, at its sole cost and expense, with the provisions of all applicable federal, state and
local laws, rules, regulations and standards, and in particular those provisions concerning the
protection and enhancement of environmental quality, pollution control and abatement, safe
drinking water, and solid and hazardous waste. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee shall be
permitted, upon five (5) days’ notice,. to terminate this License without any further cost or
obligation if it determines (in its sole discretion) that compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations or standards would be unduly burdensome or expensive.,

a. Responsibility for compliance with such laws, rules, regulations and
standards rests exclusively with Licensee. PDA assumes no enforcement or supervisory
responsibility except for matters committed to its jurisdiction. Licensee shall assume
responsibility for and pay all costs relating to: (i) any modification required to meet applicable
federal, state and local standards or compliance with other applicable laws, regulations, or
standards; or (ii) associated with compliance, defense of enforcement actions or suits, payment of
fines, penalties, or other sanctions and remedial costs.

b. This condition does not constitute a waiver of Federal Supremacy or State
or federal sovereign immunity. Only laws and regulations applicable to the Licensed Premises
under the Constitution and statutes of the United States and State of New Hampshire are covered
by this condition,

8. PDA or any other agency of the State of New Hampshire, their officers, agents,
employees, and contractors may enter upon the Licensed Premises, upon reasonable prior notice
and at mutually agreeable times, to inspect the Licensed Premises for compliance with
environmental, safety and occupational health laws and regulations, whether or not PDA is
responsible for enforcing them and Licensee shall have no claim on account of such entries against
PDA, the State of New Hampshire or any officer, agent, employee, or contractor thereof when
made in accordance with this Agreement.

a. Licensee acknowledges that Pease has been identified as a National Priority
List (NPL) Site under the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability
Act (CERCLA) of 1980, as amended. Licensee acknowledges that PDA has provided it with a
copy of the FFA entered into by the EPA, NHDES, and the Air Force on April 24, 1991 and
Modification No. 1 thereto, effective March 18, 1993 and agrees that it will comply with the terms
of the FFA to the extent the same may be applicable to the Licensed Premises and that should any
conflict arise between the terms of the FFA or the provisions of this License, the terms of the FFA
will take precedence. ’



b. The Air Force, the EPA, and NHDES and their officers, agents, employees,
contractors, and subcontractors have the right, upon reasonable notice to Licensee, to enter upon
the Licensed Premises to conduct investigations and surveys, including, where necessary drilling,
testpitting, borings, and any other response or remedial action related to the Pease Air Force Base
Installation Restoration Program (IRP) or FFA. These inspections, surveys or other response or
remedial actions will, to the extent practicable, be coordinated with a representative designated by
Licensee. Licensee agrees to comply with the provisions of any health or safety plan implemented
by any person during the course of such response or remedial action. Licensee shall have no claim
on account of such entries against the United States or the State of New Hampshire or any officer,
agent, employee, or contractor thereof except for any intentional or negligent act or omission or
breach of this Agreement by PDA or any of PDA's officers, agents, employees, contractors and
subcontractors.

e [Reserved]
d. [Reserved]

9, PDA shall not be responsible for damage to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the exercise of the privileges granted under this
License (including the condition or state of repair of the Licensed Premises and its use and
occupation by Licensee), or for damage to the property of Licensee, or for damage to the property
or injuries to the person of Licensee's officers, employees, servants, agents, contractors, or others
who may be on the Licensed Premises at their invitation or the invitation of any one of them,
arising from governmental activities on the Licensed Premises, except to the extent arising out of
any intentional or negligent act or omission or breach of this Agreement by PDA or any of PDA's
officers, agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors.

a. Subject to the foregoing, Licensee agrees to assume all risks of loss or
damage to the Licensed Premises including any building(s), improvements, fixtures or other
property and bodily injury or death to persons by reason of the exercise of the privileges granted
herein, and will settle and pay any claims arising out of the use and occupancy of the Licensed
Premises. Subject to the foregoing, Licensee expressly waives all claims against PDA and the
State of New Hampshire, for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or
occurring by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the Licensed Premises or as a
consequence of the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this License.

b. Licensee agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend PDA and the
State of New Hampshire (the "State") including, their officers, employees, and agents from and
against all suits, claims, or actions of any sort resulting from, related to or arising out of Licensee’s
negligence, intentional act or breach of this Agreement and any costs, expenses, liabilities, fines,
or penalties resulting from discharges, emissions, spills, releases, storage, disposal of any
substance or matter resulting from Licensee’s use of the Licensed Premises under this License.
This provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this License and Licensee's obligations
hereunder shall apply whenever PDA or the State incur costs or liabilities for Licensee's actions of

-4 -



the types described herein.

C. Licensee shall bear all risk of loss or damage to the Licensed Premises,
including any, improvements, fixtures or other property thereon, arising from its use and
occupancy of the Licensed Premises.

d. During the entire period this License shall be in effect, Licensee at its
expense will carry and maintain comprehensive general liability coverage on an occurrence basis
for any and all claims and liability, including without limitation bodily injury, death and property
damage insurance occurring on, in or about the Licensed Premises arising in connection with
Licensee’s use of the Premises (limits of liability shall not be less than Four Million ($4,000,000)
per occurrence; workers' compensation and employee's liability insurance in such amounts and
form which meet all applicable labor laws of the State of New Hampshire, as amended from time
to time, and which specifically covers the persons and risks involved in this License; automobile
liability insurance coverage to a limit of not less than One Million dollars ($1,000,000) per incident
for owned, hired and non-owned automobiles, for any loss, damage, personal injury or death
caused by or occurring by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the Licensed
Premises or as a consequence of the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities
under this License.

& [Reserved]

f. All policies or certificates issued by the respective insurers shall: (i) name
the PDA as an additional insured (excepting workers compensation); (ii)provide that any losses
shall be payable notwithstanding any act or failure to act or negligence of the PDA or any other
person, provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against PDA,; (iii) provide that
the policies shall not be canceled without first providing PDA with thirty (30) days advance written
notice, except in cases involving the non-payment of a premium, in which case ten (10) days shall
be acceptable; (iv) provide that Licensee’s coverages shall be primary and non-contributing with
respect to any insurance policy carried by PDA and otherwise be reasonably satisfactory to the
PDA in all other respects. In no circumstances will the Licensee be entitled to assign to any third
party rights of action which licensee may have against PDA. At PDA’s request, Licensee shall
deliver or cause to be delivered to PDA a certificate of insurance evidencing the insurance required
by the License prior to occupancy of the Licensed Premises.

10. On or before the date of expiration of this License, or within two (2) business days
after its termination, Licensee shall vacate the Licensed Premises, remove all its personal property
therefrom and restore and return the Licensed Premises to PDA, broom clean and in the same or
better condition than their condition at the commencement of the term of this License, reasonable
wear and tear excepted. If Licensee shall fail or neglect to remove all vehicles from the Licensed
Premises and to restore the Premises, then at the option of PDA, PDA may remove the vehicles,
restore the Premises at the expense of Licensee, and no claim for damage against PDA or its
officers, employees or agents shall be created by or made on account of such removal and
restoration work.



11. This License is effective only insofar as the rights of PDA in the property involved
are concerned, and Licensee shall obtain such permission as may be necessary on account of any
other existing rights. Licensee acknowledges that PDA is subject to certain restrictions on the use
of the Licensed Premises in accordance with the FFA and the Deed. Notwithstanding any other
provisions of this License, Licensee shall also comply with and be subject to the restrictions in the
Deed and FFA to the extent applicable to the Licensed Premises or to any rights granted to
Licensee under this License in the same manner and to the same extent as PDA is obligated under
the Deed and FFA.

12, This License may be terminated by either party without cause on sixty (60) days
written notice to the other party concerned, and if such notice shall be so given this License shall
terminate on the sixtieth (60th) day following the date of such notice. PDA may terminate this
License for cause for any material breach of the terms of this License, including, but not limited
to, the failure to pay the License fee or such other charges as may be assessed in connection with
the use of the Premises in accordance with this License, by PDA providing fifteen (15) days written
notice to the Licensee and if such notice shall be so given and such breach is not cured, this License
shall terminate on the fifteenth (15th) day following the date of such notice.

13. This License shall not be transferred or assigned

14, No notice, order, direction, determination, requirement, consent and/or approval
under this License shall be of any effect unless it is in writing. All notices to be given pursuant to
this License shall be sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; addressed, if
to PDA:

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attn:  Executive Director

and if to Licensee to: Lonza Bidlogics, Inc.
101 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Attn:  Director, Purchasing, Planning and Logistics

With a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Lonza America Inc.

90 Boroline Drive
Allendale, NJ 07401
Attn:  General Counsel



or at such other address or addresses as PDA or Licensee may from time to time designate by
notice given by certified mail. Every notice, demand, request or communication hereunder sent
by mail shall be deemed to have been given or served as of the third (3rd) business day following
the date of such mailing.

15. [Reserved]

16. Licensee shall not discriminate against any person or persons or exclude any
persons from participation in Licensee's operations, program, or activities conducted on the
Licensed Premises because of race, color, age, sex, handicap, national origin or religion. Licensee,
by acceptance of this License, hereby gives assurance that the provisions of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2000(d)); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §
6102); the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794) and the Department of
Defense Directive 5500.11, May 27, 1971, as amended 32 CFR pt 300) will be complied with.

17.  This License shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of New Hampshire and may only be modified or amended by mutual agreement of the parties
in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the respective parties hereto.

18.  This License may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

19.  This License is subject and subordinate to any agreements heretofore or hereafter
made between PDA and the United States or the Air Force, the execution of which is required to
enable or permit transfer of rights or property to PDA for airport purposes or expenditure of federal
grant funds for airport improvement, maintenance or development, including, without limitation,
the Deed and FFA. Licensee shall abide by requirements of any agreement between PDA and the
United States or the Air Force applicable to the Licensed Premises or Licensee's activities at the
Airport and shall consent to amendments and modifications of this License if required by such
agreements or as a condition of PDA's entry into such agreements.

20. The rights of Licensee under this License shall be subordinate to PDA's rights to
manage the Airport and other common areas and roadways, which rights shall include, without
limitation, the right to impose, reasonable rules and regulations relating to use of the Airport
common areas and roadways and the right to add, delete, alter or otherwise modify the designation
and use of all airfield facilities and parking areas, entrances, exits, roadways and other areas of the
Airport, to the extent all of the foregoing are not part of the Licensed Premises.

Licensee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations
which apply to the conduct of the use contemplated, including rules and regulations promulgated
by PDA. Licensee acknowledges and agrees that although Licensee’s License to the Licensed
Premises is exclusive, the uses authorized herein are not granted on an exclusive basis as to the
Airport as a whole and that PDA may enter into licenses, leases or other agreements with tenants
and/or other users of the Airport in other areas thereof for similar, identical or competing uses.

=T'=



21.  Licensee shall pay a License Fee of One Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Three
and 75/100 ($1,333.75) Dollars per month. The License Fee shall be payable in each case on the
first (1st) day of each month without offset in lawful money of the United States at the office of
PDA or at such other address as PDA may hereafter designate. The first monthly payment shall
be made in advance on or before the commencement date of this License Agreement. The License
Fee for any fractional portion of a calendar month at the beginning or end of the term of this
License shall be a similar fraction of the License Fee due for an entire month.

22, Licensee shall be solely responsible for the installation of any extra lighting it may
require. Licensee agrees to either, 1.) pay for directly or, 2.) reimburse PDA for all electricity
consumed for lighting its parking area. Option one is contingent upon the ability of Licensee to
separately meter and be billed for the lighting dedicated to Licensee’s use by an electric utility
company. The methodology for payment for option two shall be worked out by mutual agreement
of the Parties.

23, Municipal Services Fee. In addition to the License Fee required to be paid under
the terms of this License, Licensee shall also pay to Licensor, as additional rent, a municipal
services fee in accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of
Portsmouth, the Town of Newington and the Pease Development Authority effective July 1, 1998
(Exhibit C). This fee is for fire, police and roadway services provided by or on behalf of Licensor
at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year only to the extent the cost to Licensor of
providing such services increases. The municipal services fee shall be paid quarterly in advance
at the times and in the fashion provided for the payment of the License Fee. To the extent the
Licensed Premises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided such municipal taxes include
the costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, Licensee may offset against any fee
paid to Licensor the portion of such municipal taxes as are attributable to fire, police and roadway
services, and Licensor shall have no further obligation to provide such services. For so long as
municipal taxes are imposed against the Licensed Premises, or on Licensee for all three of fire,
police and roadway services and Licensor either has no obligation to provide such services (or
ceases to provide such services), the municipal services fee required to be paid under this Lease
shall terminate

In the event the Licensed Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the Airport District,
Licensee shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality in accordance with
the provisions of RSA 12-G:14, II (or any successor statute) regarding taxation by a municipality
of property that is within the boundaries of Pease, but outside the Airport District.

24. Striping & Shelter. Licensee shall, at its own expense, stripe in all of its
designated parking spaces. License may also erect a bus shelter on the site for the use by
Licensee’s employees provided that at the termination of this License, Licensee removes the
shelter and restores the site to an equal or better condition as may be required by Section 10 of this
License.




25.  Snow Removal. Licensee will be responsible for snow removal and associated
sanding and salting services for its exclusive use parking areas. Licensee agrees to work
cooperatively with PDA and its snow removal contractor to coordinate snow removal operations
and snow storage as may be required. The snow storage area is designated on Exhibit A,

Licensee’s snow removal contractor shall be certified by New Hampshire’s Green Sno Pro
Certification program.

26. FAA Release to Use Property for Non-Aeronautical Purposes. This License is
subject to the receipt of a written FAA determination that the agreement: a.) poses no hazard to
air navigation and b.) is determined to be compliant with the airport’s federal obligations and
assurances. This determination requires the applicant to file FAA Form 7460-1 “Notice of
Proposed Construction or Alteration” with the FAA at least 45 days prior to the proposed project
start date.

27.  Each party hereto warrants to the other that it has no dealings with any real estate
broker or agent in connection with the negotiation of this License.



OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this __ day of December 2015,
by authority of the Pease Development Authority.
Pease Development Authority

By:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director

This License, together with all terms and conditions thereof, is hereby accepted and
executed by Licensee, Lonza Biologics, Inc., this day of December, 2015

Lonza Biologics, Inc.

By:

Duly Authorizgth
Op

(Print Name) Iy "-q;}m‘,

Title:

-10 -



EXHIBIT 1
QUITCLAIM DEEDS
and
FEDERAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT

The FFA is incorporated into the Deeds which are on record at the
Rockingham County Registry of Deeds

October 15, 2003 Quitclaim Deed @ Book 4227 Page 001

September 16, 2005 Quitclaim Deed @ Bok 4564 Page 985

-11 -



EXHIBIT A

LICENSED PREMISES

-12 -



Potential Satellite Parking for LONZA DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 5/18/15  SCALE: 1"=100'

b% PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

nlergiraatcat Reviorz patig §




EXHIBIT B

As used in this License, the term "Hazardous Substances" means any hazardous or toxic
substance, material or waste, oil or petroleum product, which is or becomes regulated by any
local governmental authority, the State of New Hampshire or the United States Government.
The term "Hazardous Substances" includes, without limitation, any material or substance which
is (i) defined as a "hazardous waste," under New Hampshire RSA ch.147-A, (ii) defined as a
"hazardous substance" under New Hampshire RSA ch.147-B, (iii) oil, gasoline or other
petroleum product, (iv) asbestos, (v) listed under or defined as hazardous substance pursuant to
Part He. P 1905 ("Hazardous Waste Rules") of the New Hampshire Code of Administrative
Rules, (vi) designated as a "hazardous substance" pursuant to Section 311 of the Federal Water
Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. §1317, (vii) defined as a "hazardous waste" pursuant to Section
1004 of the Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. §6901 et seq. (42
U.S.C. §6903), or (viii) defined as a "hazardous substance" pursuant to Section 101 of the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. §9601 et
seq. (42 U.S.C. §9601) and (ix) so defined in the regulations adopted and publications
promulgated pursuant to any of such laws, or as such laws or regulations may be further
amended, modified or supplemented (collectively "Hazardous Substance Laws").

As used in this License, the terms "release" and "storage" shall have the meanings

provided in RSA 147-B:2, as amended, and the term "disposal" shall have the meaning provided
in RSA 147-A:2.

-13 -



EXHIBIT C

MUNCIPAL SERVICES AGREEMNT

o [k«



V
E A

v

.§N

T

RNAT
ELOPME
THORIT

o

<z
=M

EV
AU

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to execute License Agreement Amendment No. 4 with Lonza
Biologics, Inc. for the use of a portion of the parking area adjacent to 55
International Drive to extend the term of the License for a period of one (1)
year from November 1, 2015 through October 31, 2016. Additionally, the
Board approves a) the increase in the parking area square footage to
include approximately 99 parking spaces (an increase of 12 spaces); and b)
the increase of the License fee to $866.22 per month made retroactive to
December 9, 2015; and all in accordance with the memorandum of David R.
Mullen, Executive Director, dated December 8, 2015 attached hereto.

This motion supersedes the authorization for License Amendment No. 4
granted by the Board on October 15, 2015.

N:ARESOLVES\Lonzaparking1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ~#™—

Re: Lonza Parking License Amendment - 55 International Drive
Date: December 8, 2015

Lonza recently approached PDA for the purpose of seeking assistance
with its need for additional parking and requested 12 additional spaces at
55 International Drive. Currently Lonza has a License (which is based on
a square footage basis) to use 87 spaces. The proposal will increase the
license fee from 805.00 to $866.22 per month or $10,394.64 per year
and be effective through October 31, 2016. The proposal is subject to
PDA’s right to terminate the agreement if it is determined PDA needs to
take back parking spaces to maintain its operational viability and all other
terms and conditions of the underlying License remaining in full force and
effect.

At the December 17, 2015 meeting of the Board | intend to request your
approval to complete negotiations with Lonza and to enter into an
amendment to the existing License to add 12 additional parking spaces
upon similar terms and conditions set forth in this memorandum.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\LonzaParkingLicenseAmd55In't120815.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



EXPANDED PARKING
RIGHT OF ENTRY 1,977 SF
(12 PARKING STALLS)

DESIGNED BY: MRN DATE: 12/4/16 SCALE: 1"=100'

b>= PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 56 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
w

nlenginsedosd Bestonm paiing 7




N\
A

z"\J

)
P

w
“z>m

o
»m
M=
T |=
ol b2
ol B
=<

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with UNH Professional
Development & Training from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016,
for the purpose of conducting wetland education classes on various areas on
the Tradeport; on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in
the Right of Entry dated December 18, 2015 and attached hereto.

N:AARESOLVES\UNHWetlands1215.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE



-
E A

(0p)
™

-|E==
z
so|>
|-
-=
-m
-<z.4,>
—|-

December 18, 2015

Jennifer Baker, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
11 Garrison Ave., Stoke G50

Durham, NH 03824

Re: Right of Entry - Various Wetland Areas on Pease International Tradeport
Pease International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Ms. Baker:

This Right of Entry will authorize the University of New Hampshire (“UNH”) and/or its students,
research associates, agents and contractors to enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises as
approved by the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) commencing on January 1,2016 through December
31, 2016. This Right of Entry is granted to UNH for the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, wetland
education classes and for no other use without the express written consent of the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”). This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on December 31, 2016 unless otherwise
extended by agreement of UNH and PDA.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

l. UNH understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only temporary use
of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (¢c) may be revoked at will by PDA or terminated
at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or termination. The use of the Premises
shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport
activities.

2, PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may arise
from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state of repair of the Premises, or the use and
occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of the UNH’s officers, agents,
servants, employees, students, research associates, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation
or the invitation of any one of them.

3 UNH’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss or damage to
property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its students,
employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. UNH expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss, damage, personal injury or
death caused by or occurring as a consequence of UNH's use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or
the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. UNH further agrees to indemnify, save, hold
harmless, and defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits,
claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney's fees arising out of UNH’s use of the
Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

TAKING YOU THERE



Jennifer Baker, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
December 18, 2015

Page 2

4, UNH and any agent or contractor of UNH providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of
comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000),
naming the PDA as additional insured. UNH and any agent or contractor of UNH providing PDA with
satisfactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00 and workers’
compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (I) a provision that no act
or omission of any employee, officer or agent of UNH which would otherwise result in forfeiture or
reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the insurance company to
pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled
without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to PDA, (iii) provide that the insurer
shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA and (iv) a provision that any liability insurance coverage
required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

5. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH and/or its students, research associates, agents and
contractors shall not enter on any wetlands on the Tradeport without the express prior authorization from
Maria Stowell, P.E. - Manager -Engineering Department. UNH shall obtain the consent from Ms. Stowell
for use of a designated wetlands training area at least one week before each class begins.

6. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH, its students, agents, contractors, and/or invitees will
abide by all statutory and administrative rules and regulations governing New Hampshire wetlands including,
but not limited to NH RSA 21-0, NH RSA 482-A, and NH RSA 674; and New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services (NH DES) Env-WT 100 - 900.

7. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH, its agents, contractors, and/or invitees assume
any and all responsibility and associated liability if any statutory and administrative rules and
regulations governing wetlands and water quality are violated.

8. UNH’s agreement herein that during the term of this Right of Entry there will be no
disturbance or alterations to any wetlands used for training purposes that would require a permit
from NH DES.

9. UNH’s agreement herein that at the sole election of PDA, UNH will immediately remove
from the Premises any equipment used in connection with this Right of Entry. UNH’s further agrees
to remove all equipment used during a training session on or before the end of each training session.

10. UNH’s agreement herein that at the end of each training session, that UNH shall return the
area(s) used during the training session to the same or better condition as found at the beginning of the
training session.

11. UNH’s agreement herein that any activity conducted in connection with this Right of Entry
shall be directed by a person with knowledge of federal and state laws governing such activities.



Jennifer Baker, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
December 18, 2015 -
Page 3

12, UNH'’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant of an
exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the Premises. UNH
acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal rights in the Premises shall arise
or accrue to it by virtue of this Right of Entry.

Please indicate by your signature below UNH's consent and return the same to me with evidence
of insurance as required.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

DRM:msa

Agreed and accepted this day of , 2015

University of New Hampshire - Professional Development & Training

By:
Duly Authorized

PAROEVUNH\WUNHC lasstes2016.wpd



"J

—
g

=0
>
&p)
[Ti

o]
z
>

lw)
»m
c<
—IE ::
- |z
o%|>
o
s
-m
<z

~ |-

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Portsmouth Naval
Shipyard - Security TRASUP from January 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016, for the purpose of conducting emergency vehicle operator’s training
course on a portion of the North Apron; on substantially the same terms and
conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated December 18, 2015 and
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\PNSYROE1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



z"J

-
m

r

—
A

Vs
m

o]
=z

o
>m

M=
x|z
o>
el B
—_=
—-m
<Zl»
-1

December 18, 2015

Dept. of Defense Police Training
Andrew W. Wakefield, MAC
Security TRASUP

Portsmouth Naval Shipyard

29 Sicard Street/Code 1700
Portsmouth, NH 03804-5000

Re: Right of Entry for Use of North Apron
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Wakefield:

This Right of Entry will authorize Department of Defense Police Training ("DODPT") to enter
upon a portion of the above referenced Premises (see Exhibit A) for the purpose of conducting, at its sole
risk, an emergency vehicle operator’s training course and for no other use without the express written
consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA").

This Right of Entry shall be valid from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 provided the
DODPT has completed the Airport Security Identification Display Area ("SIDA") requirements as
outlined in Paragraph 6. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on December 31, 2016 (the
”Terl]]”),

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the
PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and
regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time.

1. DODPT understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at will by
PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or termination.
The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause
disruption to other Airport activities.

2, DODPT understands and acknowledges that for each specific period of use requested
during the Term, DODPT shall coordinate with and shall obtain prior approval from the Pease
Development Authority Airport Management Department for use of the Premises. Authorization shall be
granted on a "first come first served" basis.

3. DODPT understands and agrees that it will not enter the premises or conduct emergency
vehicle training during the Term of this Right of Entry without the express prior approval of PDA.

4, PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may

TAKING YOU THERE



Dept. of Defense Police Training
Andrew W, Wakefield, MAC
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard
December 18, 2015

Page 2

arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the use and
occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of DODPT’s officers, agents,
servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation or the invitation of any
one of them.

To the extent permitted by law, DODPT agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to property
and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the Premises, or the
activities conducted by it under this Right of Entry.

5. DODPT expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage, personal
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of such possession and/or use of the Premises or
the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this Right of Entry.

6. DODPT covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron shall any
training be performed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

7. DODPT hereby acknowledges that vehicles transiting Flight Line Road from Gatel3and
proceeding to the North Ramp shall pass through property under the control of the New Hampshire Air
National Guard ("NHANG Cantonment Area"). DODPT hereby acknowledges and agrees for itself, its
contractors, agents, servants and invitees that vehicle trips through the NHANG Cantonment Area shall
be as limited in number as is reasonably possible, shall observe the 15 MPH speed limit, and shall be
made in vehicles which are lighted and marked as required in the sole discretion of the PDA Airport
Operations Manager.

8. The North Apron is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area ("SIDA").
Designated representatives of DODPT will be required to obtain security badges and qualify as escorts in
order for representatives, employees and agents of DODPT to gain access to and remain on the North
Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the Pease International Airport
Security Program must be met, Prior to accessing the North Apron, all persons providing SIDA escort
must undergo verification of their criminal history for the past ten (10) years, attend a training class that is
offered no more than once every two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding escort
requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. No representative, employee or agent of DODPT will be allowed
in the SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Program

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the consent
of DODPT to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me in advance of the commencement
of the Term.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen,
Executive Director



Dept. of Defense Police Training
Andrew W. Wakefield, MAC
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard
December 18, 2015

Page 3

Agreed and accepted this __ day of , 2015

Dept. of Defense Police Training

By:

Duly Authorized

cc: William Hopper, Airport Operations Manager
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

P:AROENavy Fire Dept\NavyDODPTROE2016.wpd



EXHIBIT "A"

PREMISES



)
EXHIBIT A

-
=
=, Ez/%ﬁ%

25" JET FUEL
PIPELINE R.O.W.

_ \\\ 5
\ O o\ 3 S (\

EW HAMPSHIRE \\//

)~ te
v\ AiRGrL\jU:;lgNAL _\\ //<\’ ]

PORTEMOUITH

<§

/[ NEWINGTON

<1 A
—me—
S
-——
———

——
l 2 i
7 |
] 1 i_’J
/ 9
S — . :
L
1| ! 4 7
e ¥ Z
2 ) ' = g

/).

s | i)
2 | %‘iﬁ&
i / )/ i

|

N.H.A_N.G. MOL—/ ,‘/_'ARF:

APRON TOWER

* ACCESS BY PRIOR ARRANGEMENT |
WITH NHANG VIA ROUTE DESIGNATED |

A L TEMPERATURE !
= SET =
& 25 S~
(o> ™~ WEATHES FoUIP AIRFIELD ™
RADAR &, GENERLIOR e, LIGHTING
L VAULT

REFLECTOR RPU p//n &
_ cx 75—
WIND ‘ k -
CONE / ANENQUETER /W "C’ \
A :lk

-— 9
"""" el | !
n

= [ « N31' 310N W o . 1°




EASE

z

_‘

m
el
=
=l

o
»m
M=
x|z
oP|>
<z

E
RIT

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with In Control Family
Foundation, Inc. from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, for the
purpose of conducting closed course, hands-on crash prevention training
on a portion of the North Apron, subject to FAA approval of the non-aviation
use of the North Apron; and substantially on similar terms and conditions set
forth in the draft Right of Entry dated December 18, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\InContrel1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



DRAFT December 18, 2015

Dan Strollo, President

The In Control Family Foundation, Inc.
188 Main Street, Suite 202
Wilmington, MA 01887

Re: Right of Entry for Use of North Apron
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Strollo:

This Right of Entry will authorize The In Control Family Foundation, Inc. (“In Control”) and/or any
agents or contractors to enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises (see Exhibit A) effective from
the date of FAA approval (see Paragraph 12 below) through December 31, 2016, for the purpose of
conducting, at its sole risk, closed course, hands-on crash prevention training and for no other use without
the express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). The use, occupation and
maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the general
supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe
from time to time. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on December 31, 2016

1. In Control understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only temporary
use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at will by PDA or
terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or termination. The use of
the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to
other Airport activities.

2 In Control’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss or damage
to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its
employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. In Control expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss, damage, personal injury
or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of In Control's use of the Premises or the conduct of
activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. In Control further agrees to
indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents and employees,
from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney's fees arising
out of In Control’s use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or
pursuant to this authorization. :

34 PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may
arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the use and
occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of In Control’s officers, agents,
servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation or the invitation of any one
of them.

TAKING YOU THERE



Dan Strollo, President

The In Control Family Foundation
December 18, 2015

Page 2

4. In Control and any agent or contractor of In Control providing PDA with satisfactory
evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional insured. In Control and any agent or contractor of In Control
providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000.00 and workers’ compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (i) a provision that no act
or omission of any employee, officer or agent of In Control which would otherwise result in forfeiture or
reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the insurance company to
pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled
without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to PDA, (iii) provide that the insurer
shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA and (iv) a provision that any liability insurance coverage
required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

5 In Control understands and acknowledges that for each specific period of use requested
during the Term, In Control shall coordinate with and shall obtain prior approval from the PDA Airport
Management Department for use of the Premises. Authorization for use of the Premises shall be granted on
a "first come first served" basis to equal priority users. PDA reserves the right to schedule use of the
Premises for high priority users whenever necessary.

6. In Control understands and agrees that it will not enter the premises or conduct crash
prevention training during the Term of this Right of Entry without the express prior approval of PDA.

7. In Control covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron shall
any testing be performed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

8. In Control agrees to pay PDA a user’s fee in the amount of One Hundred Ninety-One and
78/100 Dollars ($191.78) per day for each day the premises are used for crash prevention training. On the
first day of each month during the term of this Right of Entry, PDA will bill In Control for the user’s fee
incurred during the previous month.

9. In Control hereby acknowledges that vehicles will enter and exit the premises through
Gate 12. Access to Gate 12 must be arranged in advance through the PDA Airport Operations Department
(603) 433-6536.

10. In Control agrees that during each training period, the training area shall be designated by
the placement of orange traffic cones around the perimeter of the training area. Except during the training
sessions, In Control hereby acknowledges and agrees for itself, and its agents shall observe the 15 MPH
speed limit, and access to and from the training session shall be made in vehicles which are lighted and
marked as required in the sole discretion of the PDA Airport Operations Manager.

11. In Control acknowledges and agrees that it will be responsible for snow removal that is
needed for its operations. Snow removal operations must meet the requirements of PDA Airport Operations
and will not impede aircraft operations or the operations of other airfield tenants. In Control acknowledges
that because there is no stormwater discharge permit in the Right of Entry Area, no deicing chemicals or salt



Dan Strollo, President

The In Control Family Foundation
December 18, 2015

Page 3

will be used or permitted on the Airport Operations Area (“AOA”). In Control further acknowledges that
if sand is needed, In Control shall make arrangements with the PDA Maintenance Division for the purchase
of FAA-grade sand. Only FAA-grade sand supplied by the PDA Maintenance Division will be permitted to
be used. :

12, This Right of Entry is subject to the receipt of a written FAA Determination that the project:
a) poses no hazard to air navigation and b) is determined to be compliant with the airports federal obligations
and assurances. This determination requires the applicant to file FAA Form 7460-1 “Notice of Proposed
Construction or Alteration” with the FAA at least 45 days prior to the proposed project start date.

13. The North Apron is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area ("SIDA").
Designated representatives of the In Control will be required to obtain security badges and qualify as escorts
in order for representatives, employees and agents of the In Control to gain access to and remain on the North
Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the Pease International Airport
Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing the North Apron, all persons providing SIDA escort must
undergo verification of their criminal history for the past ten (10) years, attend a training class that is offered
no more than once every two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements
can be obtained by calling the Airport Operations Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. No representative, employee or agent of the In Control will be allowed in the SIDA
without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Program

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the consent
of the In Control to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me before testing begins.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this _ day of , 2015

The In Control Family Foundation, Inc.

By:
Duly Authorized

cc: William Hopper, Airport Operations Manager
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

PAROEAN ControNInControlCrashROE2016.wpd



EXHIBIT "A"

PREMISES



lﬁzc,l; ' EXHIBIT A
%7:::, ﬁ/ﬂ = \

P £
%E/ﬁﬁ
et A \
IPEL O.W, @
, \ \\ &
< \ \\
\ o %) " =
\ \ i . Z|E
NEW HAMPSHIRE / 5 2
AIR NATIONAL \ = C‘,
\ : E }_:
%) Ty alk s
% @\ %5{% /\J . 'C'
: %
% 7 =]

N @
@%
'TGX
‘S‘\
E\@
2 a5
u% =
i gl

LN, CONTROL /

APRON TOWER

% ACCESS BY PRIOR ARRANGEMENT |
WITH NHANG VIA ROUTE DESIGNATED |

/
=

mm—————————eem e e = =

7

//’”

TEMPERATURE !
SET 2

‘ o
- ; "
& 5
RADAR SR WEATHES EQUIP, ARFELD™S
= Vo GENERATOR LIGHTING
REFLECTOR RPU @ A3 @& - VAULT
: & K 75' —=
WIND S e
CONE ANEMOMETER W k
a 1
f2A0L'S ‘ lk
: : \—




N
> 7
0p) a’f
m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Daa_

Date: December 17,2015

Re: Sublease between Two International Group, LLC and NRT New England, LLC

dba Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease at 2 International Drive between Two International Group, LLC ("TIG") and
NRT New England, LL.C dba Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage at Two International Drive.
The Sublease for 5,607 square feet is for a term of five years effective November 17, 2015. The
Subleased Premises will be used for general business offices and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:
1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3 The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on TIG’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also

requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\Board Memos\BoardmemTIG1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



4
-
m

o}
Z
>

o
»m
c<
M=
T =z
o%|>

'l B
-=
-m
<z

-~

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a Lease Agreement with 73 Corporate
Drive at Pease, LLC for the Premises located at 73 Corporate Drive and to:

1:

With the concurrence of General Counsel, complete negotiations
and to execute a direct Lease Agreement with 73 Corporate, or
its nominee, on substantially the terms and conditions of the
Hodges Sublease, and with such modifications including the
Options as have been set forth in the Memorandum from David
R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated December 9, 2015, attached
hereto;

Complete negotiations and to approve execution of a Consent of
Sublessor and Agreement concerning Assignment of the
Sublease (“Consent”) by and between PDA, Hodges and 73
Corporate, or its nominee; and

Authorize and approve such other action(s) and the execution of
such other document(s) as the Executive Director and General
Counsel deem necessary or advisable to facilitate the
implementation of the transaction contemplated in said
Memorandum.

N:\RESOLVES\73CorpDrivel 215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



MEMORANDUM

TO: PDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DAVID R. MULLEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR <] ACA—
SUBJECT: ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF SUBLEASE BY HODGES-PORTSMOUTIH, LLC TO

73 CORPORATE DRIVE AT PEASE, LLC.

DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2015
CC: LYNN MARIE HINCHEE, IRVING CANNER
History:

The subject premises consist of a 5.0 acre lot on which Hodges-Portsmouth, LLC (“Hodges”) has
constructed a 12,340 square foot building (the “Facility”) for occupancy by Franklin Pierce College,
Inc. (“FPC, Inc.”). The Hodges lease began on September 1, 1998. On or about September 1, 2013,
FPC, Inc. relocated to 119 International Drive at Pease and the premises have been vacant since that
time.

Sale by Hodges to 73 Corporate Drive at Pease, LL.C (*“73 Corporate”):

On October 23, 2015, Hodges and 73 Corporate entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement for the
Facility and a proposed Assignment of the existing Sublease Agreement. Itis anticipated that following
receipt of required approvals at the PDA Board Meeting on December 17, 2015, the closing will take
place within 15 days. Itis further anticipated that 73 Corporate will lease the entirety of the Facility to
a tenant who will occupy the Facility and operate within the terms of the Lease Agreement.

The Purchase and Sale Agreement is contingent on certain approvals by the PDA, to include a Sublease
Extension to a minimum of 40 years from January 1, 2016. In addition, following negotiations with
73 Corporate, it is agreed that the Buyers will require and/or it is in the best interest of all Parties to
restructure the 73 Corporate/PDA transaction as follows:

1. Terminate the existing Sublease Agreement (subject to those provisions which survive) and
write a new direct Lease Agreement with 73 Corporate.

2. The new Lease Agreement will be coterminous with the existing Sublease Agreement on
August 31, 2038, a remaining term of approximately 24 years, and will be subject to an
automatic extension to December 31, 2056 upon any of the following:

a. Construction of an addition to the Facility of a minimum of 2,500 square feet; or

an automatic extension to December 31, 2061 upon

b. Exetcise of either or both of Option I or Option II, defined below, for the adjacent
properties at 67 Corporate Drive and 121 Corporate Drive, respectively.



3. The new Lease Agreement will permit the following purposes: professional /medical offices
and facilities, hospital, and outpatient care facility and customary accessory uses thereto, to
include, but not limited to, off street parking and loading, training, recreational and health and
wellness facilities and for no other uses without Lessor's prior written consent,

Option Agreements:

73 Corporate is interested in acquiring one or more options, each for a period of one and one
half years or two years as set forth below, beginning on January 1, 2016 at the option fee described:

Option I: Subject to a prior Right of First Refusal granted to Pease Rehab, LLC on January
29, 2010 (the “RFR”), which RFR shall expire May 31, 2016, the premises located at 121 Corporate
Drive consisting of an estimated useable acreage of 6.4+/- acres. The option fee for the option period
January 1, 2016 to June 30, 2016 is $0. The option fee for the option period July 1, 2016 to June 31,
2017 is $16,000. At the discretion of the Executive Director, the option petiod may be extended an
additional year from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 at an option fee of $32,000. Option fees will be due
on July 1, 2016 and July 1, 2017, respectively, are non-refundable and will not be pro-rated. Utilizing
calendar year 2016 as the base year, the ground area rent upon exercise of the option will be $25,000
per usable acre.

Option II: The premises located at 67 Corporate Drive consisting of 9.1 +/- acres and an
estimated useable acreage of 6 +/- acres. The option fee for the option period January 1, 2016 to
December 31, 2016 is $11,100. At the election of 73 Corporate, the option period may be extended
an additional year from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 at an option fee of $22,200. Option
fees will be due on January 1, 2016 and January 1, 2017, respectively, are non-refundable and will not
be pro-rated. Utilizing calendar year 2016 as the base year, the ground area rent upon exercise of the
option will be $§18,500 per usable acre.

Each of the Options to Lease shall provide that, if exercised, the Leases shall be substantially
similar to the new Lease for 73 Cotporate Drive. In the event 73 Corporate exercises either of Option
I or Option II prior to the expiration of June 30, 2018, the remaining option may be extended for an
additional one (1) year period at a rate equal to 30% of the applicable ground area rent based on the
useable acreage set forth above.

A plan showing the location of 67, 73 and 121 Corporate Drive is attached hereto for your
reference.

Required Action:

The Hodges Sublease requires PDA consent to the any assignment of the Sublease, provided such
consent may not be withheld unreasonably. The terms of the Sublease do provide for continuity in
the obligations of the existing tenant (Hodges) following assignment.

In order to facilitate the sale of the Premises in accordance with the above conditions, the Board will
be asked to take the following actions at its Meeting on December 17, 2015:

1. Authorize the Executive Director with the concurrence of General Counsel to complete
negotiations and to execute a direct Lease Agreement with 73 Corporate, or its nominee, on



substantially the terms and conditions of the Hodges Sublease, and with such modifications
as have been set forth in this Memorandum including the Options referenced above;

2. Authorize the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to approve execution of a
Consent of Sublessor and Agreement concerning Assignment of the Sublease (“Consent”) by
and between PDA, Hodges and 73 Corporate, or its nominee;

3. Authorize and approve such other action(s) and the execution of such other document(s) as

the Executive Director and General Counsel deem necessary or advisable to facilitate the
implementation of the transaction contemplated in this Memorandum.

If you have any other questions, or require additional information, please let me know.



PROJECT: Exhibit Depicting 67, 73, and 121 Corporate Drive DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 12/9/15  SCALE: 1"=200'

% PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801




MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Sl

Date: December 18, 2015

Re:  Revisions to Existing Signs

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor
Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, I am advising the Board that
PDA has approved of the minor revisions to the previously approved sign as follows:

1. 20 International Drive

Revise the sign face on the existing sign located at 20 International Drive to include
the new subtenant known as HAVEN (and leased by Seacoast Task Force on Family

Violence )

The Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing

Signs provides that:

A sign replacement or minor revision request subject to this delegation of authority shall not
be consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are satisfied:

1.

the request is limited to: in-kind replacement when required for
maintenance; revision to sign graphics to reflect a new name or logo for
an existing tenant; revision to sign graphics to reflect a change in tenancy.
there is no substantive change in the size or style of the sign.

the request is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
approval; and,

all other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

Conditions one through four have been met. The Delegation also requires the consent of one
member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Loughlin was consulted and

granted his consent.

P:ABOARDMTG\SignDelegation1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



E'U

»&
A

V)
m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to accept and bind insurance coverages for the Pease
Development Authority to be provided by Cross Insurance Agency for the
period of 12/31/15 through 12/31/16 in the projected amount of
$161,467.53; all in accordance with the Premium Summary and 2015 -2016

MOTION

Insurance Proposal attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\CrossInsurancerReplacel215.wpd

TAKING YO

THERE



€S°LIVTITS |ES'TIEVITS |6V LLYV'SLIS |EV° LT LOTS 00°0T9'66TS 00°085°00Z$ Iejol
€5°046°SS €S°046°SS £0°988°S$ 00°0t79°s$ 00'729°6S 00°00S0TS Ayjiqeny uonnjjod
00°0949TS 00°2T0LTS 00°CTO0'LTS |00°CIO‘LTS 00°000°£2S 00°000£ZS Aupgen yoday
00°079°6S 00°€TL‘6S 00°€€6'8S  |00°TL6°LS SWL/M papn|ou|| wiid/m papnjau]|  saondeld juswhojduwy
0067165 00°L06$ 00'9¥6'VIS (0026t VTS 00°LZE'STS 00°€vT'STS Ejj2iquin
00°0606TS 00°2696TS 00°€8LLTS$ [00°T99°9TS 00°266°CZS 00'8L2VTS ajlqowolny |enJawwo)
(1]0)8°74 A4 00'S€CS 00°'vSECS 00'vSETS 00°ZEV'VS 00°CEV VS SwiL)
00°9€SVLS 00°90S°LLS 00°£90°9L$ |00°TLO'vLS 00'806'98S 00°9€1'98S Auadoud [epsswwo)
00'768°€TS 00°LT0‘€TS Zr'96v0ES [E¥'9ZZ6CS 00°£LZEEES 00'T69°Z€S Avjigen jesausp
910¢-9T0¢ STOC-v10¢| VT0Z-€T02 €T02-¢10¢ ¢102-110¢ TT02-0T0¢

adUp.nsuj sso4) yum painsui sipaf apdipui swiniwaid painfpjog

Atewwing wniwald 1834 §
Aoyiny Juswdojanaqg aseaq




2015-2016 Insurance Proposal
Presented to

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

-

| 4

PEASE

PORTSMOUTH, NH

Presented By

Christopher Whaley
David Hampson

v CROSS

I W 8B UR AWM



Table of Contents

Proposed Premium SUMMIAIY.. ... siesessss s ssssss s sssessssssssssssssass sassses 3
Commercial PropentVissmavinmmmenpinmss s ssmsmmmmmmssmanmasmad
Contractors EQUIPIMENT ...t rseese s sassstesss s sass st ssssstsssasssssssesasnsnns 6
Commercial Package (General Liability)........ccooiiiirineninienenissniss s sssieenns 7
BUSINESS AULO ..ottt ser e s et ses s bbbttt st bes e s 9
Airport Liabilibys ssmmwnmasmin s am s e 11
Crime and EMPIoyee DiSHONESY.......cc.cvriiiiciiieir s stssnssssssssssssssssssssss s sessns s 13
Employment Practices LIability......cc.ccuieeiiiieiensiiinniceieseeessissssissssessssssssssssssssesess 184
Commercial Umbrella........covcninie s sesensssesesesessesenss 19

Pollutioh LighilitVi.anmpnams o i miss i mmns 16



Proposed Premium Summary

Policy Type Company AM Best Standard & | Proposed Expiring

Rating Poor Rating | Premium Premium
Commercial Preferred A A $74,536 $77,506
Property/Equipment | Aviation

Underwriters/AIG
Commercial Hanover A A- $23,894 $23,017
Package/(General
Liability)
Business Auto Hanover A A- $19,090 $19,692
Umbrella Hanover A A- $9,149 $9,047
Crime/Employee Hanover A A- $2,428 $2,354
Dishonesty
Employment 59,640 $9,713
Practices Liability
Airport Liability AlG A A $16,760 $17,012
Pollution Freberg/Admiral | A+ A+ $5,970.53 $5,970.53
Total $161,467.53 | $164,311.53
Notes:

* Preferred/AIG will require a property inspection.

= Adjusted property values resulted in an increase of over $17 million in property blanket limit.

* Property renewal quote from Allianz was $96,720, which was actually a slight decrease in their overall
rates per $100 of coverage, but at a higher blanket limit. Three year loss ratio with Allianz including 2015
claimis 132%.

* Business personal property at 55 International Drive is now covered solely by Hanover, as part of their
package policy that provides general liability coverage.

= Alternate Airport Liability quotes: Old Republic-$16,673, Berkley Aviation-$17,578, Allianz-$32,000

* Option to purchase $250,000 loss of business income coverage on pollution policy for annual premium
of $1,113.

= Commercial package with Hanover includes $50,000 Privacy & Security Liability and $50,000 Cyber
Media Liability with a $5,000 deductible. Coverage can be declined for $126 premium savings.

-3-



Commercial Property

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Skyhaven Airport

Policy forms provide coverage for other entities and subsidiaries controlled, acquired, or formed.

Property Covered: Per Statement of Values on File

Limits of Insurance

Buildings: $72,013,331
Business Personal Property: $3,329,700
Total Blanket Limit: $75,343,031
= $5,000 deductible per loss
» Agreed value coverage
* No coninsurance
= Broad Special Cause of loss form
= Equipment Breakdown Coverage Included
= Terrorism coverage Included
Flood Insurance $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate limit
Earthquake Insurance $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate limit
= $25,000 deductible per loss

Business Income $3,486,000

= Extra expense coverage included



Supplemental Coverages

Additional Coverages

Debris Removal-25% of covered loss plus
Fire Department Service Charge
Pollutant Clean up and Removal
Ordinance & Law

Recharge of Fire Protection Equipment
Reward Payments

Money & Securities-On your Premises
Money & Securities-Away From Your Premises
Computer Equipment

Media, Electronic Data, And Programs
Lock Replacement

Wind Blown Debris

Inventory and Appraisal

Interruption of Computer Operations
Fungus, Dry Rot and Bacteria

Coverage Extensions

Newly Acquired or Constructed Buildings
Newly Acquired Business Personal Property
Personal Effects and Property of Others
Valuable Papers and Records
Property Off Premises
Your Outdoor Property
Trees, Shrubs & Plants

Any One Tree, Shrub, or Plant

Any One Occurrence
Fine Arts
Accounts Receivable Records
Off Premises Utility Failure-damage to property
Off Premises Utility Failure-business income
Retaining Walls
Dependent Property
Property in Transit
Back-up of Sewers and Drains
Virus and Hacking
Underground pipes, pilings, and roadways
Expediting Expenses

$50,000 (Allianz-$500,000)

$25,000 (Allianz-$25,000)

$50,000

$500,000 (Allianz-$250,000)

$10,000 (Allianz-$50,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$250,000 (Allianz-included in BPP limit)
$100,000 (Allianz-included in BPP limit)
510,000 (Allianz-not offered)

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000 (Allianz-not offered)

$15,000 (Allianz-not offered)

$2,000,000 (Allianz-not offered)
$2,000,000 (Allianz-not offered)
$25,000 (Allianz-not offered)

$100,000

$50,000(Allianz-$25,000 computers only)
$100,000

$1,000

$10,000 (Allianz-$50,000)
$25,000

$100,000

$100,000 (Allianz-$50,000)
$25,000 (Allianz-not offered)
$5,000 (Allianz-nor offered)
$100,000 (Allianz-not offered)
$50,000

$50,000 (Allianz-$25,000)
$25,000

Not offered (Allianz-$250,000)
Not Offered  (Allianz-$50,000)



Inland Marine Property Floater

Limit of Insurance 65,816,868 per schedule on file
Informational Kiosk $10,000
Informational Kiosk $35,000
Fuel Farm $50,000

= $5,000 deductible per loss

* Broad “All Risk” inland marine cause of loss form

= No coinsurance

= Terrorism Coverage Included

= Note: Allianz included $100,000 for rented, borrowed, or leased equipment. Not automatically
included with AIG.



Commercial Package
Property

Covered Location: 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801
Business Personal Property $480,000

Deductible $1,000

Gold Property Broadening Endorsement Includes the Following:

Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud $15,000
Key Replacement & Lock Repair $20,000
Property In Transit $100,000
Property Off Premises $150,000
Sewer Backup Included
Temporary Relocation of Property $100,000
Underground Water Seepage $50,000
Unnamed Locations $150,000
Utility Services-Direct Damage $100,000
Utility Services-Business Income $100,000
Worldwide Property Off-Premises $75,000

Real Estate Property Broadening Endorsement Includes the Following:

Alternative Key Systems $100,000
Emergency Evacuation Expense $25,000



Commercial Package
General Liability

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Policy forms provide coverage for employees, board members, executive officers, volunteers, board,
commissions, and employees while acting within their official capacity (Division of Ports & Harbors
excluded).

Additional Insureds:

Blanket Additional Insured When Required By Contract, Agreement, or Permit

Limits of Liability

Each Occurrence $1,000,000
General Aggregate $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You $ 500,000
Medical Payments S 10,000
Employee Benefits Liability $1,000,000

* Terrorism Coverage Included

= Snowplowing Operations Coverage Endorsement Included

= Pesticide and Herbicide Applicator Coverage Endorsement Included

= Airport Liability Exclusion

= Aggregate Limit Per Location

= Broad Form Personal Injury

= Unintentional Failure to Disclose Hazards

= Unintentional Failure to Notify

= $50,000 Privacy and Security Liability Coverage Included ($5,000 deductible)
= $50,000 Cyber Media Liability Coverage Included (55,000 deductible)



Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority
Pease International Tradeport

Business Auto

Policy forms provide coverage for employees, board members, executive officers, volunteers, board,
commissions, and employees while acting within their official capacity (Division of Ports & Harbors

excluded).

Additional Insureds:

Blanket Additional Insured When Required By Contract

Liability-Symbol 1, Any Auto

$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

Uninsured Motorist Coverage $1,000,000

Underinsured Motorist Coverage $1,000,000

Medical Payments S 5,000

Hired Auto Liability $1,000,000

Non-owned Auto Liability $1,000,000

Fleet Schedule

Vehicle Description & VIN Number Comp. Collision
Deductible Deductible

1 2008 Chevrolet Tahoe K1500 4W {1GNFK13008)174914} $500 $500
2 2011 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GC2KVC81BZ258348} $500 $500
3 2003 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCHK24143E315323}
4 2006 Chevrolet Silverado K3500 CB {1GBJK34D86E205014} $500 $500
5 2000 Chevrolet K2500 PK {1GCGK24R0YR209646}
6 2011 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GC2KVC87BZ367610} $500 $500
7 2001 Ford F350 Super Duty CB {1FDWF37F31ED14763}
8 2004 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCHK24294E356301}
9 2011 Chevrolet Silverado K2500 HD {1GCOKVC86BZ375947} $500 $500
10 | 2000 GMC Jimmy/Envoy 4W {1GKDT13W2Y2219996}
11 | 2007 Chevrolet Silverado K2500 {1GCHK24D97E152801} $500 $500
12 | 2011 Isuzu NRR {JALESW161B7300457} $500 $500
13 | 2001 Ford Dump {2FDXF47F61EC28986}
14 | 2001 Ford E350 Super Duty YY {1IFDWE35L21HA50302} $500 $500




Vehicle Description & VIN Number Comp. Collision
Deductible Deductible
15 | 2004 Chevrolet Silverado K25000HD {1GCHK24204E355960}
16 | 2007 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCHK24D17E150153} $500 $500
17 | 2003 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCHK24193E318539}
18 | 2011 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCOKVC80BF229514} $500 5500
19 | 2007 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCHK29DX7E156509} $500 $500
20 | 2004 Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD {1GCHK24284E352210}
21 | 2000 Dodge Durango 4W {1B4HS28Z7YF281408}
22 | 2005 International 7000 Series 7600 CC {1IHTWXSBT35J127533} | $500 $500
23 | 2009 Chevrolet Silverado K3500 CB {1GBJK74699F1F1197} $500 $500
24 | 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe K1500 {1GNSK2E02CR312626} $500 $500
25 | 1984 International S Series 1854 CC {1HTLFHXNXEHA37373}
26 | 1987 Chevrolet D30 Military Postal Unit PK
{1GCHD34J7HF307492}
27 | 2001 Arsenal Utility {1A9AB123A1G527280}
28 | 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe {1GNSKAEOODR327024} $500 $500
29 | 2015 Chevrolet Silverado {1GC2KUE81FR136098} $500 5500

Auto Enhancement Endorsement
» Broad Form Named Insured

= Employees as Insureds

» Employee Hired Autos

* Blanket Additional Insured When Required By Contract

= Bail Bonds: $2,500

= Loss of Earnings: $500 per day

= Signh Coverage: $2,000

* Transportation Expense: $1,500
= Rental Reimbursement: $3,000
» Blanket Waiver of Subrogation

» Mental Anguish included in Definition of Bodily Injury

-10-




Airport Liability

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Skyhaven Airport

Policy forms provide coverage for employees, board members, executive officers, volunteers, board,
commissions, and employees while acting within their official capacity (Division of Ports & Harbors
excluded).

Covered Airport Premises:

Pease International Airport at Pease, Portsmouth, NH (KPSM)
Skyhaven Airport, Rochester, NH (KDAW)

Premises

Single Limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage $25,000,000 each occurrence
Medical Payments $10,000 each person
Terrorism Liability Included

Products and Completed Operations

Single Limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage $25,000,000 each occurrence

Hangarkeepers Liability-Not In Flight

Liability Limit $25,000,000 each occurrence
Deductible per Aircraft None

Garagekeepers Liability

Liability Limit $125,000 each occurrence
$250,000 aggregate

A1 =



Airport Expansion Endorsement

= Broad Form Insured

» On-airport Premises Auto Coverage (secure and non-secure areas)
= Mobile Equipment

= On-airport Premises Watercraft Coverage

» Control Tower-Contingent Liability

= Baggage Liability

= Damage To Autos

» Static Display of Aircraft

= Incidental Medical Malpractice Liability: $25,000,000
= Discrimination: $25,000,000

» Deletion of Fellow Employee Exclusion

= Coverage for inadvertent failure to report or notify

Additional Endorsements:

= Amendment of Bodily Injury to Include Mental Anguish

» Amendment to Coverage Territory-Worldwide Coverage

= 120 days notice of cancellation except for non-payment of premium
» Contingent Air Show Liability Endorsement

= Excess Off-Airport Premises “Auto” Liability

= Excess Employers Liability

= Non-owned Aircraft Liability (restricted to aircraft <20 seats)
= Damage to Premises Rented to You ($100,000)

= Pollution or Contamination of Products Sold or Supplied

= Waiver of Government Immunity

» Volunteers Included in Definition of “Who Is An Insured.”

«12 <



Crime & Employee Dishonesty

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Skyhaven Airport

Policy forms provide coverage for employees, board members, executive officers, volunteers and
subsidiary agencies.

Limit Deductible
Employee Theft $1,000,000 $5,000
Forgery or Alteration $1,000,000 $5,000
Inside the Premises-Theft of Money and Securities $100,000 $2,500
Outside the Premises $100,000 $2,500
Computer Fraud $1,000,000 $5,000
Funds Transfer Fraud $1,000,000 $5,000
Money Orders & Counterfeit Currency $100,000 $5,000

=3



Employment Practices Liability

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Skyhaven Airport

Policy forms provide coverage for employees, board members, executive officers, volunteers and

subsidiary agencies.

Insuring Clause A-First Party Employment Practices $1,000,000

Insuring Clause B-Third Party Employment Practices $1,000,000

= $15,000 Retention for Insuring Clauses A & B
= Prior Acts Coverage Included
» Unlimited access to employment law firm of Jackson Lewis Schnitzler & Krupman via toll free hotline

for advice on employment matters.
= Access to ChubbWorks.com web-based platform that offers overviews of key employment laws,

sample employment policies, and online training.

-14 -



Commercial Umbrella

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Policy forms provide coverage for employees, board members, executive officers, volunteers, board,
commissions, and employees while acting within their official capacity (Division of Ports & Harbors
excluded).

Each Occurrence Excess Limit $5,000,000
Umbrella Aggregate Limit $5,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $5,000,000
Advertising Injury and Personal Injury Aggregate Limit $5,000,000

Underlying Policies

Coverage Carrier

General Liability Hanover

Employee Benefits Liability Hanover

Auto Liability Hanover

Employers Liability Maine Employers Mutual (MEMIC)

= Terrorism Coverage Included

5=



Pollution Liability

Schedule of Named Insureds

Pease Development Authority
Skyhaven Airport

Insured Location: Skyhaven Airport, 238 Rochester Hill Road, Rochester, NH.

Liability Limit Each Pollution Incident: $1,000,000
Aggregate Limit $1,000,000

= $25,000 self-insured retention per claim

= Retroactive date

= Terrorism Coverage Included

= Underground storage coverage is also provided for two underground tanks at
Skyhaven Airport

Please note that this summary is an illustrative overview of your insurance program and not an insurance
contract. Please refer to your insurance policies for additional terms, conditions, and exclusions.

=6



MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to execute contracts for the provision of Airport Planning and
Engineering Services with:

a) Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.;
b) Hoyle Tanner & Associates, Inc.; and
C) McFarland-Johnson, Inc.

Each contract is for a period of three (3) years with one (1) additional
two (2) year option period exercisable at the Executive Director’s sole
discretion: and all in accordance of the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell,
P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated December 9, 2015attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\AirportConsult1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



-
'

v/
>
*Eirn

—l""'w

2

ME
RIT

o
> m
c<
=
oC|>
vl ]

MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7 @

From: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager <

Maria Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager UxL s
Date: December 9, 2015
Subject: Airport Planning and Engineering Consultant

This fall, PDA received Statements of Qualifications from five firms in response to a Request for Qualifications
to provide airport planning and engineering services on an as-needed basis for Portsmouth and Skyhaven
Airports. An evaluation team consisting of staff (Bill Hopper, Maria Stowell, Andrew Pomeroy, and Michael
Mates) reviewed and ranked each submission. This process was followed by office tours of two firms whose
facilities were unfamiliar to us.

Currently, PDA has two airport consultants under contract, one is designated as the Portsmouth Airport
consultant and the other the Skyhaven consultant. The benefit of this approach is having a firm with an intimate
knowledge of all aspects of the particular facility. However, there is also a benefit to bringing in a new partner
with different backgrounds and experiences. To bridge this gap, we are recommending that PDA enter into on-
call contracts with three firms, the two that are currently under contract, plus a third who has equally impressive
qualifications.

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is a large engineering consulting organization with a full aviation
services staff in its Bedford office. Jacobs has been Skyhaven’s consultant since PDA began managing the
Airport in 2009. Jacobs provided design and construction services for Skyhaven’s runway extension and
reconstruction project. Our recommendation to continue our relationship with Jacobs is based on our experience
with that project as well as Jacobs knowledge of Skyhaven’s needs going forward.

Similarly, we believe that Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc. is a valuable asset and we would like to continue to
use their expertise and historical knowledge on Portsmouth Airport projects. This knowledge will be particularly
helpful as we begin work on the PSM’s runway reconstruction.

McFarland-Johnson is a well-known multi-disciplinary engineering firm with aviation planners, engineers and
environmental staff based in its Concord, NH office. The evaluation team visited this office and was impressed
by the staff and their approach to projects. McFarland-Johnson has successfully completed work for the NH
Department of Transportation and for Manchester-Boston Regional Airport.

Retaining multiple consultants on an as-needed basis is a practice that is used quite often by other airports. It
allows an airport to choose the firm with the best fit on a project specific basis or to create a team with multiple
firms working on different disciplines for the same project. With this selection, PDA would have this flexibility.

At the December Board Meeting please seek approval to select Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., Hoyle, Tanner
& Associates, Inc, and McFarland-Johnson, Inc. as PDA’s airport planning and engineering consultants and
enter into three year contracts with the option to extend the contract periods two years at the end of the original
terms with each firm.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\airport consultant.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



O

Ofx»
]
=<

v
>

w
“zZrm

Y

MOTION
Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into contracts with:

1.  H. L. Turner Group, PDA's on-call architectural engineering
consultant, in an amount not to exceed $33,900; and

2 RPF Environmental, Inc. (RPF) in an amount not to exceed
$12,600;

for engineering services for improvements to the PSM Airport Terminal
building; all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering dated
December 9, 2015 attached hereto.

In accordance, with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIl the Board waives
the RFP requirement for RPF based upon the following justification:

1. RPF is a vendor selected by the State of New Hampshire in
accordance with its procurement regulations.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\TurnerRPF1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



=
“zZ>m |

INTERNATION
DEVELOPME

AUTHORIT

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director '7'4“\‘ 1 :
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager_ \_{[}/ i~
Date: December 9, 2015
Subject: Engineering Services for PSM Terminal Building Improvements

A portion of the PSM Terminal is located in an old Air Force building that was renovated in the mid
90’s. This building housed the original airport control tower which protrudes through its roof. The
building’s existing roof is failing and needs to be removed and replaced. Moreover, the control tower
structure has leaks and water intrusion has caused some damage to the interior stairwell leading up to
the tower. To remedy this problem, staff recommends replacing the roof and removing the control
tower.

The work will involve identifying any asbestos containing and hazardous building materials (including
sampling and testing), designing a structural system for a new roof where the tower will be demolished,
designing and specifying a roofing system, developing project documents for bidding, bidding services,
and construction phase engineering services (including abatement monitoring, testing and reporting).

To complete these tasks, we requested proposals from two consultants, RPF Environmental (RPF)
performs hazardous material inspections and assessments and is under contract with the State’s
Department of Administrative Services. H.L. Turner Group (HLT) is PDA’s on-call architectural
engineering consultant. Their proposals are attached. The cost for providing these services (hazardous
building material survey, design, bidding, and construction administration) is $46,500, which includes
$12,600 for RPF and $33,900 for HLT.

It is our intention to begin the building survey and design work now. Bids would be received in time
for approval at the April Board meeting. Construction would begin in May and finish in late summer.

At next week’s meeting, please ask the Board to authorize you to enter into a contract with the H. L.
Turner Group in the amount of $33,900, and a contract with RPF Environmental in the amount of
$12,600, all in accordance with the attached proposals. In approving the RPF contract, the Board would
be waiving the PDA procurement policy by relying on the State’s competitive selection process.

NAENGINEER'\Board Memos\2015\PSM Terminal Roof.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



TURNER
GROUP THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc.

27 LOCKE ROAD, CONCORD, NH 03301-5301 TELEPHONE: 603-228-1122 FAX: 603-228-1126

November 6, 2015

Mr. Michael R. Mates, P.E.
Project Engineer

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

SUBJECT:  Proposal for Architectural & Engineering Services
PDA Building 238 Re-Roofing & Partial Demolition of
Former Air Traffic Control Tower Project
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Mates:

Per your request, we are pleased to offer this proposal to provide Architectural &
Engineering services for the re-roofing of Building 238 and partial demolition and new
roofing for the former air traffic control tower located at the Pease International
Tradeport in Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Building 238 is currently being used as part
of the domestic and international air passenger terminal building and the former air traffic
control tower has been abandoned for a period of time. This proposal is based on our
recent site walk and the drawings forwarded to us by the PDA. The characterization of
hazardous building materials (HBM) will be performed by RPF Associates under contract
with the PDA, however the construction scope from RPF will be part of the bid package
developed by our firm. The construction phase of this project will be delivered by the
design, bid, build delivery method and the project will be publicly bid.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Visit the buildings in order to review and measure the extent of the existing
membrane roofing for purposes of developing an existing conditions roof plan.
We will also review the former air traffic control tower (ATCT) for the purpose of
determining an appropriate structural location to demolish only a portion of the
building and then “cap” the building. As discussed during our recent pre-proposal
site walk, the PDA wants to provide access to the roof of building 238 from the
former ATCT. This will require partial demolition of the top portion of the
ATCT and the design a new structural system with a new roof. The new roof will
have an access hatch that will allow the roof of Building 238 to be accessed.

ARCHITECTS e ENGINEERS ¢ BUILDING SCIENTISTS

MMates 6Nov2015 ttg ©Copyright 2015



ttg

. Other than the site visit to obtain pertinent initial information, we plan to have

B. From the measurement(s) obtained during the site visit, and confirmed with the

drawings provided by the PDA, develop project drawings that will include plan,
sections and details of the roofing system that will need to be replaced. Since the
existing membrane has been mechanically adhered, and multiple leaks have been
confirmed to be active in the building, it is unlikely that any of the existing rigid
insulation will be salvaged as part of the roofing membrane removal process. We
will also have a determination as to the most appropriate structural location for
demolition of the top of the ATCT in order to provide a permanent “cap” with a
new roofing membrane,

. Project drawings will include plans, details, sections, notes and possibly

photographs that will identify the work that needs to be performed. Our drawings
will be coordinated with RPF Associates in order to capture their scope of work in
our project documents. This will require coordination meetings between our 2
firms during the development of the construction documents.

. The specifications that we will be developing will include the front end contract

requirements and will include the invitation to bid, contract between the PDA and
the general contractor, general conditions, supplementary general conditions,
partial waiver of liens, insurance requirements, release liens, affidavit of payment
of debts and claims, substantial completion certificates and other appropriate front
end documents as we have provided on previous PDA projects. Technical
specifications will be mostly on the project drawings as may be appropriate. Our
specifications will be coordinated with RPF Associates in order to capture their
scope of work in our project documents.

two (2) project design review meetings at the PDA one at approximately 75%
construction documents, one at approximately 95%. At both meetings we plan to
have an opinion of cost for the proposed construction on the scope of our designs.
We can include the cost provided by RPF in our costs or they can provide the
PDA with their costs separately.

. Following the 95% design review meeting, we will complete our design package

and have it available electronically for commercial plan companies to have
available for interested contactors to purchase and/or to review. The plan
companies will receive the requests from the general contractors and issue
drawings to the general contractors as needed.

. Provide construction administration services which will include project el
v

management, attending a mandatory pre-construction meeting at the PDA, revi
and approval of submittals/shop drawings, issuing project directives, executing
application(s) for payment, issuing clarification sketches if needed, responding to

2

MMates 6Nov2015 TURNER
GROUP THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc.

A



inquiries during construction, attending/conducting weekly project construction
meetings (estimated to be 12 weeks in duration) and developing meeting minutes,
one punch list site visit, issuing substantial completion certificate and assisting in

project close-out.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

A.  Provide a Purchase Order or written notice to proceed that will allow us to

proceed with the work.
B.  Provide a single point of contact for the implementation of this project.
C.  Provide an escort to allow our access to the buildings on either the air or land

side if needed.

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED
A.  Destructive testing or any demolition of existing components.
B.  Determination of means and methods for construction. 4 - etarng 9
C.  Applications for and the costs of permits, ——— — Blidg pefve by - STATE
D.  Any item not specifically identified in this proposal.
E.  Mechanical/ HVAC, electrical, plumbing, fire protection, site

engineering designs.
Evaluation and responsibility for hazardous building materials.
Construction duration longer than the 12 weeks as identified in this

proposal.

Q

Our services will be provided in accordance with our contract with the PDA dated May,
1,2012.

SCHEDULE

We will be available to begin the design of this project within 3 weeks from the receipt of
a notice to proceed from the PDA. It is our understanding that the PDA wants to bid the
project this winter/spring and have the construction occur in early summer 2016. We will
be able to meet that schedule.

FEE

We propose to provide the above scope for the following Actual Costs Not to Exceed
Fee. Breakdown is as follows:

A. Scoping site visit $ 2,000.
B. Coordinate w/ RPF and Develop Construction Docs to 75%  $ 9,800.
C. Meet with the PDA at 75% $ 1,200.
3
MMates 6Nov2015 TURNER|

tig crovr|| THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc.




D. Coordinate w/ RPF and Develop Construction Docs to 95%  $ 3,500.
E. Meet with the PDA at 95% 1% néeded $ 1260
F. Coordinate w/ RPF and Develop Construction Docs to 100% $ 1,900.

G. Construction Administration

1,

Mandatory site walk, administer bidding phase, etc. ~ $ 1,500.

2. Process submittals, RFI’s, Sk’s., etc. $ 2,000.
3. Construction Meeting Budget (approx. 12 weeks) $10,800.

Total NTE  $33,900.

Invoices will be submitted monthly as a percentage of the completed work.

Any additional services not identified by this proposal will be performed on a time and
materials basis in accordance with our May 1, 2012 agreement with the PDA.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal, and look forward to assisting The
Pease Development Authority with this project.

Sincerely,

THE H.L. TURNER GROUP INC.

Mot kB

Gerard R. Blanchette, P.E., LEED® AP
Senior Vice President ~ Principal

GRB/bg

Accepted by:

Pease Development Authority

By (Signature):

Date:

Title:

Purchase Order No. (if applicable):

MMates 6Nov2015
ttg

TURMER
GROUP

THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc.



IKIRPE_Environmental

TESTING & CONSULTING SERVICES

Hazardous Materials Inspection & Assessment
Ashestos, Mold, Lead Paint, Radon, PCBs

Air Quality Testing and Investigations
Industrial Hygiene, Safety & Training

November 10, 2015

Michael R. Mates, P.E.

Pease Development Authority
Pease International Tradeport
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Hazardous Building Materials Survey
Pease Terminal Building and Tower
Airline Ave, Pease Tradeport

Dear Mr. Mates,

RPF Environmental, Inc. (RPF) is pleased to submit this proposal for a Hazardous Building
Material (HBM) Survey at the above referenced location. RPF also has performed hundreds of
similar projects over the past 25 years and we have enjoyed working with the PDA over the past
several years. I believe that the scope of services described in this proposal is as we reviewed,
however, if you would like any items addressed further please contact me at your earliest

convenience.

Scope of Services

RPF proposes to complete the following tasks as part of the Scope of Services for Pease
Development Authority (Client). The Scope of Services includes an HBM survey of designated
portions of the Terminal Building and Control Tower. Locations to be included in the survey will
be as designated by Client and consist of the older terminal building roofing and the control tower
structure to be demolished. In addition, this proposal includes remediation bid assistance, pre-
construction meetings, submittals review and oversight monitoring of the abatement process in
accordance with industry standards and current State and federal regulations

Initial Survey Services

Asbestos Inspection

RPF will conduct an inspection for suspect asbestos-containing building material (ACBM) using
accredited inspectors. Accessible suspect ACBM observed by RPF will be inventoried and
samples will be extracted from materials in accordance with current regulatory requirements. The
total number of samples needed will be based on the different homogeneous groups of accessible
suspect material identified during the inspection, current regulatory sampling protocols and

BIRPE Environmental o wwweairpf.com



Building Survey Services Terminal Building and Control Tower
Pease Development Authority Page 2

industry guidelines. Care will be used to minimize damage to surfaces, however sampling does
require small amounts (approximately 1” x 1”) of material extraction at each sample location.
Please note that repair to sample locations to restore surfaces to existing conditions is not included
in the scope of services; however, a suitable encapsulant or temporary covering will be applied to
each sample location of friable material. RPF will subcontract for repairs to roof core sample
locations with a qualified, experience roofer.

The samples will be analyzed for asbestos content using polarized light microscopy (PLM). Based
on up to 2 to 3 different vintages of roofing materials and preliminary site walk of the tower
structure, this Scope of Services includes up to 80 standard PLM sample analyses and 1 site visit
for up to 2 field inspectors. The nature of the inspection is investigatory so it is often not possible
to identify the extent of lab work required prior to performing the site inspection. The EPA
requires that each different homogeneous group (different types, color, sizes) of suspect material
be inventoried and to then collect and analyze separate sets of samples from each homogeneous
group in lieu of assuming that the material is ACBM. The number of samples to be collected from
each suspect material will be based on current regulatory requirements. Typically, at least 2 to 3
samples from each type of miscellaneous material (such as flooring, ceiling tile, caulking, mastics,
wallboard, shingles, glazing, grout, etc.) and 3 samples of each type of thermal systems insulation
are required. Surfacing materials may require additional random samples based on the total
quantity of material present in the survey area. Some individual samples may also be layered
materials requiring separate analyses by the laboratory in accordance with the analytical
methodology. In the event that additional samples or analyses are required beyond the amount
included in this proposed Scope of Services, Client will be notified of the options available and
associated fees. RPF will make every effort to minimize laboratory costs while still meeting the
regulatory requirements. In addition, it is always possible that suspect material is present in
concealed locations or portions of the building that are not reasonably accessible at the time of the
inspection; and, findings related to such locations and materials are beyond the Scope of Services.

Lead Paint Screening

RPF will complete visual observations of painted building surfaces to identify potential lead-
containing paint as it relates to potential hazardous waste issues in conjunction with demolition
activity. Screening for possible lead in paint will be performed using an x-ray fluorescence (XRF)
unit. Please note that this screening does not include a full inspection of every surface or risk
assessment for lead-based paint as is required for certain situations, HUD and State childhood lead
poisoning prevention rules and program compliance. Recommendations for possible TCLP
hazardous waste characterization will be provided based on the results of the lead screening.

Other Potentially Hazardous Building Material

RPF will complete inventories of the following accessible suspect materials in accordance with
industry standards and guidelines:

SIRPE Fovironmental « wwwairpf.com



Building Survey Services Terminal Building and Control Tower
Pease Development Authority Page 3

o PCB light ballasts and suspect caulking
o Universal Wastes including:
-Mercury containing lamps and devices
-Discarded batteries, cathode ray tubes, pesticides
e Refrigerants and Building Systems Hydraulics\

Observations will be limited to readily accessible areas and stored waste materials. Except for
limited spot checks of de-energized light ballasts, equipment and fixtures will not be dissembled
for inspection during this survey. If suspect PCB caulking is observed, recommendations for waste

disposal testing will be provided

Survey Report

A report will be prepared for the survey in accordance with current regulatory requirements and
will include the following:

Inventory of suspect materials identified,;

Listing of samples collected and laboratory results;

Listing of ACBM, lead paint, and HBMs identified and preliminary recommendations;
Overview of regulatory requirements;

e Recommendations for abatement design and preliminary budget estimates.

Please note that unless otherwise agreed in writing, laboratory analysis may entail 3 to 5 business
days from the time that samples are submitted to the laboratory for analysis, at which time
preliminary results may be provided upon request. Survey reporting and review may then entail 7
to 15 business days following completion and review of laboratory work. Emergency, expedited
turnaround times are available for most analysis for premium fees and must be stated in written
agreement between RPF and Client,

Abatement Design and Management Services

Abatement Project Design

RPF will meet with Client to review scope of planned abatement work and survey results for the
affected area with Client. Client shall delineate areas of construction and affected materials on
floor plans to be provided to RPF. An RPF licensed project designer and an RPF Industrial
Hygienist who is certified by the American Board of Industrial Hygiene and a Certified Safety
Professional (Board of Certified Safety Professionals) will prepare the work plan or specification
for asbestos abatement in accordance with state and federal regulations. Asbestos-related
regulatory requirements will be clearly detailed in the specification in an effort to help ensure full
compliance and asbestos related safety. Draft plans will be provided to Client for review and
comment. Once final, the document should then be used as part of the Client bid document
package to obtain competitive prices from qualified asbestos abatement contractor vendor(s).

SRPE Environmental « wwswairpf.com



Building Survey Services Terminal Building and Control Tower
Pease Development Authority Page 4

Bid Assistance: RPF will assist Client with the preparation of bid documents tailored to the
regulatory requirement for abatement, in order to solicit bids from qualified vendors. Services
available to Client include bid document preparation, vendor pre-qualification, attendance at pre-
bid conference, bid review assistance, as applicable.

Abatement Monitoring and Testing Services

RPF will attend a pre-construction conference prior to the start of abatement activity and review
and comment on the abatement contractors submittals. RPF will conduct a site visit prior to the
start of asbestos removal to inspect the work area containment and perform baseline ambient area
air monitoring. During asbestos abatement activity for this project, an RPF technician will provide
spot inspections and ambient-area air testing in accordance with applicable State and federal
regulations in addition to the abatement work plan. The testing and inspections will be conducted
in an effort to document and provide recommendations pertaining to the subcontractor’s
compliance efforts during the site abatement. Ambient area air testing samples will be analyzed
utilizing phase contrast microscopy (PCM) in accordance with NIOSH Method 7400.

Following removal and cleaning work in each work area, RPF will conduct a visual inspection in
the containment to determine if the designated asbestos has been removed and adequate surface
cleaning performed by the abatement contractor within the regulated work area. Upon successful
visual inspection and sufficient settling period, air clearance samples will be collected in
accordance with applicable State and federal regulations. Analysis of asbestos air clearance
samples will be conducted utilizing PCM analysis as required by State and federal regulations and
based on the conditions of removal as stated by the abatement contractor site supervisor or as
observed by the RPF field technician.

Abatement Monitoring Report

Following completion of the site work, RPF will prepare a monitoring report with the results of
our site inspections and observations, analytical results, and summary of recommendations
provided as applicable. Verbal results of all testing will be provided to your site representative
following analytical work and review by RPF on an ongoing basis during the duration of abatement
activity. As part of the final reporting, RPF will compile the necessary testing and design
documentation necessary for compliance with both State and EPA recordkeeping requirements.

RPF will also provide review and comments of the asbestos contractor’s preconstruction and final
closeout submittal packages that are provided to RPF by Client or Client’s abatement contractor
within 30 days of completion of abatement activity. Please note that our review of the contractor’s
submittals, if the task is requested by you, will be a checklist style review and not a full, detailed
audit of all statements and certifications.

ERPE Foviconmental « wwvrairpf.com



Building Survey Services Terminal Building and Control Tower
Pease Development Authority Page 5

Pricing

Based on the tasks described herein, the total cost for the HBM survey, testing, expenses,
laboratory analysis, review and reporting is $2,800 and the fee for the roofing repair work is
estimated to not exceed $1,400.

It is not known at this time to what extent remediation will be required to facilitate construction
activity. However, the following estimates are based on standard abatement design services and
an abatement duration of up to 7 days. In the event that a PCB site remediation or management
plan is needed, additional review and estimation will be required based on the specific site
conditions.

Abatement Design and Review: $1,200

Bid Assistance and Review: $ 600
Abatement Monitoring Tasks: $6,000
Final Reporting and Review: $ 600

Payment is due in full within 30 days of the invoice date. Costs for any additional or optional
services that may be requested by Client will be in accordance with RPF professional time and
material fees or agreed upon lump sum fees.

Acceptance

By signing below you acknowledge acceptance of the proposed Scope of Services, Pricing and
attached terms and conditions. The Pricing is valid for 60 days from the date of the proposal. We
appreciate this opportunity and look forward to working with you on this project.

Sincerely,
RPF Environmental, Inc.

£7
i < ac};_/.,- A\ Eastn €O Caf .

Roger Francoeur
President

Client Acceptance:

Michael R. Mates, P.E. Date

Enclosed: Terms & Conditions
RPF Brochure

Pease Terminal —Tower Survey 111015

SIRPE Fovironmental » weawaicpf.com



ASE

A

P

NTE

N

o]
z

|-

T
P

A
D o}
OR

-=
=m

N
Y

—Ml=
x|z

EV
AU
MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a Contract with Twinns Janitorial
(“Twinns") of Dover, NH for janitorial services at PDA facilities for a period of
three (3) years with two (2) one (1) year options exercisable at the sole
discretion of the Executive Director; all in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in the memorandum from MariaJ. Stowell, P.E., Manager
- Engineering dated December 9, 2015 attached hereto.

In accordance, with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIl the Board waives
the RFP requirement based upon the following justification:

1.  Twinns is a vendor selected by the State of New Hampshire in

accordance with its procurement regulations.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Twinns1215.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



f

»&i

E

>
wn
m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Dol
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager i[&awv
Date: December 9, 2015
Subject: Janitorial Contract

Since December 2009, the PDA has utilized Twinns Janitorial of Dover, NH for our janitorial needs at
Tradeport and DPH facilities. The most recent contract is set to expire on December 31, 2015.

We have been very satisfied with Twinns and would like to continue utilizing their services. Toward
that end, I am recommending that we enter into a new contract with Twinns. We make this request
based not only on Twinns’ satisfactory performance, but also because Twinns has been selected through
a competitive process to work for the State. Twinns has agreed to maintain their current prices for the
new contract. The proposed unit prices per cleaning would remain as follows:

Administrative Office, 55 International Drive $150
Maintenance, 7 Lee Street $100
Airport Management, 36 Airline Avenue $75
Air Traffic Control Tower, 14 Airline Ave $100
Golf Maintenance Building, 200 Grafton Drive $50
Golf Clubhouse, 200 Grafton Drive $100
Market Street Marine Terminal, 555 Market Street $100

In total, the janitorial contract represents approximately $90,000.00 per year.

At next week's meeting, please ask the Board of Directors to approve a three (3) year contract along
with two (2) one (1) year options to extend the agreement at the sole discretion of the Executive
Director. In doing so, the Board would waive the Request For Proposal requirement based on the
following justifications:

1. Twinns Janitorial has performed very well over the term of its current contract; and

2. Twinns Janitorial is a vendor selected by the State of New Hampshire in accordance with its
procurement requirements.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\Twinns ContractDecember2015.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D ELOPMENT

EV
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Chadwick-Baross, Inc. of
Concord, NH, and to expend funds in a total amount not to exceed $21,900
for the purchase of one 2015 Loader Ramp Plow for use by the PDA
Maintenance; all in accordance with the memorandum from Joseph W.
McPherson, Facilities Resource Manager, dated December 9, 2015 and
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Loaderrampplow1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Z2#\_
From: Joseph W. McPherson, Facilities Resource Manager
Subject: Loader Ramp Plow — Plow Replacement
Date: December 9, 2015

The PDA Maintenance Department is requesting approval to purchase a replacement plow for a loader
that is used to plow the airport parking ramps.

The plow that is being replaced was purchased mid 1990s and was damaged beyond repair while plowing
snow on the ramp last winter. The concrete ramps at Portsmouth International Airport (PSM) are infected
with Alkalized Silica Reaction (ASR) and are continuously moving, creating raised edges for steel blades
to catch on. In the last five years the plow industry has perfected a sectional ramp plow with each section
having its own trip edge. The PDA purchased one of these ramp plows three years ago, and it has worked
out very well.

A request for bids with specifications aimed at this style of plow was advertised. The following bid was
received:

Chadwick — BaRoss, Inc., Concord, NH $21,900.00

Please seek PDA Board approval to enter into an agreement to purchase the loader ramp plow from
Chadwick — BaRoss, Inc.

TAKING YOU THERE



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with Nachurs
Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of purchasing
sodium formate based runway deicing solid at the price of $0.708 per pound
for a period of one (1) year beginning December 1, 2015; all otherwise in
accordance with the memorandum of K. William Hopper, Airport Manager,
dated December 8, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\RunwayDeicingsolid1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director >

From: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

Date: 12/8/2015

Subj: Anhydrous Sodium Formate Based Runway Deicing Solid

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Anhydrous
Sodium Formate Based Runway Deicing Solid to be used in winter operations on the
airport. The FAA is very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be used on airports
because of the corrosive qualities that cause serious damage to critical aircraft components.

Anhydrous Sodium Formate is one of very few chemicals permitted by the FAA, and is one
of the most environmentally accepted. We advertised to the public and sent bid
specifications to six vendors that requested to be contacted when they were made public.
Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial was the lowest qualified bidder. They bid $0.708 per

pound.

I recommend that you seek Board of Directors’ approval to enter into an agreement for a
period of one year with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH at a price of
$0.708 per pound. The contract period will commence December 1, 2015 and end
November 30, 2016.



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D ELOPMENT

EV
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with Nachurs
Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of purchasing
potassium acetate based runway deicing liquid at a price of $4.605 per
gallon for a period of one (1) year beginning December 1, 2015; all
otherwise in accordance with the memorandum of K. William Hopper, Airport
Manager, dated December 8, 2015, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\RunwayDeicerliquid1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director r?’duv
From: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager @
Date: 12/8/2015

Subj: Potassium Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Potassium
Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer to be used in winter operations on the airport. The FAA is
very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be used on airports because of the corrosive
qualities that cause serious damage to critical aircraft components.

Potassium Acetate is one of very few chemicals permitted by the FAA, and is one of the
most environmentally accepted. We advertised to the public and sent bid specifications to
six vendors that requested to be contacted when they were made public. Nachurs Alpine
Solutions Industrial was the lowest of the three bids offered. They bid $4.605 per gallon.

I recommend that you seek Board of Directors’ approval to enter into an agreement for a
period of one year with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH 43302 at a price
of $4.605 per gallon. The contract period will commence December 1, 2015 and end
November 30, 2016.



-

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves and
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with Holliston Sand
& Gravel (“Holliston”) of Slatersville, Rl, for the period of December 1, 2015
through May 31, 2016 for the purpose of providing FAA approved runway
sand for the Airport runways at the price of $94.03 per ton; in accordance
with the memo from K. William Hopper, Airport Manager, dated December
10, 2015, attached hereto.

In accordance, with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIl the Board waives
the RFP requirement based upon the following justification:

Ta No bids were submitted in response to the advertisement for
bids;

2.  Only FAA approved runway sand may be used on the runways;

3, Holliston has provided FAA approved runway sand to the PDA
continually since December, 2009 and can provide PDA with
sand for the upcoming winter season.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\RunwaySand1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Memoandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager
Date: 12/10/2015

Subj: FAA — Approved Runway Sand

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Runway Sand to
be used in winter operations on the airport.

As is the case with winter operations on highways, sand is a very critical component to
successful winter operations on the airport. FAA has very stringent standards for sand used
on airports and as a result it generally cost more than standard highway sand and there are
very few suppliers. We initially received no bids from sand suppliers when bids were
opened in November, We contacted our current vendor, Holliston Sand & Gravel, who
stated that they missed the notification and offered us a price of $ 94.03 per ton compared to
the price last year of $ 94.04 per ton, also supplied by Holliston. Holliston appears to be
the sole supplier of FAA Sand in the region and has been our only bidder for several years
now.

I recommend that you seek Board of Directors' approval to enter into an agreement for a
period of six months with Holliston Sand & Gravel of Slatersville, RI at price of $94.03 per
ton. The contract period would commence December 1, 2015 and end May 31, 2016. Our
hope is that we will find more favorable terms for runway sand in the off season.



z"\J

EAS

T

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
Date: December 17, 2015
To: PDA Employees — Non-Classifed
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Directorp#—
Subject: 2016 Holiday Schedule

The following holidays will be observed by all PDA full-time employees for 2016:

New Year’s Day Friday January 1, 2016
Martin Luther King/Civil Rights Day Monday January 18, 2016
Presidents’ Day Monday February 15, 2016
Memorial Day (Observed) Monday May 30, 2016
Independence Day Monday July 4, 2016

Labor Day Monday September 5, 2016
Columbus Day (Observed) Monday October 10, 2016
Veterans’ Day Friday November 11, 2016
Thanksgiving Thursday November 24, 2016
Day after Thanksgiving Friday November 25, 2016
Christmas Day (Observed) Monday December 26, 2016

Full-time employees shall, on July 1, accrue and will be entitled to (1) floating holiday of the
employee's choice. However, in the event an employee does not utilize the floating holiday
within one (1) year of its accrual, such floating holiday shall be forfeited. Floating holidays may
not be utilized in hourly increments and must be taken as a full day off from work.

PABOARDMTG\2016 Holidays.docx

S TAKING YOU THERE



o\
PEAS

-<z
J:I'I'I

INTERNATI
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director=#™"
From: Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director/General Cou@
Date: December 17, 2015
Re: Election of Officers - Proposed Motions

ook o ok ok ok sk ok ok R R ok ok ok kol ko ok ok ok ok ok ook Rk ok ok R R ok ok s oskoRok ko sokkokok ok ok sk ok ok

In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department proposes
that the format and motion set forth below be followed in connection with the Annual Meeting to
be held on Thursday, December 17, 2015:

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
I. Executive Director: "In accordance with Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, our
agenda today includes the election of officers. The officers
we need to elect are a Vice-Chairman and a Treasurer of the
Board, both of whom will serve in such capacity for a term of
one (1) year or until the next Annual Meeting, whichever first
occurs."
"Do I have a motion for election of a Vice-Chairman?"
Board Member: [ move that we elect as Vice-Chairman
of the Pease Development Authority."
Meeting Chairman: "Is there a second?"
"Is there any discussion on the motion?"
"I’11 call for a vote."
I1. Meeting Chairman: "Do I have a motion for election of a Treasurer?"
Board Member: "I move that we elect as Treasurer of
the Pease Development Authority."
Meeting Chairman: "Is there a second?"

"Is there any discussion on the motion?"
"T"11 call for a vote."

PABOARDMTG\OfficerElectionsRevised1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



N

e]
z
>

v}
>Mm

Cc<
-@ =
b 1 =z
0%|>
27|
-_=
—m
<z
=l Bl

MEMORANDUM

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7

From: Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director/General C

Date: December 17, 2015

Re:  Committee Appointment - Proposed Motion
sk ok ok ok ok 3k sk ok ok ok s sk sk sk o sk st ok o ok o st sk sk sk o s sl sl sl sl e sl ok sk ofe sk o skooke sk o ok o ok sk ok ok s e s sk sl ok sk st sk stk sk sk sk sk st i kool ok ok ok skok

In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department
proposes that the format and motion set forth below be followed in connection with the
appointment of Committee members at the Board meeting on Thursday, December 17, 2015:

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

L Executive Director: "Mr. Chairman, our agenda today also includes, in
accordance with Section 3.9.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the
appointment by the Chairman of Directors to Committees.
I would ask you to make your appointments at this time."

Chairman: "I hereby appoint the following Committee members. . ."

CommitteeAppt1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PDA COMMITTEE LISTING — EFFECTIVE December 17, 2015

Executive Committee

George Bald, Chair

Peter Loughlin, Vice Chairman
Robert Allard, Treasurer

Staff Contact: Mullen/Hinchee

Finance Committee

Robert Allard, Chair

John Bohenko

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Mullen/Canner

Airport Committee

Robert Preston, Chair

Robert Allard

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Hopper/Stowell

Capital Improvement and
Land Planning Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Allard

Frank Torr

George Bald

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Golf Committee

John Bohenko, Chair

Robert Allard

Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Mullen/DeVito

Audit Committee
John Bohenko, Chair
Peter Loughlin
Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Canner

Standing Committees

Marketing and Economic Development Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Preston

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Mullen

Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Commitiee
Frank Torr, Chair

Peter Loughlin

George Bald

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Transportation Management Committee

Margaret Lamson, Chair
John Bohenko

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Stowell

Port Committee

Peter Loughlin, Chair

Frank Torr

John Bohenko

Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Mullen/Marconi

Legal Bill Review
George Bald, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Hinchee

Notes: Executive Committee must have Board Chairman as Exec Cmt. Chair and Board Vice-Chair as Exec. Cmt.
Vice Chair; Finance Committee must have Board Treasurer as Chairman of Finance Cmt. Other than that, each
committee must have a minimum of 3 Directors appointed to each committee with a chairman selected from such
appointees; appointments to committees are at sole discretion of Board Chairman;

PABOARDDIRECTORSINFOVCommittee List1215.docx



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison %n‘\
Date: 12/10/2015

Subj: Noise Report for November 2015

For the calendar month of November 2015, we received a total of 42 inquiries.

There were a total of 6 residents making up the 42 inquiries. Two of the residents make up 37 of
the 42 inquiries.

Out of the 42 inquiries, 19 of them were helicopter related with 16 of them from one residence.
One of the inquiries was about a non-based helicopter. All other rotor inquiries are presumed to
be based out of Portsmouth (Seacoast Helicopters). The 19 helicopter inquiries were generated
by 3 residences (18 Portsmouth and 1 Kittery Point).

Out of the 42 inquiries, 23 were related to fixed wing aircraft with 21 inquiries from one
residence. The majority of the calls were concerning military aircraft (KC153, C5, C130,
Dornier and B757) with 57% based and 22% non-based. There were only two civilian inquiries,
a based PC12 and a non-based DC9. The 23 fixed wing inquiries were generated by 3 residents
(22 Newmarket and 1 Lee).

Attached is the Noise Report for November 2015.

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdTT 9AA=M ‘LINN JIMOd AAVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINN ¥AMOd ANNOYOD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT OO ANV HONOIL=T9L ‘A01
LHOTTAIAAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOI'TTIFAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALNIVIN=XI ‘dA-NOJ IWd=3d ‘dN-NAA WV=4V AT AdAL

9o 7adeq S10T '30 2qu209( *Aepsan],

HN 1B mMaN
2AL(] MITARRY

‘01-003® I/11 ©o 8] I2[[E0 225 YSEIOA NO [81 RqunN a1 0§61 SI0ZTA/IL  S1

HN “103IemmaN
L] matakeg
"01:00 3% 1/11 1o [8] o[B2 39§ 0£10 NO I81 qunnN d1 ToFl  SL0TA/IT ¥l

HN "Ryemman
ALK ma1AkRg
‘01:00%€ I/11 uo [8] Jo[[ed 22§ 0€1D NO 18] equmN (1 eeel  S10TH/11 €1

HN “19}IemmaN
AL MITAKRY
‘01:0038 [/11 o [] J9[[e0 220§ YSEIOA NO [81 JoqumnN (1 IS S10T/e/11 T

HN "I emmaN
AL ma1AkEg
‘01-007% I/11 Uo [8] Io7E> 99§ FSEIOA NO 181 Rqumn J1 €0:61  S10T/E/IT 11

HN "1oaIBmmaN
AL matakeg
"01:00%e I/11 Uo [8] J2[[e2 39§ ASEIDA NO 181 oqumN (1 Syl S10T/€/TT 01

HN "0y IemMmaN
AT MIARRY
‘01:003€ [/11 U0 [B] J3[[e2 228 >SEIDA NO [81 2qunN (1 bl SIOT/E/TT 6

HN "3 eumaN
QAL MITAKRY

‘01:007% 1/11 U0 [8] Jo[[e2 925 USETOA NO 181 1equnN (1 £€:TC  SI0T/T/IT 8

dp moqog SIALJRIIEN JeIdITY adAL UOLBWLIOJU] II[[BD) sy, ae(q #

SIOE/TT P SI/T/IT -potiad Yl 410, 307 340d2Yy 3S10N V(Ad



LIOdTH 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd AV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINA YIMOd ANNOAD=N1dD “INFTISNVIL=L ‘XIV.LITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 0O ANV HONOIL=TOL ‘A01
LHOTTIITAO=T0 “ASION LHOITIIFIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALNIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNT Wd=¥4d ‘dN-NOJ WV=4V AT AdAL

9Jo ¢ adeg S10Z 80 10quuaoa( “Aepsany,
iLl XId 0 Vad .
a1 031 dn 5131 mou pue *we[qoxd sty sn IYInoiq Yad YL HN "qinowsuog
“JE2A SIU] Je) 0§ 2SN0Y AW I9A0 SIYSI[J POULILJUOD /97 10U ANUAAY R[[IN
‘Aressooouun st yoeq  Apuaredde jnqg ‘uosess oy 1oy And SIqy IIm duOp 2q YT om 1doorey
[Teo e Jeq 3sed o Ur pojedrput seq o[[e)  1ydnom | 31dooray pay - INIVTdNOD HSION ‘uendussaq uosuIqoy NO 89 IequmN (1 ¥yl LOTHL/TIL 1T

..’as1ou Aue aYeW ] US0P 18] PRI Ue Auew

SI 212) 9SNED2q 9q P[NOYS I AYm mouy 3 uop | puy "Juneadar
u29q SEY 31 I0q SAEP OM ISE[ S UL POLIEIS 1SNl sey SIy puy
*2510U SUIIEdI0S *I[QLUD] SUDyeW SI6 1JRINITE 31 *S1eak 10U

J1 'SUIUOWI Ul SWIT} ISILJ I} JOJ “USPPNS B JO [[B “MON “WEN(]
$.]1 MOU PUR J2NIBWMAN JIAO 3siou 2[qLua) Suryew soue[d
12143y Are)IIoi 9q O} POSN 19|, "OS[E JOQUINU SIY) IABY

. HN “1oNIEWAMIN
11nq 8809-EEH WO POLIJSURI SEm | "as10u Jnoqe urejdmwod
1 uayam ANuapl Al 9AB3[ 0] JABL ] UOP | PUE " "95EIJ Yilm
"UONBULIOJUI 1081U0) AUE SAB] 10U PIP I[[e) S1eak O §9eq 0F [ " qury} J, uop [ pue-"10[[ed aeand e LI, §D NO S¢ldequnpy (1 SI+l  10T/TI/IT 0T
HN "190IBWMI N
AL molakeg
‘01:00 ¥ [/11 U0 [8] I=][e2 325 HSEIOA NO 181 Iequmy 1 0¢:€l  ST0T/6/TT 61
HN PNIEWMIN
AL MItAkeg
‘01:00 %€ [/11 uo [8] IR[[ED 325 Lo NO 181 1oqunN (] 6%:LT  SI0T/9/1T 8l
HN "(pnowsuod
19208 JIe
*212YMIs[2 AJ 0 ‘Keme 1doorpy
smoy 1o3dooray o1 205 01 Y pnoM IB[[e) 08 *AIessdsouun 08 “[00Y2S J[PPUA] A} 2940 APIRIL] (paIEWY 0osmqoy NO SL _qunN (1 [&¥1  ST0T/S/1T L1
HN "eNIEWMIN
JALI(] matakeg
‘01:007® [/11 U0 [8] W[[Ed 30§ umowyun) NO 181 Leqump 1 €91 S10TA/1T 91
dn mofo4 SIADRLIEN eIy adAy, UONRULIOJU] J3[[BD ELg e #

SINOE/TT O SI/I/IT -poriad aY} A0, 307 110d2y 2S10N YAd



LIOdTI 9aM=M ‘LINN JAMOd XAV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN YAMOd ANQOUYD=N4dD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=I ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=19L ‘A01
LHOTTIIIAO="T10 “ASION LHOI'THIFIAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV AINVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NAT Wd=3d ‘dN-NOJ WV=aV AT AdAL

9Jo { a3eqg S10T 80 Pquoaa( “Aepsan],

SI/OE/TT 0L CI/I/IT -potdad oY) 40,

307 14042y 2SI0N V(Ad

HN "ynowsyog
-djoy snopuomon INUIAY JI[[TA]
-AIessacouun ST yorq B UOOQ 2AMOA {V(d 10] B SYuRY] ‘Ieak snp g7 dig 1mdooray
[1e> 3y 3sed Y1 ul pojedIpul sey [[e) ‘urede yoeq 121dos1ay py - LNIVIdINOD FSION :Po[rems uosuIqoy NO 89 IaquinN 1 v0:01  10T/1T/11 LT
HN "qinowspyog
ANUIAY W[[IA
*Aressooouun sI yoeq 1doorey
1122 & 11 Ised 243 w pajeSIpul sey 19[E) adodrey py - LNIVIdINOD FSION :parewyg uosulqoy NO 89 Joquimi 1 <0:01  10T/1T/IL 9T
HN "[inowsiiog
ANUIAY D[[IA]
*AIessaoouun sI yoeq 1doorjoy
[1e> 3t 3sed 2y ur pojesipul sey J9[[ED) 1dootfay poy - LNIVIdNOD FSION :pa[remy uosurqoy NO 89 JequimN A1 66 10T/1T/11 ST
"1
ouin JeY3 1B InOWSsUOq XId dSVH1d - NOILVNLIS SIHL AILVIdD NOA "'SMIAN
UMOIUMOP JOAO 1910212y E 2ART 10U avd SSITLNATIY isnfl st And sy [re I uonenafes
PIP A213 po1E3s oy s101d0OIOH 1SB00RDS 91} 0Jw 231 ,UOP SIUSPISI ) JO AlaJes pue doead a1
PRIORIUOD YINOUOIA “ISYUN WAOUOD A[snoraqQ ¢eate pajemdodun we JOAO I Op O J9JES S[NI| A
. HN "qnowmspoq
SIY SSNISIP 01 NI P[NOM 21 JI UONEBULIOJUL ©2Q 3 3, up[nom ‘snonduep Affenusiod a1e Jelp sioAnouBm
1981U0D IO [IIA [[BUID U JUS YSnouo(op Jururen op 01 3utod s1ay J] “192ng pue[ySiH 1040 JuLACY QNUAY R[[TA
*PI2IUUODSIP SEM UIALS Joquunu sty Suronorid st And st mou 0§ - YIANINYIN ONINIVIL adoaroy
211 Inq 19EIU0D 0} pardwane ySnouo@IW SNOYIONVA ANV LNIVIdINOD ISION -po[retyg aosurqoy NO 89 _qumN (1 LTO1  10T/0T/TIT  ¥T
HN "Jpnowsuoqg
i1l XId PIn0Ys Yad 24 mou pue “wajqoxd ANUSAY I2[[1A
-K1essaoouun st joeq sy} sn 1g3nolq V(4 oYL IedA st 6974 duy -asnoy Aw 1doorpy
1122 & 31 3sed 571 Ul pojedIpUI SEY I[E) 1940 Ao2.1p 1dosray poy - INIVIJNOD ASION :pofremy uosurqoy| NO 89 oqump (] 611 10T/61/11 €T
HN ‘pnowsuo
INUSAY [N
*AIessooouum st yoeq 2snoy Aw doorppy
122 e 12y 15ed 91 Wl pajedipul seq [[e) 120 Apdamp 123doorjay pay - LNIVIJINOD JSION po[remy uosulqoy NO 89 JoqumN (1 SE91  T0THI/1I1 TT
dn moqroq SIADBLIEN yenay adAy, uonewLIONU] J3[[BD aw], aeq #



LIOdTI 9IM=M “‘LINQ YAMOd XIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥AMO0d ANAOYD=1dD ‘INHISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 0O ANV HONOL=T9L ‘A0
LHDITIIIAO=TO0 ‘ASION LHOI'TITITAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV AINVNAINIVIA=XIN ‘d0-NNJ Wd=¥d ‘dN-NOH WNV=4V A TIAL

930 g 93eg $10T *30 19quiaa0( “Aepson],

HN "yynowspog
ANUDAY JI[[IA]
*AIessasouun sI yoeq adooray
[[e9 € jet Ised o1 Ul paiedIput sey Ja[[e) "LLTH# dun 1aydoorey pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajremy uosuqoy NO 89 JaqunN 1 9evl  I0T/LTIL ¥
HN "[nowsyod
MUY [T
‘Aressocouun s1yoeq  ‘GIOZ Ul 9L # du] -sinoloures o APoexa sAem[y ‘asnoy Aw Imdootpoy
1722 © yer) 3sed o1y Ul paedIpul seq Ja[e) 4240 Apoaip 1a3dootjay poy - LNIVIIINOD ISION :pafremy uosuqoy NO 89 Jaquiny (1 Tyl 10TLYUIL €€
HN "prowspog
idT9H ON MEBAY RITA
‘Aressaoouun s1 yoeq APin[osqe u2aq Sey Y (Jd 2 ‘SIY) JO SIedK om) U] ‘asnoy Aw 1doorey
1120 © 3eq 35ed 943 Ul pAIEoIpul SEY O[[E) A0 APoaatp 123dootoy poy - LNIVIIINOD FSION :pajrewy uoswqoy NO 89 IsqunN I ceel  LOTLYIL TE
HN ‘pnowspoq
IMUIAY D[TA
"AIeSS220UUN S1 YoBq ‘asnoy Aux sia1doorpay
1722 38y 35ud ST UL pIesIpul seq o[[e)  10A0 APdasIp o3dodray poy - INIVIIINOD ISION :pafrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 lequnN 1 CLEl  T0TLYUYIL 1€
‘aremyy3ipg 01 3urpiosoe "
BOG1'01 J¢ 397 Uy 9OUIPISII I JIAO A9 HN 5T
PUE p¢ AMY PoMedap G61SN [ osuodsar PEoY [12US
ON "ST/I1 23eSS9W € 1J3] Y3nouogop "we (0:7 “Yesoare Jupy mo] pafiewy 60d NO SS1 RqunN A1 0¥ 10T/ST/IT 0¢
‘poddors INOWSLIO,
SN0} 2 SIWEM (IS oY PUR YV 21 HN d
Aq quoj 1es suonen3ar 2 [[e Aq Sunesado 122§ YIeN
21 sImoj buﬂoom.—uﬂ 2 SpuBlsIdpUn Y} B=atileig=lip] UWﬂﬂﬂO july hnvun—OU_AUn—
"ST/TT U0 XXX s jods Y3nouo@o B 3)el '[00Yag S[PPIA o1 Aq JqSLI pue 1593 0001 10N :pa]rewy uosulqoy NO SLRqunN A1 LTI TOTHT/IL 62
HN "103jIetman
AL MAIAKEY
‘01:003® [/I1 o [8] IO[[ed 335 umomw{ury NO 181 qunp 1 LT 10T/1T/11 8T
dn moqog SIANEBLIEN Jenary U.Hh.H_ uoneuIojuy J3([e) Sy, 2je(d #

SIOE/IT O3 SI/I/IT -poLiad Y] 40,

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTI 9M=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINA I 0d ANNOIYO=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XIVLI'TIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 09 ANV HONOI=T9L ‘A01
LHOTTIITAO=T10 ‘ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNT Wd=d4d ‘d0-NNJ WNV=4V AT AdAL

930 9 a3eg S10T "80 2quada( “Aepsen],
HN "IRYIEUMIN
QAL MIIAAEg
‘01:007® [/11 |O [8] I2[[e> 295 HSEIOA NO 181 eqump (1 90T  10T/0L/11 TF
HN ") IewmaN
ALK ma1AkRg
‘01:001e [/11 Uo [8] I2][E3 32§ ASCION NO 181 2qumpN {1 T¢0T  10T/0E/1T 1

HN "PYIeumaN
ALY MITARRY
‘010038 [/11 o [8] I2[[e2 22§ YSEIOA NO 181 tequnN 1 L1:0T  10T/0E/1L  OF

HN "y EmMIN
QAL] MIIAREY
‘01:0038 I/11 U0 [8] 12[[e> 22§ (ze-D) LsLd NO 181 equnN 1 0S:81  10T/0E/11  6€

HN "R} IEWAdIN
JAL(] MITARRY
‘01:003% [/17 U0 [8] I3[[B2 23§ USEIOA NO [81 oqumi ] CI:El  10T/0E/11 8¢

HN "RHIemmoN
AL matAkeg
‘01:00 7€ [/11 U0 [8[ I9[E0 225 dSE1OA NO 181 tequmpn 1 ¢sTl  10T/0L/TT  LE

HN "PRUEWMON

AL mo1AkRg
‘01:00 ¥ 1/11 U0 [§] I9][E2 305 waotoyury NO 181 JPqumn g1 0161  10T/6T/11 9€
HN ‘yanomsuo
AMUDAY IO[[IA
-AIBSS200UUN ST }oBq “IedA sty 8/,z# din *Aepol 2w qig *asnoy Aw 1o1dooipay
1[e2 © 1ey) 15ed oY1 UI pAIEOIpUI SEYIo[e)  Jaa0 APoamp Jardooray pay - LNIVIINOD ASION :pojtewmy uosulqoy NO 89 aquinN 1 90:61  10TLTIT ¢
dn meqiog SIADEILIEN yenaay adLy uoneuLIOI] J2[BD ury, e u

SIOIT B SI/I/I1 -poLiad Y} 404 307 140d2y 2510N YAd



LIOdTT 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥IMOd AIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINAQ ¥IMO0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘XIAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 0O ANV HDNOL=TOL ‘A0
LHOITIIIAO=T0 “ASION LHOI'TIIHTAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNIALNIVIN=XI ‘dA-NAJ Wd=4d ‘dN-NOJ WV=4V AT AdAL

9Jo | a3eqg

S10T 80 Joquasa(] ‘Aepsan]

HN "PyIemman
ALK ma1AkRg
‘01:00 % [/11 U0 [8] 2[[ED 30§ YSEIDA NO [81 TequnN I 8TTT  SI0T/TUIL L
TIOA YUeYy ], "aulej] Jul0g AIONTY Ul PEOY YOON 1932010 HN “A=nry
woy XXX st sty ‘Auadord moX 1940 JYSu wmy ADY} uoym PEOY 2N 1932010
“}orq [[e2 € 21mbal jou soop Ja150u 1s0f S 3] "0[:€ JB JOAO MD[J U0 ISE] 2Y ], "AEpO] urede adooray
pue uonewnuoyul 2ptacid o3 Juipres st [e) 2sN0Y 21} J9A0 5U0F aArY S121d0DI[Y PaI IOUI [BIGAIS [[OM.. uosuIqoy NO 807 Iequunp] (J] 1Z61  SI0Z/U/I1 9
HN “{pnowsuod
ill ANUIAY TN
‘Alessaoouun s13oeq ][4 01 V({d Y3 10] swm s)1 mou pue ‘wa[qoid siyy sn 3ydnoiq dooray
1€ & 38 35ed 21 Uf pajesIpur sey J9[[e)) VQd 24l widooray pay - LNIVIdANOD SSION ‘pe[rewy uosuqoy NO 89 JoqunN (1 8161 SIOT//IT €
HN "pnowspog
iLI XTI ©1 VAd 29 10§ 2w SI )1 mou pue ‘wajqoid MWAY BTN
*AIBSSI09THN ST yoBq ST SN IY3N0Iq Vd 4L ",0001 UeIl 19M0] 10 & *asnoy Aw 1doorpy
1182 & 32 152d o) Ul PIEOIPUL SEY II[[E) 190 APdomp 11dootfay py - INIVIIWOD JSION pa[rewy uosmqoy NO 89 aqunN d1 0evl  SIOT//IT ¥
iLI X1d 01 V(d 91 10] own st mou pue ‘wafqoxd sip sn .
1y8no1q V(1d 241, “39Y31Y 10] © ST DqUING [210) (POULuIUN) i
[emoe 2y, “Funygsis [ensia Aq JrasAwr Aq powLIyuOo ANUIAY LI
*Aressaoouum sI yoeq 2501 Jo goey “Ieak sy Iej 0s asnoy Aw saao sdin €97 adoorpy
[eo e e 1sed o) W pajesipul seq d[[e) s 1ey ] 11dodrey poy - LNV IdINOD JSION paremyg uosmqoy NO 39 JoquinN (I €CPl S10T/I/1L €
HN “pnoumsuoq
i1l X1 01 Vd 21p 10} 9w S| mou pue “wajqord ANUIAY ([T
“Aressaoouun st Yoeq SI S13Y8N0Iq VAd 241, “,0001 UEY) 2M0] 30] ¥ "asnoy Am 1dootpay
[1e0 © 12t 15ed ot Ur pajeopu Seq 2[[e) 940 Apoamp Jardoorey pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pa[reuty uosulqoy NO 89 IaquinN (1 PLI¥L  SLOT/T/TL T
"I9QUINU X0q Od € 01 JUdS U Sem JaNI[
SY] POWIMIAI PUE IUSPISII I 01 1UIS Sem
19119] dn MO[[0] Y "SULIUOD AJ9Jes Aue 1oy HN oy emsaN
19BIU0D 01 (391J Q) 10LOSI(] SPIEPUEIS 1Y3IL]) "1USpIOUl [enuajod B 0] WdOU0D passaidxa pue suioy 1oy 03 AL matrfeg
Ods4 ©) J2quinu o) WSAIS usdq seqia[e)  Arwrxoxd 9so[d Ut Juldy Yesasre ooue Hodsr 03 81 W[IED T1od NO 181 IaquinN 1 01:0  ST0T/I/1T 1
dpn mogo SIANBLIBN Jenay adLy, uoneuLIOU] I3[[BD) aum e #

SINOE/TT O SI/I/IT -poridd oYl 40,]

307 140d2Y 2S10N VI



A

m

P

NTE

I1ON

>

=]~

T
PM

A
D 0 E
ORIT

i oL 4
e s

R
EVE
AUT

MOTION
Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to implement a voluntary annual leave buy back
program for qualified PDA employees on the terms and conditions set forth
in the memorandum from David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated
December 7, 2015 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Vacationbuyback1215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



|

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Date: December 7, 2015

To: All Non-Probationary, Non-Classified Employees
From: Dave Mullen- Executive Director WV\/
Subject: Voluntary Annual Leave Buy Back Program

I am pleased to inform you that at the December 17, 2015 Board of Directors meeting, we will
present the Board a proposal to gain their authorization for all eligible employees to “buy back”
up to 40 hours of thelr accrued annual leave. As you may recall, we have provided this
opportunity in five of the past six years. Last year we had approximately 60% of eligible
employees participate in the program.

If approved by the Board, the conditions of the program are that:

1. Only non-classified employees who have completed their probationary period are eligible;

2. Employees must leave a minimum of 40 hours in their vacation balance after the
distribution;

3. The effective date of the election will be December 10, 2015 and your payment will be
calculated at your rate of pay as of that date;

4. At your election, the payment will be included in your payroll check of either December 23,

2015 or January 6, 2016;

5. The distribution will be subjected to all applicable federal and state income taxes as well as

withholdings to the New Hampshire Retirement System if you are a current participant.

In terms of your current vacation accrual balance you can review your most recent payroll check
stub and or call our Payroll Accountant, Anita Censabella, at 766-9~272.

If you are interested in participating, please complete the attached form and return it to
our Employee Relations Manager, Tanya Coppeta, no later than 12:00 Noon on Monday,
December 14, 2015.

While we encourage and think it is important for every employee to use their vacation time
throughout the year, we are also aware that we are given a generous amount of time to use. As
many of us have experienced however, sometimes work and life obligations prohibit us from
taking what we are allowed and with that said, we are enthusiastic that we can provide you with
this opportunity once again.

TAKING YOU THERE



Pease Development Authority
Employee Annual Leave

Voluntary Buy Back Election Form

, request and authorize the Pease Development

(Name- please print)

Authority to withdraw __ hours (maximum of 40 hours) from my accrued annual leave
balance.

After this withdrawal is consummated, it will leave a minimum of at least 40 hours in my vacation
accrual balance.

1 understand that this voluntary election and is subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. The calculation will be based on my rate of pay as of December 10, 2015;

2. The payment will not be made in a separate payroll check, but rather, will be combined with
my regular payroll check;

3. The payment will be subjected to all applicable federal and state income taxes as well as
withholdings for the New Hampshire Retirement Program if you are a current participant.

| elect the payment to be included in my payroll check of (check one):

December 23, 2015 January 6, 2016

Employee Signature Date

Your completed Voluntary Buy Back Election Form must be returned to our Employee Relations
Manager, Tanya Coppeta, no later than 12:00 Noon on December 14, 2015.



_ .
A

N
m

r4
=4
m
(o]
=z
>

o
»m
c<
M=
:1:" 2
2k
-=
-m
<z

|-

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $913.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by :

1.  Kutak Rock, LLP* $ 495.00%
Through October 31 2015

2.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green $ 418.00
Through October 31, 2015

Total $913.00

*Note: The City of Portsmouth will pay the remaining balance.

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices1215.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE



KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

November 12, 2015

Suzanne M, Woodland
Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Ave,
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee
Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C #24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2115943
Client Matter No. 294603-1

Invoice No, 2115943

Portsmouth, NH 03801
294603-1
Re:  General
For Professional Legal Services Rendered
TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $3,420.00

- ‘TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$3,420.00



| SLOZIOWNDAS
, | ,
4, |
W ‘dx3 paziepde), _
_ NS A ,wom:anxm_ Hdd 1eo) £5°8G3 6013 sasuadx3 yad [0l
_
£LePe'ess G6'0¥0'80LS |¥L'¥89°'9rCS 62°060'2$ EP'065'8LLS | L20L 123 LE'9EQ'BLS L8'6L5'28% [BJ01 aAEInWNg
| |
009LLS 0S'L5L'L$ | 00°059% | 9lL0ZAd
00°'907$ 000r.'9S  €6'86'LES | 19ZL1'8$ . SLOZAA
007.6'28  |[v9PL6'SES LP'LSS'06$ 1 00'¥6¥'Z$ | |I0£2L2'6LS  plLOZAd
|00EPE'LES  |POYZE'OPS  [bE€Z9Z'00LS  |00°0S9% _I L¥'802'52$ LEOEQ'6LE | EPPOEYS _ ELoT A
€EV0S'ETS  |Z2T0r'8LS  06'69.'7Z8 62SLLS | |£0'969'96% | B6'GEZ'LLS ﬁ ~ ZTL0Z Ad|
oo.mmm__.lw | |oF'vee’Les A AR 7 LLOT Ad
Jojemunols | edeunsqng KioyeinBey | Tvy¥aNIo | _ 470 Mooud | ONILLIWNId p\-ENER] ~ 5Iva
7 || NOS9A0H asyuN0D | |
ﬁ [ | m 4709
_ _
SY0gAVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ 1¥0d3avyl 3svad

N33¥O + SSVE AINNIHd NVHITHS

$334 TYD31 - SISATVNY



Pease Development Authority Nov 12, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $418.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $418.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $418.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves the Initial
Proposal for amendments to Administrative Rules Pda 300 Port Captains,
Pilots and Pilotage, as attached. Said Initial Proposal supersedes the Pda 300
Initial Proposal approved by the Board on November 19, 2015. The Board’s
prior authorization granted on November 19, 2015 to initiate the rulemaking
process remains in full force and effect.

NARESOLVES\Pda3001215.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



Initial Proposal 12-17-15 1

Amend Pda 304.01, effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891) by inserting a new paragraph (d), so that
Pda 304.01(d) reads as follows:

Pda 304.01 Pilotage of Vessels.

(d) A vessel requiring a pilot in accordance with (a) or (b) above, engaged in towing and
underway in the pilotage area, shall use-an assist tug when transitioning between towing modes.

Amend Pda 305.06(b)(2)d., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 305.06 Minimum Requirements for Pilot Appointment or Reappointment,

(b) At a minimum, no applicant for appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda
305 shall receive an appointment, except as otherwise provided in Pda 305.03(c) and 305.04(b),
unless at the time of the application for appointment or reappointment, the applicant shall:

(2) Hold:
d. A bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by

the Coast Guard [#-aeeordanee-with-46-CER11-302-(10-1-09edition)] in

bridge resource management;

Amend Pda 305.06(b)(3), effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 305.06 Minimum Requirements for Pilot Appointment or Reappointment.

(b) At a minimum, no applicant for appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda
305 shall receive an appointment, except as otherwise provided in Pda 305.03(c) and 305.04(b),
unless at the time of the application for appointment or reappointment, the applicant shall:

(3) Provide the division with [a-copy-ofaletterfrom-the-Coast-Guard-certifyring
i 2 H i 2 = ; i 3 z i
m“.t EH'E il ”'gl “‘ ; he.C g 51_;]5: roviewed;-an et

I. A copy of the [pHetphysical-examinationrequired—under46-CER
H25-(H6-1-09-edition)] pilot’s current medical certificate issued by the

Coast Guard, and
2. Documentation that the pilot has complied with the test for dangerous
drugs under 46 CFR 16.220 ([10-1-69]10-1-14 edition) or [decumentation

] that the applicant otherwise met, under 46 CFR 16.230 (10-1-09]10-1-14
edition), the Coast Guard’s requirements for [periedie]random testing,

Amend Pda 305.09(a)(2), effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 305.09 Required Annual Certifications.

(a) During a term of appointment and within 90 days prior to the yearly anniversary of a



Initial Proposal 12-17-15 2

pilot’s appointment or reappointment, the pilot shall:
(2) Provide the division with [a-copy-of-aletterfrom-the-Coast-Guard-certifying
bt thefallawd e-reosived | reviewed_and—determined—to_t
[Fhe-annual-pilot-physieal-examination}d copy of the pilot’s current

medical certificate issued by the Coast Guard, and

b. Documentation that the pilot has complied with the [annual |test for

dangerous drugs under CFR 16.220 (10.1.14 edition)or [decumentation

Jthat the applicant otherwise met, wunder 46 CFR 12.230 (10-1-14

edition), the Coast Guard’s requirements for [periedie] random testing.
Amend Pda 306.01(f)(2)c., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 306.01 Application Form for Initial Pilot Appointment.

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard
as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross
tons that includes the applicant’s:
c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by

the Coast Guard [in-aceerdanee-with-46-CER11:302-(10-1-09-edition)

]in bridge resource management;

Amend Pda 306.01(g)(8)c., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 306.01 Application Form for Initial Pilot Appointment.

(g) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean,
near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the

Coast Guard [ir-aeeordanee-with-46-CER11-302-(10-1-09-edition)-|in

br ldge resource management.

Amend Pda 306.02(f)(2)c., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 306.02 Application Form for Pilot Reappointment.

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard



Initial Proposal 12-17-15 3

as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross
tons that includes the applicant’s:

c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by

the Coast Guard [in-acecerdanee-with-46-CER1H-302-(10-1-09-edition)

]in bridge resource management;

Amend Pda 306.02(g)(8)c., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 306.02 Application Form for Pilot Reappointment.

(g) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean,
near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by

the Coast Guard [#r-aceordaneewith-46-CERH-302-(10-1-09-edition)

Jin bridge resource management;

Amend Pda 306.03(f)(2)c., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 306.03 Application Form for Temporary Pilot Appointment.

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard
as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross
tons that includes the applicant’s:
c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by

the Coast Guard [in-aceordance-with-46-CERH-302-(10-1-09-edition)

Jin bridge resource management;

Amend Pda 306.03(g)(8)c., effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 306.03 Application Form for Temporary Pilot Appointment.

(g) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean,
near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by

the Coast Guard [in-accordance-with-46-CER11-302(10-1-09-edition)

Jin bridge resource management;



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Board of Directors authorize the Executive
Director to issue a Right of Entry to Atlantic Fuels, Inc. for the purpose of
fuel dispensing pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated December 3, 2015

and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Fuelvendors1215.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE



L\
PEASE

65 Market Street, Suite T Portsmouth, NH 038

NAT
H

PORTS AND HARBORS
Date: December 3, 2015
To: PDA Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director M
Subject: Bulk Fuel Deliveries — Atlantic Fuel

The Division has received a request from Mr. Jon Savage, owner of Atlantic Fuel for permission
to make bulk diesel fuel deliveries directly from his truck to vessels at Division facilities. Diesel
fuel deliveries, over water directly to a vessel from a tank truck are regulated as follows:
® By the U.S. Coast Guard in accordance with 33 CFR and 46 CFR for vessels whose fuel
capacity is 10,500 gallons or more
° By the Office of the State Fire Marshal in accordance with the NFPA 30 for vessels
whose capacity is less than 10,500 gallons
® By the PDA for all vessels desiring to receive fuel deliveries from Division properties

The Division has reviewed the request of Atlantic Fuel and recommend that the PDA Board of
Directors approve the request and grant a non-exclusive right to sell diesel fuel at Division
facilities in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES:

PURPOSE:

TERM:

FEES:

Hampton Harbor and Rye Harbor Marine Facilities/Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Piet/ Market Street Marine Terminal

Sale of diesel fuel only to Party and Charter Boats, Commercial Fishing
Vessels and Commercial Vessels

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018

For diesel fuel only sold to Party and Charter Boats and Commercial
Fishing Vessels at the Hampton and Rye Marine Facilities and Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier - $0.10 per gallon

For fuel (gasoline prohibited) sold to Ships and Commercial Vessels
(excluding Party, Charter and Commercial Fishing Vessels) at the Market
Street Marine Terminal - $0.01 per gallon for up to 50,000 gallons and

TAKING YOU THERE



INSURANCE:

ADDITIONAL
TERMS AND
CONDITIONS:

$0.005 per gallon in the instance where the delivery exceeds 50,000
gallons

Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and Indemnity
Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 endorsed for piers, docks and
gangway coverage. Workers Compensation coverage, Automobile
liability coverage in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00 and commercial
general liability in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the same may
be required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations of
each entity doing business on State property. Coverage amounts and types
may change from time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of
operations of each entity authorized to conduct business at Hampton
Harbor Marine Facility.

Proof of compliance with applicable sections of 33 CFR and 46 CFR

Diesel fuel will only be delivered to vessels (less than 10,500 gallon
capacity) that have a contractual agreement with the PDA-DPH to receive
deliveries including a Variance issued by the Office of the State Fire
Marshal in accordance with Bulletin # 2015-07

Fuel, (gasoline prohibited) will only be delivered to commercial vessels
(greater than 10,500 gallon capacity) at the Market Street Marine Terminal
with prior permission of the Division

Diesel fuel (gasoline prohibited) deliveries at the recreational docks at the
Hampton and Rye Marine Facilities shall only be between the hours of
5:30 AM and 7:30 AM or after 6:00 PM



/T

November 13, 2015

Geno ], Marconi

|

lA’I‘LANTIC FUELS INC,
P.O. Box 792 Rye, NH 03870 USA

| (603)964-6967

| (603)926-5426

- Faxi (603)319-1616

Fax: 603-436-2780

Pease Development Auth rity
Division of Ports & Haxbors

Bh5 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: ROE

Geno:

Consider this as my formgj
fuel cleliveries to the PDA
associated facilities. |

& incerely,

b *QA&__,_

Jon J. Savage - owner
Atlantic Fuels. Inc,

"aOvYd

(603)944-6004

TS80926€E09 HOVAYS IANLINOL WA LP:€0

1 request to renew the Right of Entry to operate the bulk
Division of Ports and Harbors commercial piers and

STOC"ET AON



Jiey) aanwwo) Aq pajied sy 09

Aepsiny| 1sT - Ajiapenp | Hod

_ pJeog a1ojaq Aepuolp | upny

pieog 21043q >muco§” Jdueul4

. Aepsinyy pig! pJeog
| pusssq

| AepijoH Aepuoin

“@3150d ISIMYIHLO SSTTINN "IN'Y 8 LV NID3g

SONILIIN 1TV 310N

f
; 9T/S1/Z1 >mnﬂ:s._._ _Gz_.EL SETVIEWETg|
: k 4 9T/¥T/1T | Aepuon 9T/LT/TT | Aepsinyy J3quanoN
'9T/90/0T | Aepsinyp 9T/LT/0T | Aepuon| 91/0zZ/0T | Aepsinyy 13qo1Q
| 91/71/60 | Aepuony 91/ST/60 | Aepsinyy Jaquizidas
9T/81/80 | Aepsinyy 1sn3ny
9T/£0/£0 | Aepsinyy| | auoN Aing
ﬁ 9T/9T/90 = Aepsinyy aunr
1 91/91/50 | Aepuony 9T/6T/S0 | Aepsinyyl Aen
9T/£0/v0 | Aepsinyy 9T/8T/v0 = Aepuow | 9T/T2/v0 | Aepsinyy ) udy
_ . 9T/vT/€0 | Aepuopy 9T/LT/€0 = Aepsinyyl yose
7 JUON | Aseniqga4
'9T/£0/10 = Aepsinyy 9T/6T/T0 @ sAepsany 9T/12/10 | Aepsinyy Asenuer
41y Jo [|pD ay3 30 |
pjay aq o3 sbunaapy a1eq Keg 31eq Req 31eq Reg 31eq Req JIuow
| | | [ ]
4109 140d nanv | IDNVNIS ayvos |

9T0C - S31vd DNILIIW A3SOd0dd
ALIYOHLNY IN3INdOT3IAIQ ISVId




	20240207102600578.pdf
	20240207102627219.pdf
	20240207102638111.pdf
	20240207102752671.pdf



